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3. Memorandum for Chief, C1 Staff dated 18 Sep-
tember 1975; subject:. Allepatlons of Lee
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- CONFIDENTIAL EX- 10932

187575 1

MEMORANDUM FOR«KLChlef QI Staff ‘ . ,é
/S
SUBJECT f“}"hllegatla%s 0of Lee Harvey OSWALD's
4<\§r' Gﬁnﬁedtlon with the Agency
. «9\\ \\ \\\)
REFE = ._eﬁorandum of Conversation, Dan
wilzRather/Les Midgley and the DCI,

S \(,'\;
\i‘ Dated 6 September 1975

m.'scz{
i
Hlanes

1. The referent memorandum contains two points
which require comments. The first point concerns
allegations that were made shortly after the assassination
of President Kennedy and that ve crept up every so often
since then. In one form or ého_ r, the allegations. are
that Lee Harvey OSWALD had&@ en’ connected with the Agency.
The allegations are tota;&? qnfounged.

2. The facts regé%d&ng,\ fatter are as follows.

SN INBIFE

Mr. R. G.Roc»<’ 1pmedf te superior at that time, to
make a tho checlg; thin the Agency at Headguarters
to determine e Jee Harvey OSWALD had ever been
used by the Agenc Oor been connected with it in any
conceivable way. e ordered me to make the checks

- directly and personally to the degree possible and not
to accept statements of intermediaries. He also ex-
plained that he was following instructions from-Mr. R.
Helms, who was then the DDP and served as one; of the

Agency's key contact officials w1th the Warren L

Commission. ‘ﬁ .

a. On 2 3 I was instructed by

b. Although I had already checked’the Maln Index
of IP (then RID) on the night of the,assa551natlon, I
rechecked the Main Index and found no' record beyond
that which I had already obtained before (plus. those
items which had been integrated ;nto the- records system
since the assassination). There was nothing in the DDO
records which indicated any Agency connection with
OSWALD. .

”
4
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c. *he ngﬁf}éomponent I checked was DCD.
There was no,récord in their Headguarters files.
Arrangements\were hén made for me to check
telephonlcaily'w1 -each DCD base in the US. The
chiefs ofwthe baaeS\then serached their records .
and speke\w1thA£he;r officers. I was then advised
by eg ch of thg efs or their designees individ-

@th Q&§§g e had been no contact with OSWALD.

en checked with Division D, SE Division,

and LA Division's Cuban Operations Group (COG) for
any informal desk records. The results were like-
wise negative.

ty Research Section
ity I had the security

;f o record of OSWALD.

/ﬂna records on Americans,
Mex an, and Cuban holdings
> %hey may have recorded

was no record in those

e. Through the Secu)y
- (GRS) of the Office of Qacy
- files checked. There&h

£. Although
I checked their
on the remote
something on

. files. §<§§
g. I e the chief of the CI Staff's

Administrative Office called the Office of Personnel
and received the word that there was no record on an
employee or an applicant for employment named Lee
Harvey OSWALD.

h. I also checked the Office of Medlcal
Services and found no record on OSWALD.

i. The Covert Action Staff also fduﬁdjhcrfecord
on him. ;{gg' C
j. Finally, I also checked the\recordS'of&the

CI Staff's Operational Approval Group (CI/OA) with
negative results. ' _ .

k. My checks were completed>on ¢ December 1963
and I then sent a brief informal note’ ‘to Mr. Rocca

.

CONFIDENTIAL
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spec1fylggf31~Jthe checks I had made and stating
- that the \xeeu ts—showed that Lee Harvey OSWALD

. had ne&er kad Yyponnection whatsoever with the
- Agenéyi” qi%i; a statement to this effect
wggﬁéemmnquA\ to the Warren Commission.
£§& N S;mlla§>checks regarding use or employment~*w‘ »
of O \ﬁ bhen requested by the foreign divisions. .
of their priate stations, I was told, and the. L
results we negative. -

4. I recall very clearly that we were extremely

concerned at the time that OSWALD, as an ‘American: returning

- from the USSR, might have been routinely debriefecd by

" DCD, thus having established contact with’ the Agency.
The same point has now, gquite understandably, been made
by the two CBS newsmen. Having some knowledge of this
subject I have personally concluded that there is valid

. reason for DCD's lack of interest in OSWALD at that time.
He would surely have been contacted and debriefed by DCD
had he been to the USSR and returned to the US before
1957/1958. Travel to the Soviet Union by Westerners,
particularly by Americans, before that time was quite
uncommon and we were hungry for eyewitness information in
those days. The thaw began in about 1956 and by the end
of that decade were so many persons travelling to
and from the Sot¥§§>0nlon that DCD was incapable of talk-
ing to all of Therefore, a program of selectivity
and specifi ct a@yetl pplicability was instituted. In
light of tk&»agove¢§‘ seems to me that OSWALD-~ if he !

;' n at all--would have easily been :

bec Al simply did not possess the type of
lony that D was seeking at that time. DCD would . .
Ve g@?ﬂb ts limited manpower on travellers who : i

. <§%h hould be added that my above-descrlbed
search in e Agency file holding produced no record or
indication that any other US Government agency had -used
him as a source or had considered him for recruitment.
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' 6. The second point in the referent memorandum
concerns the papersQthat were available at Headquarters
on Oswald before @gg\ﬂay of the assassination.
ically, there wé% five documents which had been eﬁ%; :
the Agency baf%re “the assassination. Two of the@ ents
had been sent t& us-Bty the FBI, two by the D ent of

State, an@ one bySthe lS Navy. A 201 file (20 »389;;,4_
had b,Bﬁgbppned/o Vﬁecember 1960 on the G?‘ ' §$

“ . o'ﬁt .
recez@tubf>the £43 t of these five doc Tnt§
£i}@ €optained W records that had b y

any ﬁ@ency cqupbnent. The Mexico C ' at1 eporting

of the monitdring of Oswald's activi (€§§%§X co had not
t

&

as yet be included in the 201 file. Th inent cables
from Mexico City were held at the Mexic¢o branch at Head-
quarters, while the data contained in them had been '
disseminated to the FBI upon receipt. The cables were
incorporated into the file following the assassination -
and were, of course, made available to all concerned,
‘including the Warren Commission.

7. It should be noted that no particularly great
urgency was attached to the handling of the records
regarding Oswald hefore the assassination because Qswald's
name had ‘no parc S%yent.

ar meaning before that fate
N %\
8. Th é%css regarding the records we g§§§b ed:

befbre thedh&gg a.1on as well as the makgg) f our -
computerized. cg& N5ystem were explai wk hie \Jﬁstlce
up

Warren embe§§ s Commission, andc\EX9 §§ _ ;
ian‘ st members when the -‘~‘ed Headgharters S
é§§\ t¥Marc 64 for the expresm\p oﬁwmfew1ng the ;
qnd~ @itrols we employed I¥oQUT G \? keeping '
act ’“*bur 201 file on Oswald“wa shown to them
at the €. From all I have heard regaxding this visit,

- the visitors were satisfied with our records system and
the manner in which we kept our records.

Paul iiartnman B _ ?
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TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN DCI AND J. EDGAR HOOVER
26 November 1963 - 11:20 a. m. P

DCI: 1 just want to be sure that you are satisfied that this Agency
is giving you all the help that we possibly can in connection
with your investigation of the situation in Dallas. I know
the importance the President places on this investigation
you are making. He asked me personally whether CIA was
giving you full support. I said that they were, but 1 Just
wanted to be sure from you that you felt so.

H: We have had the very best support that we could pos sibly
expect from you. = -

DCIL: Good. Well you can call on us for anything we have.

E: We will feel free to do that

DCI: I think it is an exceedingly important investigation and report
and I am delighted that the President has called on you to
make it.

H: . We are trying to do it as fast as we can so we can dispel various

wild rumors that have been circulating as to whether this man

was the right man etc. that fired the gun. But there is no question
that he is the right man. There are a lot of aspects that we have
dug up, for instance, with regards to the matter i1 Mexico City.
We have now found that the: photograph that was ta ten was not

that of Oswald. We do find from our informant dovm there that
Oswald did call at the Embassy that day and the informant has -
given us the conversation that he had. He wanted to get a permit
to go back to Russia and the Cuban Embassy couldn't give him . ;
the permit. The Soviet Embassy stated that it woi d take three
weeks. He had, I think, a visitor's permit for about a week or
ten days so that is why he came back to the United States. i

DCI: Well, all of that ties in importantly into the story and we have ' i
those operational sources down there. We want to handle them :
very carefully. It involves some very high level people down
there. Sam Papich and I have talked about tHa,t a couple of times.-

fitzo l . '

H: Me. Katzenbach Wwho is handling it for the Department -

' it is our intention when the Bureau finishes the report, he will

SE&REE of course go over it very carefully because it will be a report
that will be released to the public, probably through the White

REPRODUCTION -
PROMBITED. 000
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House, but it is the intention after it is in final form to be
checked with each of the Government agencies that are mentioned
in it. State Department is involved in regard to the issuing of

the passport to the man to come back to this country and that

has got to be explained why it was done, the law requires it, etc. -
all of which of course we are gathering. The aspects of the )
Mexico City thing. It will have to be mentioned. It is his
intention to check with the agencies, Secret Service, etc. to be
sure that whatever is said in the report is conférred in and it

is agreed to by the various agencies mentioned. So you will

have that opportunity to go over it and see exactly what is said
and I know he will welcome any suggestion that you care to make. ;

DCI: Well that will be fine. Thank you

H: Good bye.

{tape) mcm

cec: DDCI , . .
DD/P . ' .

e
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! NN (ernarcssws J oo
SLERT =
1 Judy 1564
m Ma m-. Jo loe Barikin, Cemmyel Counsel
IR W'ﬂWm%Mﬂ
Pt i._\__._,'- T ﬂ!‘ Prosident Termedy
@W : S m Hsrvey Oswald’s Arrival Time in R
ST 2l Helsinid en 10 October 1959 LT
\K) ~S\; . . ‘ .
1l Iamtommdmd‘zs wwoi;,w 2

have sstablished thad ﬁmonlwdimt“limfmwrdmh
Halsinkl on 10 October %QMHmMrm@s&winhm\
rived in Halxinkt ab 2333 (13133 P.lL). If Ssmald had talen >
this flight, be could nst vormally have olasred custetss and”
M*mmummvmwmmvw

2h0 (ridndight) an the swew day. This is bosed on/ths Judze
nart of officers in this Agenmy familiar with the Relsinid
alrperbe.

2. Ya ave resanily attenpbing to delermine if Cowald
could have taken a pire circudicus filght from london, with
a atop at Stockhobs,. W,wmmreity. -Any
wﬂuu@mwmww

.!(‘irﬂn,f) Richard Helms

m«mwama
napaﬁym:aem for'les

SR/CI/Research: S.Duncan:cl = -

" Bewritten: RHelms/ecd - 1 July;ﬁ
Distribution: Orig & 8 - addms;ae

2 - -
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XAAZ-22309
12 May 1964 1745

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Rocca

oInTe.v;’nal MﬁMe‘“d Re"[ﬂrdlw\q A‘L‘“‘“Y" P°=:+"°"‘- N .\p"—ﬁ““‘f
T =Y

b +\\ ”Arvftv‘ ommts: \‘ou\_ : 5 o
/’“ L R 'Rhe DDP called me this afterncon, 12 May. to state
that the« Dit&c‘tor has received a telephone call from,RANKIN o *T‘:?)

Mr. HOOVER is scheduled to appear at 91 oo on t{a}%

me/g?;g e Commission's desire to interview hzm at 1030: AM\Q v
- gc \)0

mo NS
| S\ <<3\\)
2. The DDP wishes to have from you a h% ut
comprehensive memorandum which highlights the basit issues or
positions entered into by the Agency in its dealings with the
. Commission. For example, RANKIN indicated that the Commission
would wish to hear the Dire ctor's views as to how improvements
might be made in protecting the President's life. Further, they
will probably ask questions regarding the possibilities that a con-~
spiracy existed. Such general questioning certainly necessitates
that the DCI be made aware of the positions taken during previous
interviews. I raiged with Mr. HELMS the nature of the recent
information whzch are processing which orxgmated‘mﬂu the
sensitive WHQsouzce. I informed him that in your view: this would
raise a nurqhefr\of ne fa.ctors with the Commissien;" that 1t\should
not go ta"the é’o n prior to the Dire ctor'a%pgearanﬁe unless
we have\ ﬁfst haf %r{fe preliminary reaction oa;‘made sairecthat the
Dir,o;l';t;qris ﬁiﬁ){f} are of its implications smﬁe\d coﬂﬁ@eu serve
asi vﬁie b’asx NParddetailed questioning. Th&D&P that he would

ﬂﬁé\@@}efully and made a dec151o%\t 5 theNRestion of timing.
Q N

VR e, you v IR
Given the schedule, you wil pp% e that the DDP
s

will need a paper covering the above points as soon as possible.

&

J.A.

for FO A Revuew on Juy ’975

852138

. PAGE

sneument Noer D = ‘*?8

& Lo 201 LFIAYE
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5 March 1964

<OO€> vd-ev-vm.‘ Mew{.o v yel Par’hc‘j& +
Diclk: Uavre.y\ Cc s hid “\'\ 5 ‘lewcy V"\q—ro vie '

o ) : ’ pvevw«w] iuvev\ -t'o Schg_‘t‘ S
' thavo & pxobhm’her*iinr Your determing
: ’I’hiw ls reom;xsiva tc paragraph 3 of Rankin's Ietgar\ (sea—\ _
R . /Qrefarence\tahy JA does not desire to respond directly to: G
R LS &M‘ that letter which made a levy for our: materia& S e
gotten luto the hards of the Secret S;rvica sinca >
23 N mber. We found that, except for threstalegramg, all
that the Seeret Service had was material We ‘had sent’ tcv
McGeorge Bundy at the White House, saxgntly, he had

simply passed it to the Secret Service as ¥ &%ﬁ internal I e
information, . = BRI :

eerqg__

Unless you feel otherwise, Jim would prefer to wait out
the Commission on the matter covered by paragravh 2, If
theay come back on the point he fsals that you, or someone
from hers, should be prepared to go over to show the
Commission the materials rathey than pass them to them in,
COpY. iuctdentally, none of these items are of new pubstantive
interest, We have eithsr passed the material in subatamnce to
the Commission in response to earlier levies, or theitems
refer tma.borted leqdu. for example, the ﬁmomsm photo-
graph& whtchwm-’anut of Oswald, and the pasaonge,r man‘iqut
on an air).im‘whiéh also did not pertain to Oawald e

l‘fymx daﬁi‘e to take note of the levy, tn\paragraph @%
wguld ra.\. samend that you indu:ata in tha atta.ched oposed

Ooc.mnant Numbef .5—9—-39%0 o | . N . Q\)

for FOIA Review orj JUN 1976 : : : Rock

w3l ”?3“}'5;5 ’V\.ows(: G. Zec,ca
Hi0\wWia.,

;- !ll‘ ~§ -./ ‘T‘! “Eoﬂg‘- aL

Pamzpar 00 303 °§2"ra FQ.??Z%?
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1. Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 19 February 1964;
Subject: Information Developed by CIA on the Activity
of Lee Harvey OSWALD in Mexico City, September 28 to
October 3, 1963.

[XAAZ-36365 - FOIA No. 553-808A]

2. Memorandum fo S DN pieh) [T it pril 1964;
Subjeéct: Visi j ?‘ v fentatives of

Warren Commlss‘r
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1L April 1964

MM AN LN, & THIG 2 20ns
TROM ° g
SIL.:L..CT \)\D\{l" Three Staii Rzpresentatives of Warren Commission

N
| @\» |
@ 0‘?‘9 A%gﬂ 1954 Messrs, Coleman, Slawson and Wille & >
S% ves of the Warren Commission, came to ArqRaNeado % ”
Freem: ' e (/% |
' “ \) ,\&.\\
L _ - QNN @:\\%
2. Ambasszador Freeman, Mr. Clarence Boons s

Anderson and I met there at 0345 hours on 9 April.
asked that Mr. Clark Anderson and I cooperaia fully;

thrase would have Top Secréet clearances and that he felt we 3 uld not /
try to be too secretive in talicing to them. . T ’

3. thn the three vicitors came in, The Ambassador told them
that he wished them to czall on us for any and all help they neaded, He
said, however, that he wished personally to approve in advance any and
all contacts with Mexican authorities 2rd/or Mexican citizens,

4. Tha Ambassador told them that a great deal of our information
came from soms very secret and sensitive sources, such as telephone
taps, and he reminded them that any published item from thess sources

 would have to hav r clearance with(KUBARK) and{ODEINVY. He
told them that r on of these operationz could have very serious
conszequences uld do great harm to Msz zxican/U,S. relations, The ,
visitors sa:.d'\\ ;:1\ ems2 Irom (KUBARK) and{ODENVY) included - D
in the Coz asioq\ t would have prior approval of the orxdma ‘b . .

agency. %
% asador outlined the "rules* undex whic '\wxl.sh
rk. He told them he had mada a protoc

. prevxoua e g on Lic. Luis Echeverria, Acting Minj %&czon. :
- During that call. The Ambas sa.dor told Echeverria o %

tﬁﬁ%
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2id th. "f no vuaclicity., VWhon the visiors asked if they couid
\_nu. The Arbassador sald tiint 1 would arrange chat if whay

d ‘ Jroul
% ‘}5& for regort ou the vigiv of 1) Asril 1904
S %
@n 9 April and again on 10 April 1964, DCCS 2 Q@w‘ .}%tn-’

() (u £;.
r‘

tnre isitors in our oifices. We s pent three hours DA pril
and about two and ona-half hours on 10 April in our on,
1 met with them twiczin Ths Ambassador's offic m to

a. Reviewed the Miake® from LIE igﬂ
27, 28 September and 1 October 1963 when Leo OSWARD contacted and
visited the Cuban and Soviet Embassies, They made a "achedule! of
O5SWALD's activities as far as possible for these days from this sarce,
Iwo.e- They wers glven English translations of chese Yiakest,

. visit Echaverria. In our offices, they: %
' *&Y

b. Engli.sh translations of the two conversations of 26 Novem-~
ber 1953 between Presidant Dorticos of Cuba 2nd the Cubam Ambassador
to Mexico Joaguin Hernandea Armas were also reviewad, :

c. Had me review the Sylvia Duran case. They were shown - E
® : photogranhs of Sylvia a.nd her husband. _ S S

: o d. Had me review the cas2 of Alvarado, the Nicaraguan.

” ors a-med what actions the Mexico City Stationvtook
baamnma 2& bex 1963 1 said we: : : :
\ R

_ %ed Headquarters, Ambassador .n‘.ann and (OD. Y) ‘/ L
ent thewm all (in October 1963} daia on ona 173&\%> o -
d e

4 hxs visit 1o Ma zico and his visi.s to che Sqﬁa}s&n
. . <\

o - | r\\\ @ L
Threw all Station assets and sources ipif '" ; j{)b o :
% all possible details of OSWALD!s travel sy N

o had stayed, the contacts he had mad; ¥ . :

the pla.
havs visited,
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however, that I@

C. . Pontinuous coniact with our Meadguarters on /
A
izads they a\. nu with 13f .11 J.)‘_-:.\_'Y_”)_.IO_,,-\._O’.)I‘C‘.}.XL—).L:: the worx

of our two
Q, '. ;y\ guarters approval, ot in w@n Mexican
LV 5
e ei

1ncd thzir help in many cazas -@ apgtanding
via Duran and Alvarado haees \@ U

e. Put all possible coverages on %
DEersons we knew of who had had coantact 1% %
9. Note: They knew!tll about” th% daversations
OSWALD had , but sald two points had previouslyynot been noted by
tham. These were that: )

a. OSWALD stated he waated to go to ODESSA; and

b. OSWALD also wanted a visa for his wife "who was a’
Russian', o
10, They said that Assistant Sacreiary Mana ztill has the "feelm’v
in his guts" that&tro hired CSWALD to kill Kennedy; they said, ~
a8 Gdmmission has not been able to get any gVof of this,

s - ®
éa«:\s ox photographs were glven to sitcrs. -
The Englis Q/?ﬁs {of transcripts) which they d\‘&a\ jw’)e

are atiachad, (ﬁ\
\

's work on ths OSWALD c

Q | | tu .
mved that all thres of th°5 ea.sed .

Digiripution:
3-Hqgs

o wmon . s ax TR
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Mexico - CIA Dissemina tlon Bf “Information
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MEMORANDUM March 26, 1964
SUBJECT: Mexi IA Dissemination of Informatigﬁ;\\
: Le y Oswald on March 24, 1964 /,\\

H) %
§ N Cdted a memorandun_x tg/:\t‘g\)bh@e Ran@n
DS @rent No. 631) in which<\‘b\33ﬁ f\ h\\t

of the information on{Qee %@Svaald I

bhat this memorandum 1is only a. P answer to

realize

our inquiry to the CIA dated March 16, 1964 and I hope that‘
. the

the complete answers will give us/additional Information we

requested.
A _ - We would like to know Just when fthe Mexican
M - statiorB got the information wit;h respect to Lee Harvey Oswald .
and what was the information and how was it obtalned. How
did the 1nformation get from Mexlco to the CIA in Jlashington,
and in what fo diﬂ‘ 1t come? ' Q}%

<§@ t was the information
Harvey @A 2 \p \Bably the Lee Harvey }Q; @ad
\. N\Vharried to a Russia ‘1 @ that when
ent from the CIA in W Q the various

7
agencles 1t contained such information.

other words,

would like to(know whether this was information available in

USR] b’
".m‘ ‘_"'f7’n"
; NG
P,i’ ‘:[ ..;. :-E FC ‘ u':.. l
R
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e e
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1. Report No. EE-390 - Memorandum from Carlos
BLANCO, dated 28 June 1963; Subject: Back-
ground information on current personnel of
the Cuban Embassy in Mexico.
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aepe:t ) 8&-390. .
HEMD ZROM CARILS mo

' BU3BJRCTs Background information Gn cu:":a
: Exbassy in uaxiea.

. SoUBC3s -26. Information received
"+ VIDAL Domfagues, formar Po
imately 30 years of serv

piop ofeices with apprex=’ < - .
OF vtey, now dalegats da . . S,

 Nexico of thc Assoalati Enist B‘ozaign sa:vico s T
.,Qgﬂ.ci > R ) I S e s
Okl E‘“ﬁ TANA A ,f-w.,.e:- il : ] o - ‘.'-. . * -

g inted [{s Axnassa \zy
by Doc:a No. 3031, 9@: 'tod his c:odon:&alu ©en a3- aug
2196

61, ‘Raturned to ‘Havana in lats or early 1963. Appoiatad as
Do.‘.egato of the Foreign Commarce Minister, acting 23 Di.ecm of.
International-Organisms of the;Vice Miniatry of Commeraial s‘ol.icy. LoE
auol.ut:lon No. 40, datad 13 Har 63, of the ﬁinfﬂtet 02 5‘02018‘5 R
: s. His :apxountation to the Bruusan Gove:nmne was . ‘ ‘ : T
ka\aaaa by Dacroe No.-3296, dated 10-Agr 63. Raselution Ho. 63, .- -
déated 22 Apr .63, of the Miplster of Forsiga Comberes, roseinded. " °- :
nuol.uuon No. 40 dated 13 Haz 63 which had appointad him as nalegau
o2 the ro:ni.gn Commazce Minister ncting as Dizoctor of Zatomtiona; _ .
d:génim of the M{nistzy of Foreign Commeres. Was aa:paiatad be } - o
Asbassador to Mexico by Decres No. 3331, dated 22 May 63t~ BzEived - .
i'in Mextico on 33 Jun 63. Haoh't presented hia- credentinld yot.. T
" “Haa:the Zollowing univeraity dsgreess law, Dhilosophy. and ag:.calmal o
*n in pinar dal Rfo, Cuda. App:eaimtaly 50 ysars old. o :
pAsrionng Eanndas (First aacxata:y )ﬁ*i Qr,v T e e
Cha:ga a'Ag2aizes at proasnt. Quiet man, in tha absolm ecnei- | ‘
L -o;mo_cz_ thoiniotsy. G-3 vamber. Dangepqua. > - el
.. ’ ' (Taird Sa HEX.C 152 L

A4y .-

=g [

sunpiannonday gwwa 3uny
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solution No. 153;. 20 Aug 62, of the Foreign Commerce 'Eu.n.t stex.

) sk ' n-opouc individunl. W0t bEhstworthys
g ! ) _Laras = (Commercial Attachf.) MFY .c.7» o
utod as COm:ciaJ. Mtachi ond agsigned to the Bubassy in R
mico—by Resolution No. 79, 23 Apz 62, of the ro:eign Commezce o

lu.niotoz! Govarnment buyer. Aldo parforms other finotions . c- - S,
-4 wmuuy %nq arous. Man in the confidance 'of the

M_M_; Bas a brother who lives in Hew York who .
' ';; io mot a Commugist, and a eister who belongs to a religious ozdex.

- S CASTE ; (Commezeial Attachd.l76P. o o73
’ Appoihtnd as Cam:cial httaché and assigned to the Exdassy In |
' Mextico by Resolution No. 150, 14 Aug 62, of the Foreign Comaerce ! b
- Minister: Dedicated to purchases, Jccording to reports, he
hal :econf.l, recpen transferred.

.
x2 GONCERCION Mapdozas ( Attachf.)i¥3. o 72 v~

‘ £

=

R LA

{g:

.' g

)

2

. o3

" ©

: S

5 eash_ mumauydoomn mawc&immmjue an g
'-:],:'12 q:mtdmuwphammynymmWhmhcgh =
R

- pace 169 ¢¢ 313

COPY NO.




S i

ey
St

RYCU R AP

P TR

W - Has .-_z'o_oiing?. but

+ Gpanieh citizen, refugee. - Bducated woman, T

» Sonsul,_Sveepia POQUR. _Loftict tomdencies. -1 09

- dna. D {ma ¢ (Sscretary of the Commercial O£
VL S8R B IR RTEST T Ty

3 : {Buyay log éha ‘Cormareinl .55..‘.'1&3
Ty . M (LK

. (Assictant.) e, 7 r98 Y0 e
. .

ant of Taresa PROZNZA in Prass M!a:l:c '
was not reported. . Cuban g

2180 conaiders hinsels a Comunist,

.

racz_1706¢ 11 q

‘ - - i corrio. __ T




13-00000

o REPRODUCTION
_ PROMIBITED
Letter to JC Epd 27 November 1963 [FOIA No.

1380-1073A) @C

UGN,
MEXI-7105 (IN 692 ’ 963 [FOIA No.
173-615] PB .
Memorandum for t@ﬂﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂlg@o December 1963;

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. [FOIA No. 1542-1108]

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 7 April 1964;
Subject: Actions of Silvia DURAN after her first
interrogation. [FOIA No. 643-273]

Memorandum for Chief, WH/PO/A, dated 8 May 1964;
Subject: Debriefing Report No. 65 of AMMUG/1 -
Duties of DGI Officers in the Field w1th Regard
to Visa Applicants. ‘

Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 19 May. 1964;
Subject: Hours of Work at Cuban and Soviet Consu-
lates; Procedures and Regulations for Issuance of
Cuban Visas; Mexican Control of U.S. Citizens'
Travel to and from Cuba.

EP@OD@”T’
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Report No. EE-390, dat <§§>June 1963; Subject:
Background Informatl Urrent Personnel of
the Cuban Embassy

1

&
6!

HMMW-11935, 1 Subject Luisa

CALDERON..

Note, d $1963 to JC from Wln
[FOIA No

MEXI-7105 (IN 3), 27 November 1963 [FOIA
No. 173-615] _ -

Memorandum for the File, dated 20 December 1963;
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. [FOIA No.' 1542- 1108}

XAE-813, 7 April 1964; Subject: Actions of Silvia
DURAN after her first 1nterrogat10n. [FOIA No.
643-273] :

OTTA-1602 (IN 68894), 24 April 1964.
XAAZ-22764, 24 April 1964 [FOIA No. 667-282A]

WH/SA 64-368, 8 May 1964; Subject: Debriefing
Report No. 65 of AMMUG/1 - Duties of DGI Offi-
cers in the Field with Regard to Visa Applicants.

DDP 4-2533, 19 May 1964; Subject: Hours of Work
at Cuban and Soviet Consulates, Procedures and
Regulations for Issuance of Cuban Visas; Mexican
Cogtrol of U.S. Citizens' Travel to and from
Cuba.

DDP 4-3195, 19 June 1964: A No. 740-319A]

XAAZ-27167, 22 June 1-(‘\\ MS and ROCCA chrono-

lpgies of contacts §<5>5; 2§§§§omm15510n in 1964.)
2ObY Lee Harvey '

n Agent:s , dated

DDP 4—4882, 18 Szggember 1964; Subject: Techni-
cal Examination of Photographs of Lee Harvey
OSWALD's Application for a Cuban Visa.

DDP 4-3401,
OSWALD.

(002955

COPrY HNO.
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MEMORANDUM FOR:

_ Presld * Coruminsion on tho
Aspassination of Prosldent Kexmze,dy

. SUBJEGCT: . Tochaleal Examluation of Photographs

of Leo Harvey OSWALD!s Applicat!.on
. T e foran Ctﬂb&n Vm;; - -
!

]

1, I rafexr to your rea;uasﬁ ofl s.apcember 1964, "that the

o Central Intellligonce Agoncy undertaks a technlcal analysia of

.photagzaphad coples of YL.ea Harvey CSWALD's application fox

a Cuban visa, prepared by hbx In tho Cuban Consulate ln Moxies
City, and the reply from Ha.m; condilonally rejec»mg OSWALD'a
appllcation, . .

2. Quallfied amlyats of thls Agency have examined and tested
these dgcu.mants, and have made the following datexmlnatimm '

a. The, sigm.tum rlea H. Oswald® Lged. to the visa,
appllcation is the signaturs of Lee I @SWAI&% .

51". was probably writte ( 2 N2NOATR
of the Cubaxn Conaulate Q? RNBLE 1 SRR 09 make o deflnltive
ptatement on thla : Saeth

end the samnple of M . ndwriting avallable for
cernparison ls Inadeguate £ -"-‘u puspose, It Iz poaslble to
stats with confidence that tha g:.a‘sinn was not written by Les
Harvey OSWALD. . .

™

PR,
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’ . M
o - - . ’ Lo i, '
. | - SH 33:? . _
¢. The visa ap’:hc::tmn & 2oy the Cuban Government o,
in fact, a reduced photographie $ f a photograpb. . _
d. Under stereogr Sha g PRt it has been datarmined
.. that the blurred passp At the entxy "Pasaporta Nao.*
on the application f - _ : . .
e. No addit $ yals wora deemad nscebaa,ry;' .
o 3. Ixeturn harewitr:. the » otaaraphs of tha vina. applicaﬂon and . )
Cubaxn rejection of the sama, wm.ch wexe furnished to this Ap'em;y by -
the Commisalon. _ _ , o '
) Vo opeeymoidEn ol T

. Richard Helms - .7
Doputy Director for Plana . .

Distxibutioa: P o L - .
Original &z 1- Add*-esaee : T T
"2 - DDP

 1.sm/CT % |
2 - C/CI/R&A \% o
CIIR&.AITRH&H!M {18 Septe @ ._._,._‘ ) _ R

- &
@ e “ ®
.
h‘_\.*-:- )
e
. -
X 4
..'.é
Y
2 L 4
« B,
®
"
~re oL
LUJ:JJJ_

me,173 319
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SECRETY

INFO FROM AMHIG-L on AGENLS

The difference between a Cuban and a £

Recruitment of i‘oreloners consn_shs,
organizations to which they. b°1o

A .
ts can also be re crulted in -
arn]la tra:.nmg..

in DGI houses, where they receive i ion as agents. Their life im normal; ,
they use the cover of being scholarship students supported by the Ciban government.
The DGI supplled then clothes, fvod, and every sort of cars, such as med::.c:al and.
any other kind. The DGIL takes care of their general expaxués..sp .

the schools in Cuba whare they @ ca’.
Once recruited as possible ag % separated from the othsrs and placed.

Ordinarily kizxz an attempt is made to kesp them from contact with nz:;: anyone in
governnent circles soas to aveid indiscretions. Any agent recruited in a foreign
counbxy is brouvght to Cuba and arrangements are made so that he has no contactu
with persons in Cuba from his om comtry or any others Once his training i
completed, his departure from Cuba is not made knowm to anyonz attached to hime

An recruitment of Cubans, an effort is mads to find those Im_o;-sing the fewesh
possibla persons. “If the Cuban who is recruited is employed in an office or
factory or works sode other place, an effort is made to have him contimme hig
work so as to wse his situation to provide true cover; instraction is given ab
"hours when he is not working. If the agent has any trouble after he has been .
recruited, the DGL tries to help him as rmch as possible without breaking down
compartrentation or his cover. : : -

VYhen he has completed his training and is sent abroad, the DGL covers the ex-
penses of his family., If a Cuban vho is recruited is unamployed, it looks for
a cover adapbed to bhis situation, and the DGIL talces care of all ths expensss
the agent has, including those of his fanily if he is married. He receives his

training in the hours adapted to his cover position. His life, like that of the
agent who is working, mugt cont.ume normal, Jjust as it was before recrult.vpnw

Cubans trained as agents, if their depar i the couni:fay is not 1llegal,

leave with .f.’orelm pPassportse . %

B -
E@R\@@@“@
e W@\%&\\lﬂ@ curr

o]

3
R
A
(‘d
()

pace 1/4 G' 19
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mMQRANDUMFOR*' M. 3. LooRamidn e e

- Gensral Counnel . E *
.S L Prosident®s Commission onthse S P
o  Asgsassination of Presldent Benmedy .0 - - 1 e
o . ) . L Y . . . _:- ) L

SUBIECT: | Loe Hazvay Opwald

1. The following remarka have been racently attnhtxmd. to
Soviet Consul Pavel Antoacvich Yatskor in Mexice Clr.y' rwzx;rdixgg

. ¢ha subjuct. o _ , . . S

% mot Oswald bere. Feo stormed into my ofiica and
wanted ms $o introduco and recommend him fo tha Cubang.
He told mo that ha had lived in the USSR, Itold him thad
1 would have to check before I conld recommend him. He
was nervous and hiz honds trombled, and ha stormed oud
of my office, I don't balieve that a pexson as nexvous ha,

- Oswald, whosa hands trembled coula have accurataly
fired 2 rifla.”

2. Our Moxican Staticm haz cheaad Y rocorda for tha

: ed it is quite .
alexiy Kostikoy
he first opoka
or Yea-tSK\Wa . o0

vossible that Qowald thcugh‘.: ,« ,

when ho actually had spoke % :
To x

to Xoastitkoy who tumed
aitiation i a confidensial com:act '

]
3, The zmource of

of this Apency in Mexico City Sn: s belleved to bo relistle, In
viewr of ¢hin ralationsbip, an appropriata senaltivity Jndzc:a,to-“ b.a,a
bean afflxed to this memora.nqum .

WARNING NOTICE

SENSITIVE SOuUaCes AND
METHODS INVOLVED
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4. A copy of this memog @h 4 (T{, forwarded to the
Feoderal Bureau of Inve sms@ x& R
%Qﬁ § %% ) § e Bl
. - = Richard Helms
o - - Depusy Director foxr Plans -
Dletzribution: , . - :
Original & L - Addressas s ' J
. & « DOP '
2 « CJCI/R&A . :
. ™ 1eC/WH]3 - =
1. CLIREAJ20L K . .
- 1-c/cx |
1~ Cl/RE&AJAEDOCOlay S J
- 1« FBX {via C5CI) N : | SRR, -
Originated by CI/R&ASAEDooleyinle {l July 1964} | e -
. .. T
I 2¢
o L83
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2 #7275 and BoccA : %{’ AR i o
Lirrnplanins of HaTeets &\% B2 e 3556
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PR Mnmommnmron: Mr T
S e . e T Geneval T .
e Too L .‘-.'_-'_".:";Presidant'A\VCommiasionon the .;';_. _-,;, L
L. e T Assaasination of President Keanedy -

© . SUBJEBCT: . .-, Hours of Work at Cuban and Soviet Ccmaulatanx
‘ S . e 2w T Procedures and Regulations for Issuance of . Y
St Uo7 -0 Quban Visas; Mexican Control of U.S. Cltlzana' .
s T Travdtoandirom Cuba. o

o 1. I refer to your memorandum dated 24 April, in which you -

-. requast information on hours of work at Cubaa and Soviet diplomatle. -
installations in Mexico City, details of regulations governing the

" {ssuanca of Cuban travel documents and Mexican control of U. S. LT

- citizens travelling to and £rozn Cuba through Mexico. . B

. s
® .\l‘

_ 2. The Scﬂet Embassy and Congulate are not open to the 0
. public; offices in the Soviet compound may be visited by appointment -
only. A twenty~-four-hour guard is mounted at the entrance to the _' ix
compound in which these Soviet installations axe locatad. Visitore = -
ring the bell at this entrance at all hcurs.
are permitted to enter at any time, o AT
. away by the guard after normal hourgQQf wor ‘ormal work hours - f—’ S e
" during September 1963, when Ly * '-'- \\- visited the Sovles - TR
L installation, were 0900 to 1804 N ¢ itlebikevear, the hours for - f
- . Mondays and Fridays havs N N “\ Q900 to 1400 houza. - 7
. Slxtaen Sovist fammoa v N\ - SRR o ‘

3. 'l‘ho Cuban Embaasy a nsulats are locnted iu thelzr . ..,' B
- own compounrd, but thess installations have peparate entrances, - ;.- L
. ‘Vioitors may entar the Cubaa Consulate from 1000 to 1400 bours, ...~ |

B GO 1 ST T s ]
: ' o - § Bxeludad from surcwstie] ) ' . S {

AG&“;"Q'?U

' RERODUGTION~ ppaens
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' Monday through Friday. Embasay worki ars 0930 50 1703
- on the zame days. Visitorstothe Ex owsver, usually
: * . appear bafore 1400 hours. Thasze w s spére also In oliect
y during Septcmbcr 1963. : ' % '
s 4. Prior anthorlaau of the Exterlor in o
7. 7 - Eavana ia required bsio nv:. be issmed. On occasion, .0 7]

.. are baodled by cabla. The appl ills out & visa epplication formy . . o -
©. ... " atthe Cubas consulate, Cuban vi¥ua are normally valid for thres - 7.7 0 =
.+ : monlks from date of izsuance. Visas may be iszued on separate ‘
2.7 oheets of pape? to conceal the fact that travel to Cuba was pe:!omed. .

requests for permission o n@ ad the resalting decislong .

M L Tho Sovian aze n-nt known to iazue travci ptz:alta to Cuba.. - " e
LT 8, e Governmess ot Moxica ucagn&aas the paasport asan °

Tl identification document only. Mexican immigration officials donot 7
. pecegaize passpori entriss prchibiting the bearer's travel to Cuba, .
~ 2. il the bearer holda a visa valid for travel to that country. Amendment - R ol
of Maxican laws to parmit recogaitica of travel restrictions affixed by - '} .
geveraments lssulog paseporis bhas been nnder cona(dewatiou. buk 8o S E
ac:iaa th-roon haa pro-enny baea takan. L . 2

vooT T b Neu-Cubaaa, lnclnélng U.S. citizeas, entoring Mexico . ¢ .. . ¢
- from Cuba muat have Mexican vizas or tonrisd carda. Dependlng . .°. 7~
- on taelr cutgolag flighs times, non-Cubans transilting Mexicodonot -~
olways need a transit visa. The passports of all pexsons travelling  ~ 7 | |
T between Mexico and Cuba ara stamped ia Spanish with the phrasea - - [
2. . "Departed for Cuba” or "Entered from Cuba!’, as appropriate. All L
: ' . passeangers, iacludiag noa-Cubans, ente exico from Cubaare -~ . - - |
opunly phetograpktd whna their dee baing a:nalnad. I |

o 7o We hopa that the faform ‘n\. Ve mests your o d
T few ﬂﬁtaontravﬁbu‘:uuu m«%\—

%%\‘ ""57 B Bdaz 0. T
Q% " Richard Helms ST
Dapn:y Dirsctor for Plana e T

- ~ Distributinns LI
Soe. . Orige & 2 = Addrasaea
R | 2 -DDP

1 « C/CI/R&A -

1-.C/ClSIG -

1 w CfWH{3 . . ) Y

Originated By: CI/R&A/Hall: gwh : ‘13 Ma.y 1964 T T

: Based On: MEXI 9332, 6 May 1264, m 77522
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WH/SA 64-388
08 May 1964

- DGI officers are ¢ '\(.’ ¥ WILERRR dediting the granting of visas
of agents of the DGL S)BE agghi\h
use a special phrase to indicald their relationship with the DGI.

{Source dces not know the particular phrase used in every case,
He does know that agents from El Salvador in requesting visas &
always made mention of the name 'Mauricio”) The DGI officers
at a Consulate interview visa applicants to find out if they are
agents, If the visa applicant does not use one of the indicated
" phrases, the D officers, instaad of granting the visa immediately,
" tell the applicant to return in a few days. The officer then notifies
+  Habana and requests anthority for the visa, .

, Swenson
: Z WH/SA/CI

S
Dist?ibution: ' : o
T ﬁif”’%}l%@ -
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She Warreey Cammlssfdzv

3. EBetzrence i3 zodes %0 the atlaclmarbs o =y
. meorsrdéa dated 31 Jancary I56b and 23 Fohroazy 156%,
. woth of which pesort inforention on Bilvis USSR, :
8 Zexican eilizen esplored o thae Cutan Joaanlate
in Moxios Olty. Dnfornmiion on the actions of
Silvis TUEAHE on ber Tobion $o wosk ob the Cuban
Cossnlate on 25 Jovember 1563, followiag her fizet
Intervoradicn Yy the Medosn suthoritien, is sltached
%0 thia memorandre. Thiz item may ba useinl o the
Comipeion ix the evaluation of Brs. WWEAN'a stery.

— 3373 |
: o . ‘ Document Numbar 3 |

for FOIA Re\uew on JUN 1975
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m&iﬂ&:wmmmummmawm

Consuiate I3 Mecizo Ciby, had sbetedl thas on ber rotwm to
mwm&ﬁm&j’w‘g_gwﬁm

her collespies cesentially the saoe sty aboub her offisdal -
sopmintaned with Leoe Barvey OSUALD thad wes publlished 1n S
tha Hextos City press. This lnformbion, shlch semis to -

tave been swreptionady plvem $o the precs by certein

| Hexicen sutborities, indicated thad ecctrding to DB,

_ OBALD bad visited tawe Cubun and Sovied Consuintes to

obiain visans in oxder %0 visds these coupbciss, azd che

2 mmwﬁuawmmmm

mwwmmmwmwmm -

. ad shresdentd S0 extyedits har to ihe Ualted Siates fr a

o - poafroniabion wilh GRIALD. Accordipg TO the souree, Silvis

S PURaE, an intelligent and miich-witted woman, &ld 2ok fear
such a coafrostation. _ :

‘ 3. Is ﬂﬁﬁt;: nobed thag »m now the
Plﬂi-'iﬂb origin _ EevtLsg ,,__1 Y -.x- o

erigioated, in a].l ekl Ston
involved in toe (\\\\\\\ 8 enstbird

% A 0\{\\& \Q,\\("\) - | .  :

]

and sinea tho g q“‘«‘... '\\(\‘\‘\’ ‘ “muﬁmm* -
me ] \:‘\‘ : o
pleasarse ab the © )" beard, sl thore wae . .
nmaﬂmadmdit. mMmmmum S
in the Cuben Iubasey and Cossulate $end to confim the T
memmmywmmg -
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE ® @

SUBJECT: Lee Harvey OSWAI.D

On 17 December Mr. Papic& g \%

anticipating & request from the tgmhission, named by President

Johnson to look into this case, for coples of Bureau materials

supporting or complementing the report already submitted. He pro-

vided me with the attached copy of portions of a report passed by

the Legal Attache in Mexico Clty dealing with theYSylvia DURAN

agpect in which it would appear rather clear that some United States

Government agency was tapping telephones in Mexico. Mr. Papich

inquired as to whether information in this report might be given

40 the Commission or whether this Agency desired to establish some

other policy with regard to meeting the needs of the Commission.

The matter was discussed with Mr. Whitten and he subsequently ad-

vised that as a result of a conference with Mr. Helms and others

in which he was directed to prepare certain materials to be passed

to the Commission, he was quite sure that it was not the desire of
! the Agency to make available to the Commission at least in this -

menner - via the FBI - sensitive information which could relate to

telephone taps.

Mr. Papich again raised the gquestion omn 19 ember and after
consultation with Mr. Angleton”and Mr. was agreed with
Mr. Papich that wvhen the Bureau is fac§ problems of this
\o\\(“‘\\; on, the Bureau should
AN ’\- Agency, but should
ional information.

not pass to the Commission inforyE
refer the Commission to the Ag

It wes mentioned to Mr. Pg ) S '- to meet the npeeds
of the Commission in ang £ avmore complete report or
reports. ‘/ % \ :
T
Document Number -2l 2 =, \54&‘ g . BIRCH D. O'NEAL
FEB 1978 Chief, CI/SIG

~ for FOIA Rewew on -

. Attachment

PO

L
’&

'\.
m%'

PACE

(S

bl




13-00000 . R T IS
REPR@IUJJ@TJ’U@N
( o CLASSIFIED MsssAc, ) |
vt secreT ] T oG
;;.To_ » ;;;qu : —-EOCJIZRa SERS ; g{/ 44
S | ‘oEC4 19m Y I :
i, erom .Mauco Iy : MICROFILMED 5
1. acTions c/wH . (wu/3 NOTIFIED AND COPY SLOTTED AT 17 ‘ :
N
! INFO. ncn, DoP, c/ct 2, VR

[ OV

B G T

TR W

& 13w

SECRETZ2721492 Q
IMAEDIATE DIr CILE!MEKI;'IMS @. :

ATTH GALbO\lD Nete. 1t destruction.( £ @ '§
rq o - - reasons and co 7? d 3"'692 I 3
REF D1R 85245« . .+« 4f appropriate.
le SENDING PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF TEN} PAGE STATEMENT B ILvia

DURAW OETAINED FROM ECHEVARRIA BY HAND OF ROGER T. KINGMAN IN

ENVELJPE_?DDRESSED TO GAL%OND THUE MANE.
2. KINGMAN ARRIVING AT DULLES AIRPORT AT 2829 HOURS 28 NOVEiI3Ed.
" HE WILL BE HET BY HIS wlrz, HOPES SHE WILL TELL HIN WHAT TO DG WITH
EsWEl,QPr.. - : /“
3. "SORRY NO TIME TO TRAMSLATE STATEMENT. ’ §\ '

- . - - 1 AP G \
4.»_.’ AL30 INCLUDING 22 NOVEWF’"@JISA _"\‘\\\i\\‘

(CUsaN CONSULAR

u-"." T - N AL R4
EMPLOYEE) TALK TO UNKNOV,»N dAN FROY AN

SECRET

c/s COMMENT: .*mssmlmnoﬂ APPL

Ll RO a3t e Gose o Yo -, e e o
Larrested Suzddon 2 .‘lﬂ & translate vur:ion Sylvia Duran's 3::,“{5"‘ ents,

. Document Number -LQ_S o 2o/ '1;1?(’7 AQL(

) m Sﬁ - y’ ( forFOlA Revmwon APR 1975 : Q_Mi__&_-sb'{-\

o 176Umjéj
. .' o | . . | SECRE'I' ‘ o : -a.-..?'-f-"-'-...u.
REPRODUCT]ON BY OTHER THAN THE ISSUING CFFICE IS PROHlBITED Co .Co;:y. Ne

H
1

re
<
C'): .
(o
G
‘.—.

REPR@@&B@%OM o R

COPY NO.

PR@&H [BITED



3200000« i UL T T T S L e

 REPHODUETION

|  PROJAITED
NW%I" 27, 1963
Dear j::m Horton's return tonight gi .

gsome items I mentioned to you in g
items are attached hereto. I am
translate the longer one of t &

been very rushed. _ Q
OISR
=

I've had no time to give to John“during his visit and Algn has had
almost no time with him. We do hope, however, that he has been able to
get some idea of our Station and its work by his talks with the various
officers who have been able to spend some time with him during these two

days.

he nity~to send 'ymi_ ‘
es of these twa ;.
had the time to =~ -

past few days we have

: Pérhaps when we are little less rushed, he can return %to Mexico for
another vigit.

We appreciate your quick respomses and good instructions in the case
which i3 taking most of our time these days.

Sincerely,

Digtribution: ‘ :

Orig ¢ JC King ' %
. *‘: ilvia DURAN P, u g ~"

. 2\

1: Iouise CALDERON-<$us®
; _ - VA

| Dbcpment Nunﬂ:er &g_.d_:. ‘073 'A .

- for FOIA Review on MOV 197
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1. Memorandum to Howard P. WILLENS from W. David
SLAWSON, dated 4 February 1964; Subject: Letter
to the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) Posing
Certain Questions on their Letter to Us dated
31 January 1964.

SEGRET

TABLE OF CONTENTS

2. Memorandum for the Record, dated 27 March 1964;
Subject: Tentative Conclusions on Lee Harvey
OSWALD's Stay in Mexico City: Visits to Soviet
and Cuban Embassies.

3. Memorandum: from COLEMAN-SLAWSON, dated 2 April 1964;
Subject: Mexico: Questions Raised by the Ambassador
MANN File.

4. Memorandum for Record, undated; Subject: Intercepts
from the Soviet and Cuban Embassies in Mexico City.

5. Memorandum fo W Dav1d SLAWSON, dated
22 April 196 Zj 1co Clty
[8] U

REW@@&U@MN
PROAIBITED ~ SEcher
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31 Jul 78
NOTE FOR FILE:
TOP SECRET DOCUMENT DfD 22 April 1964 by the
authority of the National Archives, Marion M.
Johnson has been regarded to CONFIDENTIAL

pate of authority 3/25/76

: REPR@@&B@MM
PROBITED
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STRIENY: Tedip to iioaloo 2ty
. Cn uoinesdni, rﬂ,ﬁlﬂ,ﬂﬂ’,uj E@ﬂcmru P, Willens,
N Foe Vililtam T, volennn, Jr., and T, W, David Slavson, all on
%
tho stalfl of thie Commilssion, flew frca Washingfon, D. . to.

fleaico City.

P, Slavson an
dogico 21ty o

T me

gestlns neld

i1

we. celenan cebtures=d on Sunday, Adpril 12 and
g He. ¥iliens re t;rneﬂ cn an alerplene leaving
about 3:23, Honday alfterncen, April 13, This

mosanvum will briclly

T e

wiin R 28

REPM@I&U@THON

sunmardse this toip plus scome ¢f the

in preparation for 1it.

10:20 a.;m. to 11:20 2.6,

lavson met with Agalistant

#

(2] al

10, Coleozn ang

acetary of Ltzle o Latin americnn Alftirs Themas Hann,
L. Thoemoo Fhirlich of the O0Cize of the Lezal Adviscr for thé ;
, . i
State Cepartment, asd twe aides to i, Hanm in XN, Mama's ‘
cfifice at rhé i 12:23 a.m.  Asslztant Secretary Miana was
Amba::;dér-tc exice -t the time of the ésﬁussinaticn and |

p&s
with tho

2L o 8 g

the necw of the

»
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of the file created by his efforts, consistinzg of telecrams
betwecn Mexico City and Che State Depertment in Washington,
had previously beenifOPwarded to the dommission. Thz purposea
of our mectihg ulth Ambassador liann vas first, to inform him

of our intent to go to Mexico and discuss with him our propose

D

actions there and sec:EKEi g £ estions with him

about his thoughts an

assassination. _ PR@[}HE'HFE@

The file turned over to the Commission by Ambansadax

edlately after the

 H3nn contains statements of opinion bg him that Oswald was

hprohahly involved 1n a sipigter fashion, ecspeclally by way of
LaKing a LItlpe,; wivn uvie Cupan Lmoassy in rexico GLlTy Or Wit !
some oﬁher Castro agency., These susuicions were reinforced by
the allegations of a ceftain "Alvarado" who at the time was-
being 1n§errogated 1ﬁteﬁsively by the liexican authorities and by - .
répresentativcs of the American Embassj in lexico City beéause
he claimed to have seen Lee Harve& 0swa1d take 36500 in
American bills from an individual in the Cuban Embassy. We
asked Ambassador Mann what particuiar evidence aside from the
Alvarado assertions he had for these suspicions. He réplied

~ that he had none eyceo7lthe gencral feelinz "in his guts that

R@@&ﬂ@%ﬁﬁ@ﬁre carried out. this
S

OP SECR

Castro was the kind of

(s

‘REPRODUCTION -

PAGE 2 % q 

ER@MUB’TE' - o ﬂl o c_o.l.,‘., .
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kind of ruthless actidn, either.through some hope of galning
from 1t or simply as revenge. Thé Ambassador added that not
even the allegations'of Alvarado or other rumors vhich may have
" been curraent in Mexi ’@uﬂ@fmhat money had been
given vo OCzwald were s suupicionu, since
the Alvarado allebationpﬁmﬂ? ntil a day or so la...
but that the fact that Oswald had viuited the Cuban and Russign
- Embassies in Mexico City shortly before the assassination, which
:he had learnced from his security officers at the'Embassy, pluz
~what he believed about Castro's character, seemed sufficient ﬁo
“him to raise the gravest suspicilons. Later, he pointed out,

wvhen he had a chance Yo listen to the Dorticos-Armas intercepts,

his susplclons were strengthened.

Ambassador Mann knew of no contacts by Oswald with

anvone in Mexlco City other than his vislits to the Cuban and

Soviet EmbaSsies‘and his staying at the Hotel del Comercio.
Ambassador Mann sald that our intelligence took and was still

ta.kin'f photograp‘xs of both the Cuban and Soviet Eknbassies

whenever anyone left or entered their mﬂin entrances, at least

during the normal vipzl%houru on Monday through Friday,

; @@?H@W“‘ s
st PR@[HJHIWE@ __

TOP SECRET

man ey G e Ged  aman

durinz the daytime wn

ey -

s
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The Ambassador sald that he had been kept informed
of the 11"14 Duran 1nto”ro; ticn thrcugh hls aldes, Clarke
Anderson and w1nston Scott. Uﬂ learned of it informally,
thot is, Anderson ang ¢ LOut revported crally to him as soon as

they received from tﬁE@ \Jt
Ul

any news about how the[ﬁftcrrogation was p ouresuin

at "Gobernacion”

Wt ' In response to our quegquEi;]tne Ambassador recom-
"mended that vhen we got to Mexico City we should vork through
. the representatives of the FBI and the CIA 2t the American
. Embassy and, through them, with the Mexican officials they
recommended, but that we should do all of thils as quiletly as
possible, without cny newspaper puhlicity. Ve also asked

Ambassador Mann to what extent it was known in Mexlco City
P il T . . i

that the Hotel del Comerclo was a headguarters for pro-Castro

activities. The Ambasszdor r replied that it was not knoun

generally at all

Ank > Rﬂ current only in
N A/ i () )V

.%ntelligencc ‘eircles. PR@B{WBJT @ o | ;

Ambnssador lann said that the file from his EmbaSQy
vhich had prcviously been forwarded to the Commission consti-

tuted the entire file which was in existence on this particular L

éubJect, with the one exception that 1t may not have included o

-—-—--——-—-—.

e
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the report from the DI referced to tncrein. Ve econfimne

that 1% had not ineluded that report. He said that he vas
sure that this report could be obtainsd frem Clarke Anderson
in Mexico City, 1f we thouzht it was necessary. In respengse Lo

a similar questlon about the "Alvaraco” file, he replied that

‘ﬁ‘IﬂmngUEﬂﬁﬁ%erican authcrities
that might be in existense pipad; probably be
“obtained through the CIAEDE@GﬁﬁﬁﬁEgﬁTF. E} speak to Mr. Scott

~about this. He saild that he had never seen any papers or

any additional papers 4

" formal statements by Silvia Duran; all his information zbout

vwnat she 1s supposed to have told the Mexlean police was

roapnived hv geard AF weanth Fhranely hia sides .S‘.n(\{-.i". and Andespssp

Ambassador Mann was then called out to another con- j

~ ference, for wilch he was already a half—hou; late, As the
pecting was breaking up he-asked lir. Slawscon whether, with the
bcnnfit of hindsight ommiﬂsion staff felt
'that his reccmncndatE&EﬂFﬂEﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁiUﬂﬁj 1y after the
assas sinntion had been her we thought- thny i
. 'were unduly rash. Kr. Slauson rcpE@m:hot although the inves- .
tization of the opecific allegat;ons of Alvarade had shoun that
they were in all probahility a fabrication, hé.foﬁnd nothing

in what the Ambassador had done toxhave been unjustified, in

pemobemgy Y L s

AGE —

L
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vicw of the facts lmo'.-.-'n to him and his assiztants at the tise

end In view nf the ey. YB%E sericusness of the occurrence,
E@R@ JGTION
. l.'

' ﬁﬁ‘E@ '
AL 3:30 in the aIR (o) Y Ikt Witten of the CIA

came to the Commission offlces and conferred there with

Slawson, Willens and Coleman, T‘nis conference grew out of a
- suggestion made by M. Richard Helms of the CIA about two
weeks previous, in which he had mentioned ‘that 1t would be a

.‘ good idea -1f a representative of hiis é.gency met with those

LI Y B e mamdongs dman B gy eve s ta....a. 2V oy FUPR  ammes™ I
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properly advigse us of any last-mlnut: arrawements and properly '

alert 1ts people in RE@) of our arrival. : . =
) - . ¥e discussed \uhether m@@ﬂﬂ@Mﬂwey to Mexico B
officially and ocpenly § @%&@ﬁFE@SM to, and kr, Wit ten

.offersd to make arrangements to get uas into exico completely
unnoticed if we desired to do so. Ve told him that we did not
wvant to try to keep the trip entirely secret. Qe would do ouf

best to avoild any kind of nex'aespapeir ﬁm‘blicity or public |

announcements. We intended to introduce oursclves at the
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Imbassy and Lo Moxlean officinls az whiat we in fact were,

dm

rcpresentatives of th

e CC G, .
1tten.'"‘1c.. t"‘:&EE MM@E @% Vinston Scott,
the u.:.fx Citlel for iicklceo, PR @x% with one of the
top foreipn opcratives in ‘c.‘oir en monlzation. ‘He said
that the CZIA would glive us complete cocoperation.

Ve outlined to lir. Witten cur entire proposed plan

once we arrived in Hexico, In general terms, and asked for his
.

- ccmncnts on how b.@ﬁ..to-a«..hiam.oml&. Hiz reply in 'every

instan.. Has that ;e should deal on the pot with Fr. Scott.

L oPALLen CHUUEile UWick Lvur plupuvoud JUuwlisy ras a VoMY KUV ausda
He rcpeated what iiv, Ci\ had said a while ago,
that there 1s no auu@ R@@M !Q N fficer" being "on |
the spott" PR@H{W'WE@ e

DAY « APRIL 8 : ‘ - |

8:15 a.m. to T: OO .n.’ . ’

Cur plane was sche uled to leave Washington from

Dulles Alrport at 9:30 in the rmorning and accordingly all three

of us met 2t the 'e'o.shiﬁston Air Términal in the Albert Pick

u.otel at about 8 1) and later arrived at the Airport at about
T 0 P S E c R 5 T
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Q:00., Ilouay

the plans in i’!xil-’:*ﬂE R

In Vazhingston unbil almos

a2s we caie ¢f'f the airplane by a representativg.of Eastern
'_Airlines, Fir, Jorge

'name, gave us his buslness card end cased our way throush

- Mexican customs.
and asked 1r
we were not.

vere coning

to confirm this report.
tics with the Mexican Immizration officials over vhether or
not he had been vaccinated raocently, and in the cowrse of

discussions on this the Bastern Airlines representative men-

Ioler

Egﬂig? gomathing to the efrect that .
mm@mm@mwen Comzission. ,

tioned to the

Hr,

This ccmment could havpﬁ ’.” D LI ET c

apnroacqed M. llllens, vho in the

touwards

cr, woathor

to inve

Colemnan was a-rep

ur._voleman;'

and

Villagcmez,fwho addressed each of us by

An unidentifind man anproached i, Willens
we uere frﬁﬂ the Enba s;.
The individual asked 1f 1t was true that people
- stigate the asas |

gﬂgj @Eﬁjﬂﬂﬂ&rnt-orf the cround
30 the afterncocn.
After a shox}P RMIE@GBHS we arrived in

Mexlco City at about 8:00 p.m., Mexico City tine,

Iir all this occurred a2s we sugpect it -

n__vefvﬂ..
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technical difficulties held up

tie were meti

¥illlens rcplled that

ssination. Willens refused

i
#Mr. Colewan had some minor difficul- §

i by the person who had
time had walked back

may have, it could explain vhy there was an anrouncement in two
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of the lexicet City

T.z L n

@EP gra the folloulng morning naming

Co'z:::nissicn. PR@MH@HFE@ .

Just inaside the airport terminal we were met by

us and stating that

Hr. Clarke Mnderson and IMr. Rolfe Larscn from the American
Embasscy. These men were later identified, respectively, as
" Chief of the FBI in ra'exico City'.and an FBI agent temporarily
~a.ss:!.g;vxed i‘cr duty in Hexico City. Anderson m"xd Laraon took the

. three of us o our hotel, the Continental Hilton.

i
| ' At 9:00 a.mP @gﬁgﬂ%@ met in t‘ze FBI offices
| at the Embassy with lir. Larson and discussed generally with
him the progress of the assassination J.nvestigation while we
vere wai_.ting to'meet Axbassador Freeman, Clarké Anderson and
Winston 'Seott s the CIA Chief in I-’Ie}:ic_o City, were conferring'
with the_ Ambassador and brilefing him on the Nexlcan aspeets of

the aissassihatioh investigation. Ambassador Freeman had been

at this post only two days, having Just p_resented his cre- .
"dentials to the President of Mexico on Honday, Apfil '6.
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Vie net hlth La.. [.ma dor at about 9:30 in the

worning. Fresent b°3g%ggﬁnﬁgngﬁﬁﬁﬂgﬁrﬂﬂﬂBﬁkd the Ambassador
were linioter boonatrea, m@mﬁow and Clarke Andoerson.

Me, Colcnan explained in gcne :r." terms the purpose
of our trip, He sald that we wanted %o learn as much as
passilble aboﬁt vhat investigetions wace currently being cariried
out, with cpecial emphacis on the lHot:l del Cowerdio and on
- 08y .ald's northbound Journey out of Me:ilco City, and that ue

wanted to decide upon and initiate whatever new lines of inves-

b-‘,.ﬁ{o{np ey P f- v mwam sl I ad Peaoa 'rv- F-\,‘---‘-‘ e ety -.-Ol.“. ‘l-,'.’ sy

- D e wecomeh e we we wes @ T st e o S Wew e e bk b

into these investigations, we wished to. satisfy curselves that
everything reasona bly possible was ba Lnn' done and, in additica,

ve wantcd to beccme as current as possible an cvidence belng - .

produccd.' Also, vo hopcd to make contact wlth cne or more
liexican officlals so as to lcarn dircctly from them what part ,,

they had played 1n tﬁ F @ =U C Wlﬂtion and what they

had lea "md t‘mt mif'ht e of value In particular, we

@%%@mou what ¥rs. Silvia -

Duran, the clerfk at the Cub:m Esbas 35y vho dealt i'requently with

wanted to find out 23 [

Oswuald, -ime'.-;. I‘inallj, we ‘uoped to nake ‘.rrar'f*c*xents for, ami
'-REPR@@U@TMOM owsiss T ]
- | RS

PAGE
COPY NO. ?

=
=5,
=)
.%
E—D




13430000

and perhaps accow 1lis

ﬁ @Hz\ﬁtiu
obtained in Meoxlco,. byR ‘
1n¢' witnesscs to appear %ﬂ_ﬁ 'ﬂmion to testify.

Colcman added that we hoped in_all this to be

I‘h‘ ®

guided by the councel of the Ambassador and hils staff, because

we did not

. relations of the American and Mexican governments.

Ambassador Freeman replied that he and ﬁis staff

- would ccéperate completely.
vhatever to our talking directly to Mexicans who had some .
1nformaticn to con*ribute, but he felt that this shiould be done
only in the Embassy and only on the clearly stated basiz

- all appeérances and teatlimony were totally voluntary on the
part of the lMexicans.
Ambassador again said that this would be fine and he asked only
that we work through his staff in se.t’cin° up appointments, etc.
The Ambassador pointed out that the taking of formal dcnositions
in a forelgn country could be a very difficult and technical

matter. He refcrred

for information on how

want to do anything that would disturb the good
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tion of our evidonce

g@%ons or by iuvit-

He sald that he saw no objection

that

As to speaking to Mexican officials. tle

\ E@@ate section oi‘ the Embassy

The Ambassadoxjp E@a and Anderson felt - i
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that our sceing 31;*.'ia Duran weould be a highly sensitive
matter and that 1t chould be discussed fully with The Mexican
officilals, but they agreed that it did not differ in principle

from our seein:; other Mexican xitnes e3, i.e., the Ambassador

approved so long as x @E@m can Embassy, and

made clear to her tha tirely voluntary‘..
There then foﬂ?”ﬂﬂ@ﬂjm of views on how best:

to approach Mexican officials, what Mexican officials tould b
..'mo's"_t valuable for our purposes, and the general substance of
our work. At about five minutes to ten the Ambassador had to

excuse hima:-ii‘ for his first staff meetlnz. which he had callzd

© . for 10:00 a.m. S | s_

- 10:00 a.m., to 11:00 a.m.

Willens, Coleman and Slawson retired to the office
".tha.t had been assizned to them at the Embassy, room 510, to
discuss .the conferenc :. the Ambassador and generally to i

'drziw up outlines for o ~-'— Rv g@ ith the I‘BI, the

CIA and Hr. Boonstra. PROWH'HFE'

11:00 a.m. to 1:45 p.m.,

Mr, Aﬁderéor; and I.i.r-.. 'Scdtt c.ame'to_ room 510 after
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the staflf meoting haq ad}ourned. We apreed that ve would
confer with iir. Andérson 1mmgdiate1y'and mect Mr. Scott later
in the day, at hbout 3:30. Mr. Anderson was welcome to come
with us at our meetlnb with Mr. Scott, if he desired to do *o,
- and he said that he would make up his mind on thia after he had
conferred with us, because he of course had-other work tb do

and would not want to attend the meeting with Scott if 1t

_ ODUETION srouna ne ves
al#eady cc?vered.. PR@W”BF DJ

Accordingly, ve met immediitely with Clarke

would simply involve Hiy[

Anderson in his offices. He invited Rolfe Larson and a Mr.
Trent to take part in the conference. Hr. Trent was also.an |

= agent of the FBI temporafily on duﬁy-in Mexico.

One of the topics of conve"satién vas Reverend ‘ .
Albert Alexander Osborne, also known .as_John Poward Bowen.
T \w
~Mr. Trent had been the agent primarlly engaged in tracking doun

and talking with Bowen, although lLarson too had been somevhat
involved. Briefly, the agents described Bowen as an elderly
white haired gentlemafx vho vas probably enn-ag'ed in some kind

of violgtion,of the I@‘Eb his fund raising, because ﬁ: was not

,‘? Q@@m}@%cened for relif‘ious o
- Pogmm 000
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clear that he ﬁctual
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purposcs, at lcast of the kind he represented that he would

use the money for, axREPR@[@Mchn as so'ne"hat

unstable menially. Yrent de...cribehphow vhen he first
approached Bowen he re D[?w MB&T‘E@IE‘ Osborne,” and the
reply was that he, Trent, must be mistaken, because he,
Osborne, was Bowen, Osborne then went on to say that he was
often mistaken for Osborne but that he had not seen that other
gentleman in some time, and believegl he was In some other .
section of Mexlco, ete. Trent Saj.d that Osborne carried this
off very we3l. It was not until later that Osborne admitted |
that he was really Osborne but that he often used the nanme

‘Bowen. Vhen asked directly how they thoughi Osborne would

react to‘vbeing' asked or compelled to appéar to testify before

the CO.mission or a staff member,' ‘i‘rent and Ir:x.r on were

1139_0nclu..\1_\_r_9. They thou:_a,ht that there mizht be trouble but
they were not sure. Trent and the other FBI representa,tives
then described the proccdures the lMexican Imnigration Author-
ities were using in dealing with O.,borne. In sum, *'he -author-
ities had not acted as yet to _deport Osborne but they believe

that they had sui:ficient grounds to do so at any time. In the

meantime they 'welre‘ QR@@%@WH@N‘M were questioning
him occasionally. TheF _ DSe"ntativeS felt that if we

ORI o
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Thre discussion then continued on to other investiza

Osborne quickly.

tlons. ZLarson pave 2 detalled summary of -,ceﬁt results of

the 1nvestigatlon of Oswald's northbound travel on the

Transportes del Norte bus. 'I'will not go into.what he said

'Nhere because 1t 15 now reflected in an FBI report in the pos-
‘session of tihe Commisaion. We advised him to include as much
_detail 28 possible in the reports which he sent through

‘channels in %ashington to our Commission because the detail

which he had told us orally seemed i2 it what we knew abaut

Oswald's bacl'ground and vas therefore valuable as confirmatory

material in the overall picture, even though 1t pérhaps secmed
impcriant to La”son. Ve then suoplicd various detalls abcut

Oswald's back~round and character vhich might assiut Larson in

_ 1nterrogatinb'witnesses in lMexico. Laracn, Trent and Anderson

agreed to include algai;'w

i H@Mzeir future reports
from lexico.

Larson and Anderson H’elﬂrm into a uiscussion of

' tﬁe Hotel del Comerclo 1nvgg§;L§§1g,. Here, it appears that the

ey

conclusion orﬂrpqmggxican invest1gators;that_no-one—at-the.hotel
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[
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TM’ ._
-after several 1nLc*rro .1 U&M@@; the maid at the

¢ Further, she sald that he invariably had left the hotel before.
" she cleaned his room at about 9:00 in the morningz, Larson had
‘also found out that the proprietress of the little restaﬁrant

-._next'dcor to the hotel was able to islentify Oswald, élthough

"both items were 1ncludezjm? cost o

REPR@@M@%OM | LUUH?C ) ‘“.
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renenbered Cswald and that uht only Lvlueruo of his stay

there was his nane o rect uzruan,

l

—_—
hotel did repmembor Os*aPR@L&HE@BWE bivc. some blts of

information about him. For one thing, she, as did other wit-

nesses,ccnfirmedthat he vas always alone when she saw him.

mcate,

Larson was not completely certain on_hdw-much she really
remembered and how much she may have plicked up by susmestion |
from newspaper reporters. Anyway, stz has stated that Oswzld

frequently ate lunches and dinners at her restaurant, that he

1hvariably orderad very cheap meals, that he always ate alonc,

and that he was not ablec to converse suffiéiently in Spanish

80 that he really knew what he was'ordcring when he ordered a

meal. ?or example, he often rerused soup and dessert,

apparcently belicving P%W mulg ‘money, although .

full meal,

Various other 1nvestig£;qlﬂzgﬂ;l Oswald and of places ?

| vhere Oswald maJ have becn 1n.hezico City were also tcuched upon,

'15 |
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sucn as the hull fight arcna, the jal alal games, and the

places vhore he may have puréhased tourist itecms. For

example, Larson and @mwmﬂﬂm another one of their
agents had questione ed silver shops in

~ an attempt to locate E@walﬂ r.iay have purchased

a silver bracelct 1nscrib°d "Harina. The response had been

- negative at each shop and subsequent investigation has showm

that such bracelets are probably not sold in Mexico at all

~ because they are made in Japan and the duty on importing them'

"into Mexico would make their price non-competitive with lozal

productsc.

" ¥We then asked what was the status of the Gutierrez

investigaézoﬁ. Trend and L;féon and Anderson a2ll agreed that

Gutie"r Z was sinvere and was doing all he could te cooperate

o i e et e

with the inV°Su1”aviOﬂ of what he claimg to have seen. In o

fact,.Gutierrez has spend a considerable accunt of time trying
t6 get more.valuable information and he has never tried to |
receive any compensatﬂ@ﬂggngﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁir weaknesa‘in
Gutierrez? story, according the FBI representatives, is tnc

p Eﬂgﬂ utierrez has faile'“ , |
to identify Os3wald as the ran he saw at the Cuban Emb y

1dentification of Oswald

: receiving meney when shoun a'picture of oawald passino out

17
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FPair Play for Cuba p{% PR@P ﬁ.@v éuring: the sumsoe
L= i

- of 1963. Gutierrez says th: 11;_] }hc nave: sa hiz man in profile,

E' from a dipecct forunrd

view., Iis best picce of identification 1o @:o ’cne automobile

only from the rear and =U g

he saw "Oswald" and the Cuban enter just outside of the
Embassy. Ewven here; however, asaumi:y; that his desc:ipticn of
the automobile is completely aqcuratﬁ; there are probably

" doéens of such automobiles in and arovund Hex1c§ City. BRenault
is a popular make of car in Mexico, znd the color des eribed by

.: Qutierrez is a popular color. One automobilu answerin: this

» deacription and frequently seen around the Cuban Embassy has
been located, but 1t is stillvregistcred under the name of the
man who owned and sold it several yesrs ago. This-situécicn is

apparently cormmon in Mexico. Mexicaus coften register a car

under- the name of its former owner in crder to aveld paying a
~ sales tax on the transfer, However, investigzation is continu~
“ing to see if the preseht owner of this particular aulomeblle

_'éé.n be located. In additlon, a constant syrvelllance of the i
Cuban Embassy and i belns kept, to spot this or
similar car, and ir m investiﬂatio-x uill
be carried out. PR@MH'HFE@

Slawson then mentloned that we had brought with us

ifrcm' l-:ashingtoh all the items of physical evidence vhich might
 18} '_  | - | .
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relate to Hexico. It was azroed that Slauseon and L'zr..‘on weuld

go throuch these itecus later, Ve uhf") inquired as to our

seeinz the reports ﬁgpﬁ@m&ﬁ@(‘v of the FBI in

Mexico. Anderson *caié)i i at these \-nre open to cur cxoml-

&L{wm E.n,_.,ents would show ug

" whatever we would lik:e_to sce, VWe agreecd that we would look at

nation at any time ang

particular reports later, as the occasion warranted.

Silvia Duran was then dlsc msed. It appeared that

her signed stateméent had finally been obtained from the

F@Tan Police., Previously, the existence of such a stztement

_ had not been known. Ve agreed that we would see that later in

the day or tomorrow and. t.hat; it uou.ld a.Lso be rorwaraed tn"ouon

R,

channel... to the t‘.’o:mni"sion in Washington, Ve emphasized that

C—

we wanted not only a translation of “he state*xent but, irf

possible, a copy of the statcment 1t;:e1£j. 'I"ne FBI representa-‘ i

tivés described Turan as best they could, basleally, as a

"Mexican pep":erpot, " a devout communist, ahd "sexy." (The CIA
later shoved us & ch substantlally con-
firmed this descri WW@Mﬁ& would be the best !
‘approaches to our po@ﬁ@ﬂ%ﬁ%?@ Anderson felt that ?

this would be 2 touc"u point but agr"ed that vie should tr,/ to '
do it if we 'coiud He thought that the Iexican official that :

we should see about Lhis as well as all ot‘ler aspects of our

FmmEm =de
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Investigation was Luls Dchevarrla, Acting Secretary of the

Intericr. Andersomhat he wag well accu2ainted with
Echevarria and thailh -.P @Iﬂ ﬂ@gg@wl with him, as did

¥inston Seott. P E@@[HJHBH FE@

¥illens, Slawson and Coleman each gof; the impression

from this conference that the FBI in HMexico City had been

.

~every guestilon we asked was answered without an attempt at

~ evasion, and much information volunteered which we had not

. asked, DBoth Larson and Anderson give a very good inmpression

of competence and Anderson's knowledge of the deuails of the

assassination 1nvestibation t-:a:: easpeclzally .xpressive since

his dutlies arve primarily supervisory.

The Alvarado investigation was also reviewed, Clarke
i M

Anderson said that he was present at the Alvarado Interrogation

which was taken urder a polygraph machine. The polygraph

operator, who did not speak Spanish, stood behind Alvarado

when he was Fastened to the machine and pointed to various

questions wrltten in ﬁg

- completely frank and open with us. So .far as we can determine

%M@m Anderson to ask. -
“Anderson would then ask Alvarado the que n in Spa.nish.

- In re.:ponso to our MEE@:M Anderson replied |

that now that the investigati‘ons were more or less complete

- 20
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his expert oplnicn was that no rorelazn consplracy arising out

of or connected with the terri tch of Mexice existed in con-

nection with the assm ’7 Ie sald tuat he felt that if
such had existéd, altroagh Fqg@Mxld not have solved

that it was in existence, vwh ons were in fact ;

. dacking. We asked Anderson how'many different allegations of

—-—..._~,

. eonspiracy had been received by his orfice and he replied, si:.

ety e et e,

'I‘heSe'T:ere- the Gutierrez allm*a.tion, 'che Alvarado allebaticn,

-the\Laz Verson allegation, the I'xrtino-noja. allegation, the

lettef i‘rom V.tctor Cochen, &nd the alleg;a’cicn conce nin“‘t‘ie

g i s ¢ S sy £ 1
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serious and that, after aualysis s _the only cne _-(_;h;},t_;__ still seened

aeriou.. was Gutierrez' . Anderson readily agreed.

' 3:20 p.m. toGO’JE.n.

. ) R :
After lunch t‘le threc of us went to lr. Scott's office, i

*and uere there 1ntro”@@¥g@% Alan vhite:. The

_ confcren\.e was begun by £ u3 & complete '
 narrative of the CIA's m@@@@ @mctmn with Lee Harvey _
Oswald, beginning in September 1953 when thcy first pic::ed up

‘information that Oswald had appeared at the Russian and Cuban

gy Ghus Qs Quus  Guun  CRAR G G S

39 of — 155

- D

s;h'. A . e . -_..- R pRIT NP e e rn RS e e ———



13-00000 °

_ through him without SDMSIDIOMANR FRFJiLs superiors in

- ashingzton. -VWe agreed to this.

time to commlete, and we interrupted him at many points with

REPRODUCTION -t
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1nclualng th) soucrces of his’ Anformation, and that he undefe

stcod that 21l three of us had been cleared for Top Sccret

and that we vould not disclose beyond thc contines of the -

Cormission and its immediate staff the information we obtalned

Juu:U*Ju\l W] LJHU

— DD .
Mr. Scottls nfﬁ@ﬂﬂl‘?ﬁ@e took a rather long

specific questions. During the cocurse of the narrative we wero

e e x acm

shown the actual transzeripts, plus ‘Ho tran;ldtion», of all the

T ey

telcphone irtercepts involved, and we were also shown the reels

of photographs fcor all the days in gquestion that had been taken

sccratly outside the Cuban and Soviet Embassy entrances.

ﬁr. Scott's nacrrative dlsclosed that the CIA's action immedi-
ately after the assassination conslisted basically of alerting- é
all its confidential sourceas of information throuohout Mexico

to immediately channel all information into thelr headquarters,
and of compiling as complete dossiers as possible on Oswald and
everyone else tnrouonouv Mlexico who at that time the CIA knew -

had had some contact ﬁ@@ @m eapecially
Sllvia Duran, wiho. because s Jﬂl been having an

TOP SECRET
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afi'nir with Lachuéa, the former Cuban Anbussador to Fexico

and presently the Cuban represcatative at the United Nations,

had previouciy beeﬁ.of substantial interest to the CIA,

Eusiblo Azque, Duran's superlor at the Cuhan Embassy, Kostilov,

a KC3 represcntative at the Soviet Imbasay, and others, and

conveying thié information to Fashington., In additlon, the CIX

worked clogely wlth the FBI and with the lMexican authorities,

especially on the Silvia Duran.interrogations. Finally, .
" Mr. Scott, along with #r. Anderaon, 1as in constant contact with

" Ambazssador lonn, to RCGQEPR@%@% ﬁ@%ssible on all

© information coming in and EQOtFer a~ve1[ff=nts.
0
SCOTT polntea out TNAT N1s heausyuarvers naa prexec Lp

. the name of lLee Harvey Oswald {rom commerclal radio broadzasts

and had begun compiling information on him from 1ts Mexican:

files even before being requested to do so by CIA in vashinoton, -

£11 his men were taken off any other assignment they may have

beecn on and told to concentrate solely on the assassination.
A1l the persons previously mentioned who might have been in
_contact with Oswald, pius other people who in Scott's opinion
misht possibly be involved, were put under survelllance. This é

included, for example, the Cuban Ambassador and all known local
Eﬁﬂﬂgzjgmediately liaison was

) i
J _ JHBHQLt'by Echevarria - ;

Cuban and Russian intell

set up with lexican off1
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to the American Iantnssy at this tlice dlsclosed that Echovarria
and President Lone° liateo h;d orderec the Mexlican border

closed for travel buLn ways, wilthout haviag been requested to -
do so by the American En S 1d that the border
¢losure was So thoroush E‘E{Pg@@@@@ ’ @ N chlldren were
trepped on both sides. PR@MH'H‘U’E@

Scott's narrative plus the materials we were shown

s e s

disclosed immediatelv how_incorrect-eur—previvus information

had been on Qsvwald's contacts with the Soviet and Mexican

. Embassies——APparently the aistortlons and omissions to which

ou; “Information had been subdectcd had entere d ‘scme place in

<,

yashington, becaus~ the ULA inrormation ;na;@ye_were snown by

Scott was unambiguous on almost all the crucial pointa. Ve
et e |

had previously planned to show Scdtt, Slawson's reconstruct101

of Oemald's probable activitlies at the embassies to get

Scott's opinion, but once we saw how badly distorted our infor-

s,

mation was we realized that this would be useless. Therefore,

R )

1nstead, we decided to L) g possible from E
i i

L]

the original source naterialéfﬁhf\ﬁﬁkﬂggg time'égé}r our

PROHIBITED

In view of what we had learned. ‘about the pho.ouranhic

- ecoverage of the Cuban and Soviet Embassies, we inouired uhcuher

photographs of Oswald coming or going from one or toth

‘ ﬁE@@@@w@m e s
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embassles might be available., Scott said they were not. e
explained that photographic coverage was limited by and
large to the dayli@ht weekday hours, because of lack of funds

and because no. adequate technical means for taking photegraphs
at night frem a lonz distance w 1 clal light, which

was of course out of @@m‘@ﬂ@ﬁﬂqrcmstames, had
been developed. PR@MHHTE@ '

Ve brought up the question gf Gutierrez and received
’/froﬁ Scott and White basically the same information we had
1 préviously learned from the FBI, though somevhat attenuated
because, as Scott and White pointed out, fhe FBI was carrying
the primary responsibility with Guitierrez. Ve suggested that
Gutierrez' story might be confirmed or refuted by photographs
taken by the CIA, that in particular the automobile he claimed

1_:0_ have seen might show up on the f‘xfinges of some of these

photographs, and we inquired vhether an 2ppropriate examina-
tion of the picture reels had been made. White replied that = |
such an examination had not yet been made. and that he
suspected that it x-:ould'.disclbse nothing new, because the 1
photographs covered 1little more than the entrance itself,

Houever, he promised to make such an examination. {About a

. day later Scott report —R %H@Ncamimtion had .
 been made and proved nevapﬁ@ﬁﬂﬁ.ﬂv[g

(0%
p—t
By
(o

RPRDUGTION e

PRMUB '_ - ) | cmw-;a-— 2"“‘
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In ansvwar Lo cur question, thite and Scobt gpave
? &

their prbfe:sionnl_opinions that there probzbly uwas not a
fo-eign conepiracy cgnneetdd”with_mgzico irvclving the

assassination of the President. They, like Anderson, felt !

that had there been sucﬁgp%@@@@ mld at lcast by ‘
o

t‘lis time have had some P R ' m on f its eusten"e.

Ve asked M, Scott to set

mi-"

o—-

1, meetino with Secreuary

" Echevarria for all three of us at th: earlicst pcssible time.

{¢ wantad both him and Mr. Anderson there, 1f posuible, both as
'uinterpreters and boceause thelr previcus personal acquainuance
with the Secretary would facllitate cur dealings. Scott tele-

phoned Anderson and confirmed this request, _ - é

- We then reenterecd our diccassion of the assassination
in general, as it related to iexico. It appeared that the CIA -

. . . e,
Invasiritston—had-not forwarded certain material developed

‘g}ggyhere to Scott, even though these materials might have

'reasonably related to the iexican investigations. Fbr éxample,

the contents of the letter uhich Osuald wrote to the Ru~siun

Embasuy after he returnad ta the Uhitcd States, describing é

certain aspects of hi

or his staff.

“this mecting.

e e
PROZBITD = _2.__
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Dicing this soneral dlzeudsion ir. Willeons was
called out wo meat with fiinister uucugtri in rﬁ"ﬂrd to the
publlicity which had apueqﬂad in the local newspapers about

our visit. This involved the dralting of a telesran to the

State Dcepartnent in \;::@E@@D%ﬁ @Nhis publicity und
an estimate as to the reaﬂﬁnaiﬂﬁﬂ ﬁ\ ¥illens learned at
this time frem Eoonstra ¢ d not have a copy

'_ of ~the Tlle forwarded to the Cczmmiss lon by Ambassador Mann.

Apparently, Ambassador Mann's personil file is the only one

"".'nc.z.""in existence aslde from the Comulssion copiles or‘it, all

.._...._—-_.__.__~__ —
- .G

othar conles lmving be"n destroyeci 1’1en tqe Ambas"ador left his

Do.,t in Hexico. Boorastra told “111::“3 t.‘ut_: he (Boonstra) 1s the |
‘,__—-—“"‘_‘—‘__- .‘-"—\ .
only person other than Scott-and-And2rson-vho-was_involved with

Ambassador‘ Mann in the assassinatlion investigations. HMr.

ﬁiilcns asked EBoonstra to begin thinking ahout how best we
could foruard a request to the liexican officlals for a complete
rcport on thelir role in the assassination investigations. At

' this time Boonstra's only comment was that such a report should,
ir possible; be obtained prior to 1is being reviewed by the
Mlexican Foreign 0ffice, because such a reviéw mizht censor cut

substantial port.n.on.; for political reasons and 1n ary event
would involve substan’c %ﬁ@@
‘the Foreign OLfice be a co ouELYda

SFCRTT

asbed that review by

E)@EPR@EMH@EOM R

. PAGE - .-4--5 o2 155
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B o
time, but that it noi&E@ l?m,! ﬂﬂ@j H@MU{) the information
at this stage. PR@%&]B”FE@ .

Back in the CIA offices;, during VWlllens' absence,

13:98000 -

Slauson and Coleman discussed the cable traffic from the Soviet

and Cuban Embassles both during the time of Oswald's visits

there in September-October 1953 and immediately after the

assassination. Scott and ¥White said that no increases or

: unysuval variations had been noted at either time. _We'éhen dis-

cussed briefly the possibilities that the Naﬁional Security_
_Agency might be able to "break" the codes for the times when
Oswald was in HMexico City, using as a kecy the fact that
_Oswald's attempt to obtain 2 visa was probably communicated to
Washington on Friday or Saturday, Septembcr'QT or 28. Scott
pointed out that all his office did with coded materials waé

to send them back to the National Security Agzency in Washington

“in the form in which 1t obtained them. They felt that the code-

breakinz might be possigzg; however, and should be triled.

anmlzp ﬁ@w@ W @M

fl.\'?..f.»’l?;:,;!,z.-e! JICH
ol

Coleman, VWillens and Slawson appéared at the F3I

.offices at 9:00 a.m., as we had agreed to do the previéus_

'evening, and there met Rolfe Larson. The plan had been that we

e e
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vere immediately to depart on a tour of the spols wiich Osuzld

had visited during his trip Lo Mcoxicn, bul Larson told us that

he had Just been re"ﬂ%ﬁgﬁgggﬁﬁﬁw
thau tine we expected 80Tz coﬁfi the hour vhen we

ccoculd ncet with uccreta&@ﬁ%&%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂQ?ﬂS[}e thcrefore sat in

Anderson's cfflce and discussed with Larson the relatlive

il 9:45, because by

locaticns and other,physical'aspeeta of the places we were to
" gee later in the morning._ sdoﬁ Anderson came in and Sold us
that the appointment with Echevarria was firm for 11:30. The
Ambassador had becn told about the m;eting and again approved
‘f 1t{ repeating his conditions that when we ask Echevarria for
permlsslicon to speak directly with Mexlean citizens that we
make clear that we wantcd all interviews to be within the

American Embassy and %o be completely voluntary. We then had

a brief discussion on how we would héndle the meeting with -’
Echevarrie. ﬁlllens and Slawson said that we had agreed the
previous evening that Bill Coléman would carry the discussion

. for us and that Coleman would spend the first few minutes in

"conveying the gratitude and appreciation of the American.

_ Government to the Mexican Government for iis assistance to date,

Iitsﬁsatisfaction.with the qﬁality of such assistance, etc., and
other matters of eti EKEEQZEH which we haa been ;
~told were essential tqen d l manner with : : §.

TOP S

B Gl ———-—-—-—-——
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Mexlcans. Ander on and the others present at this conference

agreed that this x~°*R@R®m@@W@N

S:45 2.m £ 11200 a.

PROGIEITED

The three of us viere driven by Rolfe lLarson in an

o=

unmarked automobile around the various polnts that had been
touched upon by Oswald. We Saw-the Transportes del ﬁorte bus
. terminal, the Transportes Fronﬁera bus terminal, the Plecha
Roja bus terminal, the Chihuahuiences travel agency, the Hotel
- @€l Comerclo, the restaurant next door to the hotel vhere
) Oswald repostedly ate many meals, other hotels 1n»the neighboré
hood of the Hotel del Comercio and ‘ne vartnma hna nfnf1rﬂn
and this ne‘ghborhood generally, the Cuban Embassy and

Consulate, &nd the Russian Embassy and Consulate.

Several observations vere immediately obvious. The L
tvo embassles are close enough together so that Oswald almost y
certainly.walked back and forth between them when the occasion !
~—-salled for 1%. Tge embassies, glthough théoretically'reachable_
from the lHotel del Comercio or the inter-clity bus statlons by
local bus, are in practice so icﬂated that'éeaching them by

bus would be much too %Pﬁ@@@mwmg was not i_'amilia.r i'.

with the bus lines in Mexico ally for socmeone

g'g-'sncnn'r o L

REPED@@@M@FUOM .wu,” I s
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.-. hotels in the neighoorhoo?R@MHBUFE@

E except by devious routes, for scmeone walkling, as Oswald was,

" HEPRODUCTION
PRONIBITED

vho did not zp2zhk © ish fluently eucusgh to got precise
directlions. The Hqtel'dcl‘Comercio, although certainly a

cheap hotel and one in whlch Americar tourists would ordinarily
naver stay, hos a lean appearance and, according Lo
ILarson, is 1n fact clch nelde, end stands out from its

[? @@@F@Mva than the other

surroundings as being d

Although one-vay streets make it difficult to drive
I'rom the Flecha RoJja bus terminal to the Hotel del Comercio

it would be an easy distance and a ratural direction to walk,

The hotels aear thic particular bus terminal are almost all

grouped around the same arca as the Hotel del Comerclo, and
it would seem very possible that Oswald could have been
directed towards this neighborhood if he inéuired of the vhera-

abouts of an inexpensive hotel., HMoreover, coming from the

direction of the bus terminal, the Hotel del fcmercio uwould very

likely be the first reason2bly clean and attractive hotel that i
one would notice. Some.of the other hotels in this nelghbos thood
eloser to the términal than the del Comercio are also attractive,

although perhaps‘not quite so as the Hotel del Comercio, bﬁt

€«

Rolle larson pointed

earlicr and thercforc DFHs

LUu3185
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doun the oitrceet if Le ingulred at one of thom for a rcem and

was turncd down.

L..Ison confi,. PA '

Anderson and cott eﬂrliu{gygmmﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁ 7?§; hiem had any indica-

n

tion whatever that the Fctef kéyugggﬁékﬁa_bas known as a
aeetingplace for Cuban revolutionarics on_enen_fon—Cubaﬂs,

-?E;;iu*1555§§”3;7;;:t’——-;;n said that he of course had inves-

tigated this po sibility and that his examination of the hotel

. register for the periods around Oswald's visit there had dis-
“closead oﬁly one Cuban name. Further investigation showed that
this bclonged to a Cuban family man vho had hls family withhim

and that they were tourists traveling throurh Mexico,

The: Cuban.nnd Soviet Imbassies have no remarkable
characteristics except that both are surrounded by high adobe
walls which make obscrvation of taeir interiors extremely
difficult. The Cuban Consulate, where Oswald did most of his
dealings, 1s a small separate building on the‘corner.of the
Cuban complex of buildinss, with 1ts cxterior walls: c0uerminous
with the adobe walls which surround the area. Ibs front door - !
therefore opens onto thé straet, Exit and entry into the

[j[jcoulon in that it can easily

TG~

o Guad GRS Gun  awn

REL@[R@@HH@YUUM -
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ATCcr driving around wilth irwrnon we retuened and
parihed the car in frenl of the iAmerican jaboagay aud walted
Junt outsice the car for Scobtt and Anderson to come out, as we

had agreed boforehand. They cade out shcrtly after 11:00 a.m.,
)

ﬂmney;can Minlstyy
of the Interior {to ne or Eﬂnevarr .

s @@MB&‘U’E@

We arrived at Senor LEchevarriats office semeswhat

acd wo all ¢

~early but were nevcrtheléss iméediately brought in to meet hin.
‘we uere soor jolned by his head assistant for this kind of
work, Senor Ibanez, Chief of Inzpeetions, Clarke Anderson
acted as interprcter, under our instructions that he should
feel free to elaborate as to courtesies and detaila at any tine,

and w1nston Scott also interpreted at a few points,
As previously acreed, i, Coleman did the €alking for
i Ut &Bﬁﬂof the Azerlean
-rlsuion n particular, for the
FIE@\ his agency. and from

the Kexican government generally, and in general exchangeq

governucent, @

cooperation

plecasantries and courtesies. Coleman slso told Echevarria that

Cnief Jusatice Varren had sent his personal thanks to Echevarria.

PAGE __
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Coleman asked that the !oxican goveencment give

the Commlsslon a complete and as detailed as possible report

on 2ll the inves t;;;at%[ﬂﬁg).mﬂ@m in comnection withk
&

the assassination and on any other 2ac such as closing the

: e
border, it had currled gg"ﬁygﬂ &%&@qg%gkﬂ readily apreed to

do this, saying that all the baslc rcports vhich would go intu

such an overall report had already been prepared and that he

- could deliver the overall rcport on 48 hours notice. He
asked, however, that we deliver a formal request for this

. report to the HMexican foreign office, addressed to his atten-
1on, in order that 1t not be mistakunly sent to some other
police or irvestigatory agency in }exico. (4e had iearned i
from other sources that there are_25 ﬂifferent police'forces
operating in the Mexico Federal District alone.) He sald that
he would teiephonc the foreign office immedictely after owr
conference to alert them that he was the person responsible for
the note and would appreciate its being forwarded to him for
his apprdpriate action. Ve acreed that we would deliver such | !

a note tha.t:_afternoon Wﬁ@@ J@W@M his attention as .

~he had requestcd

Mre. Coleman uenﬁ @Wﬂ@gI@evarria that ue were

treating all conﬂunications fronm Le.lco on this subject as

.confidential and that we would do the same_for_the rcport he was
: : - _
T oP S E. c RE T
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golng to deliver to us. e would publish only after recelvin:
elecarance from the MNexican government, whlch clearance we
planncd Co seck at some later point 1in our investigation.

Echevarria egreed that this had beea his understandling all

alonz aand that it uon@m?ﬂ} und:‘-.na upon which
he would convey the [ Hr@l
Ecaevarria theP @&gg EE@:} the overall

"pituation and gave his strong opinion thzat there was no forsizn
_ conspiracy involved in the assassinalion, at least no conspira-

" ey connected with HMexico.

Colexman then brought up the matter of our "nter'vifv-
v - ing witnessea for docusientation purposes and to find out

additional information, if possible, in 'x‘"{cxico.. _'J.‘o give a
specific 1llustration of what we had in mind, ¥r. Coleman used
the manager of the Hotel del Ccmercio as an example,
Echevarria replied_basically in the affirpative, but he made i
two important qualifications. ~First, he felt that the inter~ -
views should not be in m because to hold
thern there would givc the appea mm@Mi.cial investiga~-

tion being carried on by -P:R @ 5 B’ g nment on Mexican

il
soil, a*:d this he felt;, would be ver v dizadvantageous

politically for the present I-;exican_goverma'ent. Hé pbinted out

P I

‘ REL@R@@M@W R
R@WU@HEI | . Ee
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thnt 2n elecltion for pro
July, that such clec
ylexlzo, and that the prescnt” time uns therefore chtrerely

sen3itive polLuhoall*. (One

3 'y %
venapens the

Cominatlon and interfercnce with the Mexican government and
any uduly public investigatory activities cn 6ur part would
" lend themselves to this kind of propaganda.

requested that the Interviews with Mexlcan nationals not be

“have iuazh or

cexaunlets have in Hexico 1s the alleged Amerlcan

. formal but that inste

cof'fece,

wigherd +n r_penb.

' Qur reply to this, made through Hr.-Coleman, was thzt
we diad not want any appolntments for lunch or otherwise made 1#
this time because we wanted to leave the entire problem open.
We had not in our own minds decided whether
we wanted to proceed on this basis.

would take no a2ctlon until we requested it. . i

There was an interruption here while Echevarria

spoke

tuniuy to coq;alt qu

" Colemnan felb that in view .; L

in Spanish to Ibahez.

o | e
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Jident was schoeduled to be held in

ticns were hsld only every six years in

of the most effecetive preodaganda

Second, Echevarria

REPRODUETIRNE - oe s ™
PROKIBITED

and to what extent

Echevarria agreed that he

: i

The three of us took the cppor-

e ',irﬂﬁy cae anothcr. |
“I[ aluctaqce to perrmit

[}
Loy
L]
(s
T
D

-
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could deal directly with Duran. ¥illens and Slauson agreed with

Amportance as to 3ilvia Turan, cte., as outlined in the prev.ous -
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formal nmoetlsss cven with uaimportant witnesses cuch as the

hotel clarl, that th e wpreponal uve had for' u‘-.lllm with Silvia

Duran oi;nd t EPRU m . He proposed to
do- thic by shifting the converda o the overall report,
L Gin * that in ¢he w@@ﬂ—MEﬁE@OPt we Telt that

Daran s interrcsation was of the hichest importance, and then
hopefully shiftins the conversation unto the subjest of houw we
this apprcach.

Coleman then again spoke to Echevarria, referring

back to the overall report and deacribing our feeling of

paragraph. Echevarria rcplied by emphatically agreeing that

Duran's tectimony was of the greatest importance and promising

to go into as much detail and documertation as possible in ' T

~ connecticn with her evidence in his final report. He cormmented

_that it wasa vpon the information his men had obtainaa fz-o-n her

tha»vhe_ had reliea most 1ca.vily in concludine, that no con-

spiracy had been hatched during Oswald's visits to Mexlca. At

ahout tnia point, Echevarria abruptly too:c ste ps to end the ‘ ; _

_ meeuin-o,. He said tha@ﬁm@m@r@mt nt to have lunch vith ;
GQueen J_uliana, o wa @M an official visit .

Pooipme)

PAGE 0 5 °§ 1-5-:3-
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to licxico, and that h' of cowrse had to be on time. Cbleman
usced the oprortunity to say Jolin;ly that we would like to
have lunch with Silvia Duran while Echevarria was with the
Cueen. Echevarria replied in the same vein thatl we weould not
fpn was not 2 good -

. T
- looking Cuban but on l PJ

| : I £k
result on Duran, the m@%&ﬁﬂ%ﬂ?@@

As ve vere leaving and walﬁing down the stairs to

have as mach fun as E@ ;
y

rather inconcluzive

2

_the entrance of the bullding Senor Ibanez came up, behind and
_' auhea Clarke Anderson to stay a minute and speak wlth him, vhich
Anderson dld. The rest of us proceeded to our car in the parking

lot outside to await Anderson.

' | Anderson later told us thau Ibanez had held him back

'to uay that he /Toanez/ vas completely at our disposal for
making any arrangements for lunch or othermiise with Mexican
nationals. Clarke Anderson told Ibarez that we appreciated this
but that in some instances we might find it rather too 1nforﬁal.
at a luncheon to transact the kind of busingss_we hoped to do

- with some of the witnesses.'.Ibanéz replied_fhﬁt in that case
he would be happy to set up appointments at hls office in the
Ministry of the Interior building._ Anderson questioned whether

‘this was in line wit%@@ mj.al_atmospnere that

Echevarria hoped to cr7?§e. Ibanez that perhaops it

o

TOP SECRET
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was not. Houever, the possit:ility of' usinsg Iboncz' office
vas not forcclosed. .

¥We then Rai "'i['] the Embassy, arriving
there about noon.

- wb0OUBITED,,

The three of us plus Scott and Anderson went to

. Minister Boonstra's offlce as soon as we arrived at the American

' Embassy; ¥e reviewed with Boonstra'vhat had occurred with

" Echevarria. We decided that we woulcd submit the note to the

- ilexlcan government that alternoon, il possible, althouzgh ever
one recegnized the difficully of delivering the note tc the
proper ilexican officlals vhich ﬁas created by the visit of
Queen Juliana. PEoonsalra pointed out that not only was there an .
offivial lunch, at vhich Echevarria K¥Aas now in attendance, but
that a state dinner was planned for that evening. DBoonstra
requested that ve draf't the subastance of the note immediafely
‘and that it then be given to hinm for shzping into final form.

We then discussed with Boonstra the problem of
Silvia Duran. We pointed out that our only 1ntcrest In wit-

nesses otner than Dug ﬁﬁ t their formal testimony for

Fhat there was any-

tncn that r. Lgrson

authentication purpo

thinw ue could learn

and other FBI abcnts had no z rned This was not

Gmpn  Quon  guwun  gmms  ewgey  wwe

REPRODUCTION . g
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truc of Durnn, houaver, beeause she had been interviewad only

by the Mexican police and we consid 'LJ that intepview

in2dcquate., (I should potet out that we do net co or it

tolally inadeguat [%EF"F)@@FH@NW} Getalls such as
Cswald's physical appgars E3n° SORmMCNLS or remasis he may
g interrcyate Kes. Duran

further. O0On the easential point of vwhether or not his

have made, cte., that l:aly

contacts with the Embassy consilated of anything other than
" an attempt to travel to Cuda, £ilvia Duran's knowledge has
. probably been exhausted. } Ve discussed with Boonstra the

 best approach to try to speak to Duran. Boonatra frankly stated

that at this point 1% was his cpinion that we would mot be nhle |
to get throush to her. He felt that the.Mexicans were too
politiczally sensitive to risk having her plcked up a third
time udder'arrest and that she, being a commuﬁist and especi-
aily because her husband was a very wmilitant communist and a
very bitter person in g°1cra1, would not aur;e to any kind of
voluntary appearance. Kevertheless, he /Eocnatra/ would raise
no objection to cur attempt to orranze a meeting with her. te 2
thercofore agreed that Scott or Anderson would recbntact )

Ibanez and if necessary Lchevacrria as well to try to arrange a
mceting with Silvia R 2R 'hmﬂ@ed out that even
thouzh the meetling woult ~db | g&knl“ as statcd by

B s
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Echevarriza, posoibly for lunch, ue could arrange that the

luncheon wpuld be in a private place and that its location

"yould not be disciosed to IMrs. Duran prior to her arrival

there. She could be picked up in an Embassy car and driven
to some other part of the city. Also, if necessary, the room
and/or our persons could be fitted with recordlng pparatus so

that no notes would b%?ﬁ@@mﬂm proof of what vas

discussed could be obtained and kept for an indefinite period

e, PROBUBITED

Boonstra suggested that we consider the use of a
"eutout" for Duran. By this he.meant that she could be taken
To The Uniucd STates on some unofr%clal Journey, Ior exarmpile,
to give her story to an American magazine, and vhile in the
United States she could theﬁ appear before the Commission. Ve
discussed the pros and'cons of a cutout and decided that it was

worth considerinz, and that we would bring it up at the highest

~levels 6f the Conmission after we retu:ned to the United

| states.
. |

The conferenu".- onstra lasted only about one-

'% >QlEBzrson, Willens and
I the note to be sent

hair'hour. All of us .
‘the office which had beeﬁD

Coleman at the Embassy, and

BT oo g

02._____
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-were gone into by fecott. Yo alss informed Scott end Anderscen

" expect Lf she wers to Journszy to ¥asnlagton, that is, the ug.al

while we were I%EPR@ m aches to Duran,
for exemple, a request to l% B@Zc Washinston or
Slsovinere 111 the Initgpﬁ@%ﬂ@ﬂ'ﬁg aprance bafore the ¥

Commlcsion, the ' 'eutout” approach, ets,, voula be celvrred

' pending rcceipt ¢’ the outcome of ‘Anderson's coaverssilon with

REPE@M@EJOM Cowemew T

— ~.
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cenfcrencc. This coaference ecnoisbud of 2 mush fulloer dlo-
cuss}cn of the alternatives of -otling Dur1ﬁ te Lestifly eithe
to the Comaicsion or o representatives of the CO&wLSSiOﬁ.. ?hé

details, éifficultics and pozsible viriations of a "cutout®
ia detnail of the kind of payments whica Duran could legitimsttly

witnowzs foes, hor hokeld and ©exl expunses, tqn hetel ang msal
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feen, and of course the travel expenses for beth of thzm.

Thia conference ended when we Jdealded it was time to break for

luash. It.wa azreed that Ander son would contact iranez to

€4
"é
L4

to vork cut an izaedlate folluw-up ¢n Duran in Hextes Clty.

R S TN

Ibane:.'

1»3
fo
i
]
B
e}
{=
foue
{=3

pacg 60 °f15°




PROIBITED

2:40 a.,m, to 3:30 p.m.

ter lu,. @.N " Clarice Andersoi.
ack

Mr. Andersorn was not :E%£§ ce hc W seelns Ibanea,
- but we were accompani [3 q" r». Larson had two

docunents for us rcad. Thne first uas_Silvia Duran's signed

statement, accormpaniecd by a translatlion, and the second was a

- group of'reports on the exit‘of‘Oswald‘fram Hexico by

anspbrtea del Norte bus.

We also used the occasion to discuss with Larscn the

best procedares for authenticating the evidence gathered in
Mexico. Since the condltlions set up by Echevarria were nob
amenable to our getting direct authentication from the Héxican

witnesses involved, we proposed that the FBI agenta who had

_heard the testimony or received the pertinent items of docu-

| mentary or physical.evidence_frbm_the Mexicans viould them-

selves be acked to give testimony befoée'a represcentative of

tﬁe Ccmmiusibn and, by reference to the source of tﬁeir

| materials, 1ndirevtREPm explained in some
detail how this would work and as n to conduct his

procedures 30 as .to m@ ggg@gmguion as firm and as

easy a3 possible, and to convey this messaﬁe to all otncr FBT

agents in the area uho were vorklnv on th° assasu1n3t101.

;'COICPan, eupecivlly, cmpnasized to Larson thc desirability of

et ot s v e

15:)
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Th u 2 L W :‘ >pt to a mininum and
that cach céocument wa:ﬁ@[ﬁ-}[ﬂ? ady of a reliable
person af all times. Larson gave the imvreséion of readily
understanding all this and he of course agreed .to our sugges-

tions.

3:30 p.m. to 55§0 D.Me

[t =

- By pre-arrangement we met at 3:30 with winston.Scott;
With him agein was his assistant, Alun White. The oceasion For
this meeting-was to give us the opgortunityito go through all
‘the interccpts carefully and to use them as a basis for
reconstructing Oswald's activities inscfar as they touched

upon the Cuban and Soviet Embassies. This we did, and we then

- showed White and Scott the result of our work, for their
corment. They égreed in every respect with out conclusions.

I wi;l not go into great detall here because theae conclusicns
will of course be'inc mive report on ' '
Oswaldt!s activities in Iexico,‘b) e the conclusionz . |

oo UOHBTED

On Friday, Seatember 27:

- Tipe

10:00 a.m. : Flecha Roja bus arrives in
L Mexico City

R@EL@R@@M@F@M e
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Scmatin

Some time later
8%11), which
includes the period
4:05 to 4:256 in the
afternoon

Saturday, September 28:
Tine

norning

Some time includ-
i inz 11:51 a.m.

Some time 1ater

Tuesday, O
Tine

11:30 a.nm.

~ ¥e then discussed the Dorticoo-Qrﬂas intercepts and’

" examined them in some detall. Ve

PRODUGT IO

later Oaua ~ isits Cuban Consulate,
Some tipmm E&@d visits Russian

still lzte.

" Consulate and durinz this visit

REPRODUCTION

Oswald tel cphoned the Dussion
mb"s:y, to get "visas to

Oswmald visits the Cuban
Consulate and durins this visit
Silvia Duran. calls the Russizan
Consulate and soon thereafter
the Russian Consulate telephones
her .back. .

Osvald visits the Ruasian
Cousulate ;

Osﬁald viasits the Cuban

Silvia Duran phoned the Russian
Consulate,

Oswald probably again visited
the Russian Consulate

. 10: 31 aPR@[H] 'Hm telcphones the Russian ‘
| y and i1s told to ezll -~ ..

the Ruasian Consulate instead.

Osuald calls the Soviet ' ! :

Consulate. He is hun° up on. |

asked Mr. Scott for his

o)
o)
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et
D
0
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oty oeP comy  omme  Guom s

opinicn of them and he told us that alfler re-reading them

many tincs and 113%;9%6@ %T H@Nc criginal he wuwas

of the opinion that theﬁﬁlia Cuba was not referring

to the fact that money

Csuald at the Cuban
Embassy.,'He_emphaaized, however, that the tﬁlephone connection
was 2 very bad one -~ he s2ild the volces rosec and fell
extremely, as will sometimes happen on a radio conneétion on a

- long distancé overseas call -- ahd he suggested that wve have
the tapes re-translated by some Sp2 n*sh-uacukin" Cuban who is

- famlliar wlth the dlalect of Spanish current on that isliand,
including s;ang and nuances. He said the tapes were currently

with the CIA4 1n uWsshinchon :inrl that we ~Anld arvancre far guerh

a re-translzation vhen we returred lie emphnsized, however,
that his ownr opinion was firmly as he Jjust atgted it. EHe
suggested the re-translation only as a means of ellminating any
(/ doubts which miéht be in our minds and as a doublecheck on his

oun opinioﬁ whiéh after allg under the circumstances would be ;
in error., Willens aMM@Mﬂ Helms to bggin . E
the process of re-~tra hen he, Scott, s8aw ok
Helws in washington durEDﬁ@&?&ﬂ,u4 1¢ scheduled for the |

ueek_of April 13. Scott said he vi tals.

Hé-then diécussed vhat the chmissioﬁ could eventuzlly
publish to the Amcricen public out of all the material we had
"POP SECRET
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received in ltiexico and in Washington from the CIA. All of us

- realized that any PR@B

ﬂ@m afternoon could
be tentative only, oincre final decision would have to be
s

ggﬁu"}\ and the Comumission.

Slawson put out the suggestion that the Commission migat

ma_de at the nigher ec‘ne

publish a narrative containing all the detalil obtainable fram
Silvia Duran's statements and from the "open" investigations
. carrled on by FBI agents and Mexican police agents throughout
:Mexico, suppiemented to some extent by ihe information obtained
through the CIA's wire-tapping activities and the CIA's
--informants. This supplement, however, would not be in detail;
‘ratper, for example, it would use phrases like "in the after-

noon" in place of "4:05 p.m." Also, no absvlute quotes would

be used. Only the substance of conversations would be given.

The sources for this narrative would be stated to be Silvia
Duran's interrogzation, the "open" investigations and "other

confidential sources considered reliable by the Commission and

the federal 1ntellisen%FM\zed.“ Kr. Scott's reply - |

to this suggestion was® Mld be acceptable |

to the CIA., He said tha«% lved a certain amount
- TN -

s the compromise was

of compromise of his security arranger

acceptable when balanced against the importance o_f the occasion.

We asked whether he felt it would disclose to Russian énd Cuban
u7 . | .
" P0P SECRET
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intellisence the oxils tenae of t"zi., particular siire-tapping by

- the CIA. His renly F) ropably assuued its
existonce anyuay. ﬁ R{]"HU the preposal put
Torvard would diucloueﬁaﬁﬁﬂ?ﬂﬁ AL existence of any
. BT

otosrannic obiervations., Nor, ve, vould 1t diseclose

o

anything that would permit enemy intelligence to discover whc

the CIA's informants are in iexico or where they are iocated.,‘

e then briefly discussed t‘xe statement of Silvia
Duran vaich we had recad earlier in the day in the FBI offices.
" Tne CIA had not yet seen this statement,

5:20 p.o. to 6:00 p.m.

Tr.e three of us then returned to Clarke Anderson’s

office., Anderscon gave us a report on his neeting with Ibanez,

He told us tqat Ibanez and he had di cussed our making arranrc-

m'”xts to see Silvia Duran.  The outco'-ae of the dizcussion wos

t‘::..u IL..nez himselfl was very agrceable but said that he would

have to clear it uimEp[R?@:erior, -EcheVarria.
UG

GOOpm.

Te returned to rlw HB Eun the way there were

- handed a copy of the formal rccn.c.;t to the Mexican Covern:ren'c

-for its complete report on the acsascsination. A copy 1s -
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attached to this memorandum. %c were told by Rir. hontl’or
political officer T P) thouzh an attempt
had been mace to delive iEEHEEEHHE:HﬂHDBQanoon it had ;11¢“d
bccause all the res pon%@ﬁﬁﬁﬁqcial were oub

enter»aininb tueen Jullana. Another attecupt would be made ab

apﬁroximateTy 6:30 p.m. this sauce cay, and if that failed,
continuing attempts would'hg made on Saturday. (Ve were later

" informed that the note had been delivered late Saturday .morning.)

- - We took the copy'pf the note which had been handed to

" us to lir. Harry Bergold, Second Secrgtary in the embassy, énd
asked him to sce that the COmmission_be informed throuch channels
in ﬁashington of the contents of thiﬁ note; wvhen it was delivered,
what the response ﬁas; when the response vwas recelved, and in

general a full documentation and report on the entire series of

transactions. He agreed that he wbuld sece that this was done.

-vu,,u,;

Coleman, Wi R@#ﬁﬁ@ﬁ met In room 510 and

spcnt'about an hour or slightly more 1In reviewing vhat we had

accorpllished to date and vhat further wcrklxe hoped to'get'done

¥
TOP SECRET

)
o
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before rctu."xin:; to 'REE@H@DU@

We agreed at this time thT there was sufficlent
wor.c remaining so that MTE@M should stay over
at least until lionday afternocon but that an;eus Tbanez |
replied to the effect that an interview with Silvia Duran
could be arranged shortly, Mr. Coleman was free to return to

the United States cn Sunday.

12:00 Noon to}:OO DL.M.

- Afte‘ having decided among ourselves what further
work had to be done while we were in Mexlco, we went to
HMr. Anderson's office where we met Mr. Anderson and Rolfe
Larson. The following points were covered, with the conclus;
ions as stated:

We asked that the exact 'time, rather than the

scheduled time, upon wﬁ%@@w]s bus from Nuevo La.redo '
~arrived 1n Hexico Ci I @ h 27 be ascertained.

 We polinted ou.. that tmlp @ H mam 1n.determ.1.ning

whether Oswald immedlately began ephone calls and/or
his visits to the embassies or whether 'he first checked in at
his hotel. The FBI agi'eed to do i:his.

- Ve reminded Ander"o'x and Larson that we had some

" items of physical evidence wh..ch, althoug,h_not of vprir_ae

PR@I}{I lﬂ'EI S
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Imnortance, mighﬁ be helpful 16 thel:r further investigations,

0 n @@@?Mwould meet early

Monday morning to éo rough. - these,

WYe asked thatER@&ﬂ“@ﬂe the hours upon which

both the Cuban and Russian Consulates were open to the public

and 1t was decided ¢ R

during the dates when 0swald would have had excess to them.
Also, if possible, the FBI should de’;ezg'mine if 1t was common
practice to stay open later than the normal hours or be open

on days such as Saturday when they were not officlally open.

Once again we asked Anderson to review the Gutierrez
investigation, vhich he did. We asked if there were any .repor'_ts
f elther being prepared or that had already been sent to
’ : l - Washington on this matter wﬁich we had not yet recelved. We

were told that there were _not. The status of the Gutierrez.
investigation is therefore that the surveillance of the Cuban |
Embassy will continue indefinitely in an attempt o pick up the
. automobile which was identified by Gutierrez, all other lines of 5

1nvestigation which a@ﬂ@ [B I{U of seemed to have been

followed as far as they led, w Mly negative results, i -

- PROGIRIT
K ' ~ For purposes o E@ our Mexican evidence

we told Anderson that we would vant a 11»1: of the names of all -

' the FBI agen’cs who had ,obtained e_vidence 1n Mexico and we
. 51 . .
"TOP SECRET | IR
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- Giscusned briefly vhat would be the inost convenient place to

have these agents neet with a repreaontative of the Commisal

(@]
bl
oo

for the takinz of thelr deposltlions. Anderson replied that

either Washinzton or i leans would be fine from his point
of view.' lie rcvics:%@@@@@mx'&dww which we
hopcd to follow in authsn m‘N dence throush the
agents, as we had explpﬁ}ﬁ}@%ﬂﬁ@n on Friday, and | .- !

Anderson agreed that it would be a workable arrangement. In

this connection 1% came out that Oswald's tourist card appli-
.. cation, which was made from New Orleans, was not handled by

- the FBI Mex'can office and therefore authentlicating it would

be a problem to be handled clsevhere. Ve agreed that we would

' pursue this when we returned to Vashington.

We regquested an itemized 1list of the cost of the
items and services that QOswald ')"obabl,f purchased '.exhile in
lexico and while ‘cra to and from iexico. It was agrecd

’0 0-

(13 PR@IH]HIWE '

that Slawson and Larss

We then discussed the desirabllity of our obtalnim

a more complete knowlecge of the proc‘em_xres of the Cuban

Embassy, especlially as they re elate to the practice in 'gr;m'f""-@;

. visas and the differecnt kinds of travel per:nits vhich wouls!
L .

52 |
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avallable to someonc in Oswald's cilrcumstances. Likewlse, we

were intcrested in learning what obstacles to travel betueen

H !r‘qFHEBBg from the L3a10an,
rather than the Cuban, I@E@Eﬁﬁg I@@emon agreed to glve
us as full 2 repcrt on I ﬁ but the difficulties

are obvious. In general, he.told us that, largely at the

. Fexico and Cuba t

instigation. of the United tates government, the Mexlican author-
" itlies are very strict about Americuns travel;ng between Cuba

and Hexico. For example, their passports are stamped "Departed

x_for Cuba on »1954" before the traveler gets on an ailrplane

-bound for Cuba. Likewise, the Mexic:n Immigration offlcials
will not pe“mit anvone, whether MexS <an or American, to depart
for Cuba unless he has the proper Cuban travel permits. No
special.mexican travel permit is required for Americéns at.
least, but the Mexican officials indirectly enforce Cuban 1au_

| by insisting upon ecmplete Cuban documentation. (It should be
pointed out thai this is unusual. Normally, border officials

are concerned only ‘R P@E@Mﬂ helr country or with
-their oun nntio1ala vho mi Wé pointed out tok
Anders3on that thc reasgpgaéﬁﬂgﬂﬁ% ﬁﬂn that we get this

es

informatlon was that we needed it to t the plausibillity,

and thcreby the_reliability,~qf the other evidence we liad on .

what OSﬁa}d_was'doing.and tfying tb do at the Cuban and Soviet

Embnuulcs; l.e,, we.wanted t§ see:whether his‘activities made
TO P SECR ET
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sense in the light of the normal Cuban and Mexican procedures.

A

for texico he was caréjP5~ 0 but that 211 our
<

evigdense relating to h aidico pointed to the fact

that he had with nim only a single suitcase, a small blue

. zipper bag. Marina's testimony and the testimony of Iirs. Ruth

"Paine both tended to confirm the one-sulticase evidance. ¥He

said that we did not want the FBI to undertalke any kind of

:_aearch immediately, because we had not yet had an opportunityh

to re-interrsgate cwr wltnosses in Mew Orleans who had testi-~

B o8 By delmgme, Tmo Bon.. ducce wmapd s oo omp o Pgpde = mmccamBuc mn Balwwmde oo ok
o aBe e Tk WP Gp \u;\-e e ot B Py W PP Bl W W e e P S g -llv —-.——‘-m.v B EEE UE 4N W WO B

- re=interrog.tion confirmed thelr testimony in this respect,

we wondered vhat kind of searches in or around Laredo, Texas
or'Huévo Laredo, lexzico for such a missing sultcase mighf ba
practical. Anderson and Larson both felt that the FDBI was
fully capable of searchinz Laredo and Muevo Lareds for a

missing sultcase, nﬁfﬁ@@mﬁ@m&s as to make such 2
search unreasonabiy gifficult, ™ e .

¥e told AndER@ﬂ:FE@ not y;t come to a fira -

decision as to whcthér‘we would want'to bring Albert Osbérne

' to Washington or elsewhcre in the United States to testify

' REPR@@&U@W@N S o

before the'Commission'or'a:represéntative of the Commission,
E |
 ®O0OP SECRET

.'-.'“;'-""‘:."Q
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We then briefly discussed the "twe sultcase problem,”

Ve related how ue ha@@@%@@%@m}_ld left lew Crleans

" REPRODUCTION
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even on a volunsary b2sis, Czrizinly If he were coins to

resist testifying and we hod to subdo urj] hit"[ we uwanted to

think further about 3L1R
IBI in lexico could do asﬁbﬁaﬁnrﬂiﬁﬁl F of Osborne so that

vie could obtain him on reazshnydiy ©ntr tice if we desired to -

o*mcred vhat the

do so in the future. After some discusslon of the alternatives

open in Hexico, where Osborne was at last report, for “eeeping
tabs" on an indivicdual, Anderson replicdd that he would ask the

Mexican police to put Osborne on a "two weck reportins basis."
-“‘_He. felt sure the Mexlcans would comply. Thls means that

' Osborne, be’nz a2 person under suspicion and being an alien, is

told that bc must come into a certain police station and report

on a rezular basis., Two wecls is a common 1nte3:va.1 for this

sort of thing, but 1s sometimes even done on & daily basis.
A daily reporting schedule is extremely burdenéazﬁe, however,
especia.lly for somzone vho cannot afford to travel by auto-
 moblle, as we belleve "'E P R @ M@F ﬂ Nﬂe, and especially
| when that person is livi the pollice station to which
K@ ﬁ [E@ez’aon, the Hexican

police at our request will order Csborne deported and give us

he has to report.

advance warning of when ané where he will be pushed across th:_:
bordeﬁ. e could then arrange to have someone waiting. for him
. nqi'th of the Rio Gran-&!e with a subpoena. ‘Anderson of course
55 |
"TOP SECRET
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Ye a .wd Anderson 1f h\. hzd a ccpy of the "dozoier”

on Csuald menticoned in the Ambassador ¥Hann file. He replied

thet he diad not have cne bubt-assused thot it could he found

sonicplace, since 1t E’.@@@?“M time, and sald
that he would foruard a PR@ %T”'”E@
£ ’

He then discussed the Alvarado situvation and pointed
- out that we had never reccivéd a rinal,rcpcrt' on hinm. |
. Anderson replied that his agency had not taken the primary
.-reaponsibillty here but that the CIA had handled this Investl-
' gation. We agreed that we would bring this up with ¥inston

Scott,

Winston Scott had previously mentioned to us that he
thouszht that Anderscn had heard scome vague rumers f{rom
expatriate.American communists in Mexlco that might bear on
the assassination and sugzested we a.sk- And;er.son about them.
Scott had said that Anderzon had spo!-:en. with him about this

1nfor:.1:1.tion many weeks before,; to inquire whether the CIA could

DDA - .
[.P.R 3 gﬂ@xﬁ@m‘.}lt the subject up
with Anderson. ," that an American expatriate
con um.st named Eliznb u‘.', H’ EE left wing cireles in

E'Iexico as "Betty MNora,™ had made some rather vague asserticns

shed any light on it

- about Oowald vnivh, throa_;h infor nants, Anderson"‘ office ®as

5T |
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trying to follow up. For the lact month or two, however,

Betty MHora had been thisc whole line of

r several years

,InviﬁfﬁéﬁB and in Anderson's

opinion she is not a reliable person anywzy?,. 80 he dld not feel

invc"t1W'uion was Ltk

that her assertions would ever amount to much. He promised us
a report on then, however, notv.vithstandin° his feeling that

- they were not to be accorded a great deal of weight.

Finally, we posed the question to Anderson whether
~he knew of anything further, important or unimportant, which
we &2 representatives of the President's Commissicn ought to

be told, After socae thinking and after asking Larson whether

- he haa anything along these.linés and receiving 2 negative - i
response, Anderson'replied that he belleved he had-given us

everything he knew.

We then brilefly dropped into the CIA's office again
and saw Scott and Vhite. We were told by Vhite that the
exanination of the reels of photographs pertaining to the time

periods covering Guﬁ@@@@ﬁ@w Cuban E.'zbassy had '
. o |-

been examined and tha13m=, ere nebative._ No auto-

' mobiles‘appeared in t_ e no peruons were shown
‘ who answve red the des riptions given by Gutierrez or who miuht
have been Gutierrea_himself. (I will note here that we did
"TOP SECRET
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not ask the CIA to huve thcse photo raphs dicplayed dircctly

to Gutierrez., This i p@@@@y‘.w&.n the eanlest way
of detersining wvhether ntificd as the Cuban
who passed the money tcgzﬁaﬁﬂgﬂﬂgﬂrglgﬂﬂ in one of the photo-
graphs, but this would also have 1nvolved such a serilous breich

of CIA security arrangcements that we dld not believe that 1t
was justifi:d.) | |

We then asked Scott and Vhite the same question we
had asked Anderson about there being any further information
-. we should be given. His answer, concurred in by White, was to

the same eftect a3z Anderson's.
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MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD
Dated 21 April 1964 (see memo-

22 April 1964)
FROM: ‘W. David Sla E’LQ@D””“ T @Nd
SUBJECT: Intercepts fro d Cuban Embassies in
. Mexico City . 'P @ 1y FE

The following are my notes from reading the inter-
cepts in quection in the American Embassy in Mexico City,
translated from the Spanish by Embassy personnel, on April 13,

. 1964, These notes are about as.accurate and detailed'as I
"eould make them without actually quoting the entire trans-
- .eripts. 'In a rew instances, either where it was very.important
' '“or vhere the meaning was obscure and therefore difficult to
paraphrase, I have quoted exactly. I have noted these porti !

by placing them in qﬁotation marks.

T
W/l a, telephones the
3oviet Embassy- ' P R@WH.HFE@

OSWALD: May I speak-to the CQnsu19

September 27 - 10:37 a.m.

~INSIDE VOICE: He is not in.
OSWALD: I need soume visas in order tojgo_to Odessa.
| INSIDE'VOICE: ' Please cail at 11:30.
" OSWALD: Until when? R
 INSIDE VOICE:  (Hangs wp) = =

PACE-

 PROBITED L
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September 27 - 4:05 p.m.

number and we will call you back.

A woman's volce, speaking in Spanish, later identi-

fied as Silvia Duran, Rﬁ%m'mrm Consulate,
calls into the

assy.

Sovliet

- SILVIA DURAN.

‘! WE@icau here who has

requested an in-transit visg_because he is going to Russia.

I would like to know whom he spoke to at the Russian Eﬁbéssy,

_because I sent him to you thinking if he got a Russian visa

that I could then issue him a Cuban visa without any more

processing. #ho did he speak to? He claims he was told there

were no more problems.

_INSIDE VOICE: Wait a minute. (The inside voice

. then explains to someone else on his side of the line that

Silvia Duran is calling, that she is calling in reference to

an American mho saynm@wmn to the Soviet
Embassy, etec.
DR@ 'WE@ 1eave the name and

ANOTHER INS

SILVIA DURAN. (She.leaves her name and her telephone

. pumber and ‘'she then engages in some personal ‘conversation in

fegardé‘to thelfact'that she has recently changed apartments

and thereforefwoald like the ?bulletin“ sent to her new address.

The'voice_inathe Soviet,ghbassy agrees.)

[@@WUB B t f;%‘iﬁ N088  155
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September 27 - 4:25 p.m,

Someone at the Soviet Embassy telephones the Cuban

mees. DEPRODUCTIONY

VOICE FROM THE SOVIET EMBASSY: What's the number of

'~ the Cubao Consul? IP) R@H”'HTEID

VOICE AT THE CUBAN EMBASSY: Its 11-28-47. .

" September 27 - 4:26 p. m.

_ . Someone at the Soviet Embassy telephones into the
_-Cuban Consulate. The person answering the phone at the Cuban -
_Consulate 1s Silvia Duran. . | .

RUSSIAN EMBASSY: Has the Ameriean be.en there?

§ILVIA DURAN: Yes, he is here now.

_ﬁiISSIAN EMBASSY: ' According to the letter that he
.- showed from the Consulate in Washington, he wants to go to

Russia to stay for a long time with his wife who is Russian.

But we have received @EP% on, _and it will

| probably take four to ft months., We t give a visa here

gﬁg'gIFE'longs to a pro-Cuban

organization and the Cubans cannot give him a visa without his

without asking Washingte

first getting a Russlan visa; I do not know what to do with him. ~

I have to wait for an answer from Washington. '

B

L
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. SILVIA DURAN: We have to walt too, because he knows
no one in Cuba and therefore iﬁ% difficult to give him a visa.

He says he knew it wou)ﬁm f}ﬁ@process the Soviet

visa but hoped to await that in Cuba

RUSSIAN EMBASSYPR@%JM?E@thEb if his wife is

now in Washington ‘she will receive the visa for return to Russia.
. She will recelve it and then can send 1t any place but right now

‘she does not have it."

- SI.VIA DURAN: “Naturally, and we ca.n't give him a

:visa. here benause we do not know if his Russian visa will be

approved.”
RJSS.LAN rMpASSY: Wwe can 1ssSue a visa only accoraing
to instructions.”

SILVIA DURAN: “That is what I will put in my plans.

RUSSIAN EMBA E "We can't give him a letter of recom-‘

mendation either, bec

#@Mﬂ. Please. perdon the
bother." . Pm : : . o
SILVIA DURAN: ! Wbt ﬂF@n}c you very much.”

September 28 - 11:51 a.m.

Someone at the Cuban Consulate later identified as

: Silvia Duran. telephones 1nto the Russian C:onsulate.

0003226

P . .
. .
e
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SILVIA DU‘RAN: There is an American here who says he

has been to the Russian Consulate.

. coﬁmplwﬂ@ @e
Silvia Duran 1is en h a ak in English to
someone apparently sit@@@%@ﬁ%ﬂ ‘l‘his conversation goes

as follows:

L]

‘"He said, wait. Do you speak Russian?."
"Yes." | '

"Why don't you speak to him then?:' |

‘"I don't know ... "

The person who was at the side- of Silvia Duran and

who admitted to speaking some Russian then gets on the line

and speaks what 1s described as "terrible, hardly rec'ognizé.ble

Russian.”" This person was later ldentified as Lee Harvey Oswald

OSWALD: mu@@@@ﬁ@%m spoke to your ;
Consul." APRW . .
‘ ' ' RUSSIAN EMB 'HI@O you wa_nt‘?" . X

" OSWALD: "I was just now at your Embassy and they took

my address."” o ' R .
. : B : ) .
RUSSIAN EMBASSY: "I know that." T -

REP@@@M@WUOM wezr
PROFIBITED e a1
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OSWALD: "I did not know it then. I went to the
Cuban Embaséy to ask them for my address, because they have it.,"

RUSSIAN Eb‘mﬁﬁpﬁ@mlﬁrm‘e by and leave 1t
.4 Y .

then, we're not far. .

OSWALD: "'.Weilp @W@ig}xt aﬁay.-.

October 1 -~ 10:30 a.m. o : e

‘A person later identified as Lee Harvey Oswald, .
lspeaking.in "broken Russian,” telephones into the Soviet Embassy.

OSWALD: "Hello. I was at your place last Satufday
‘and talked to your Consul. They sald they'd send a telegram to
Washington, and I wanted.td ask you, 1is there anything new?" '
| RUSSIAN EMBASSY: Call anotyer telebhone number, if
you will. N | | o .
. OSWALD: Please.

RUSSIAN EMBASSY: 15-60-55, and ask for a Consul, :

OSWALD: @M@W@N ‘

| RUSSIAN EMBAZS lR Pleise. o
October 1, - 11:30 a.m. @WH”FE@ | .

The same voice, stiil speaking inlﬁfbken"Bgssian,

telephones the Russian Consulate. He speaks to a man identified

| Pﬁ@ﬂﬂﬂ - I | ‘ | igg%%f}—%
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as "Obyedkov."

OSWALD: Hello, this 1is Lee Oswald. I was at your
place last Saturday and talked to'your Consul. They said

they'd send a televranﬁ Nwanted to ask you
ca emember the name

whether there was anything new,

OBYEDKOV: . "Kostikov. He is dark?"
OSWALD: "Yes. My name 1s Oswald." -
OBYEDKOV: "Just a minute. I'I1l find out. They say

OSWALD: "Have they done anvthing?"
_ OBYEDKOV: "Yes, they say a request has beeg sent
out, but nothing has béen received yet." . ' .

OSWALD: "And what ... "

-ogyznxov:Lgﬁgﬁggaﬂﬂﬁﬁaﬂagirﬂtlﬁg | : l 1
: PR@WUWE@ S
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4.' . SUBJECT: Mexico: Questions Ralsed by them@ﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁ’ﬁ@
- File . J )

1. What actual evidence 1s there that Oswald

departed Mexlco on October 3 by automobile? Can we see the
.documents- involve Uﬂ] sk to be Introduced
to the proper Mexi@.@?MﬂH@We purpose o:f making
our investigation. B)E@[Jﬂﬂ”[gnirﬁz[]

2. What is the "rather complete dossier” of
Oswald's referred to in the telegram of November 282 . We

‘would of course like to see it.

- 3. What is the source of information referred to
in the November 28 telegram, that Oswald intended to settle”

down in Odessa"

| 4, weﬁg Ri m on Silvia Duran, for
example, the evidence romiscuous type."
5. Ve WP @@M ﬂFE@mpies of the transcripts

of the "intercepts", translated if possible, in all cases
where the intercepts refer to the assassination or related

subjects. In particular, we would like to see the intercepts
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7. What exactly is the evidence thap the Hotel

Cuba is a cover for Castro intelligence operations? 1Is this
fact known so ﬁidely that virtually ahyone who stays at this
hotel 1s suspect, for example, those persons who were guests
at the same time as Oswald, or is this fact known only in
law-enforcement and diplomatic circles? Is it likely that the
elerk at this hotel is a Cuban agent.and is hélding back

('_ information on Oswald, since he hgs stated that'he has no

recollection of Oswald ever having stayed at the hotel?

8. Has any further information come to light on
the persons who were guests of the Hotel del Comercio on the

same'floor as Oswald? Would it be possible to have the
Mexican polics -e knowledgeable sources scan the entire
hotel on the P n@ @mMot other significant '
names? E]BR[]EﬂHI'HTTHE[]

9. We should see the entire Embassy file on the

whole Kennedy assassinatlon, .including copiles of all

2
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corre nden  to other government ager ‘es.

! - |  10. We w°:;§.~§1so like to get DRT‘L@N
UIUOTION . PROMIBITED

told by Alvarado. ..

11. Have anyfgtighpts Pégn made to locate the )
o SR _JJLL;JII‘ P“[

red-headed Negro man who was suppL“ dly in the conference with

Oswald observed by Alvardo? |

i
!
1
¢
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FROM:

”
3 5
© '\»"Q/i ¢ T
Y R
o8& Y Y sEcRET
5 CL é 3 3 Revised Draft

g “f;f.».-r‘ti[zm&u@m@m

- W, David Slawson

SUBJECT: Tentative Conclusions on Lee Harvey Oswald's Stay

in Mexico City: Visits to Soviet and Cuban
Embassies : .

{

My best guess from the available data is that Lee Harvey

" Oswald followed the itinerary shown below:

TIME : - PLACE
Friday morning R Cuban Consulate
Friday morning or |

early Friday afternoon . Russlan Consulate
Friday afternoon Cuban Consulate |

(Silvia Duran
telephoned the
Russlian Consulate
while Oswald was

at Cuban Consulate.) -

(Saturday morning) (Azque telephoned the

Russian Embassy)

Early Saturday ban Consulate
nM@F @ Oswald put "in
. a

irect contact" with

- Russian Consulate by
PR@B{'H”FE - phone from Cuban
Consulate: "address”

-disc.) Add-CIA-inter- -

pretation-of—this.}

Late Saturday afternoon - Russian Consulate

'-SECRET

LOUJZQY

REPAORUETION.
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Time Place

Tuesday mornir@EPR@@M@Fﬂ@Nmssian Military Attache

Late Tu sday mor

Tuesday afterno@ﬂzﬂ FE@ Russian Consulate

l. One of OSwalld's visits to the Cuban Consulate other
than his first was 1n the afternoon. See paragraph 1l of the
first police infterrogation.

2. My conclusion is that Oswald visited the Cuban

‘Consulate at least twice and probably three times. |

This seems so because:
a. There 1s no evidence whatever that he was'at the

Cuban Consulate at a.ny time on Sunday, Monday, Tuesday or
Wednesday.

b. We know for sure that Oswald was at the Cuban

. Consulate at least once on Friday and at least once 6n

Saturday, see CIA memorandum, pages 6 through 8.

c. We know_that he visited the Cuban CQnsuiate on

Friday and that he @%mone to the Russiah'

COnsu].ate tha.t same RU ' 5 mTE@ndum, page 7- |

d. Oswald was supposed to be 1n the Cuban Embassy

at least once during the morning, see the: second pol:lce inter-

_ rogation of Sivlvia Duran, paragraph 11, and this was only a

2
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( visit "to request information about getting to Cuba,” and was

apparently so brief that Duran was not able to remember i
Oswald's physical characteristics from this visit see second ‘

police 1nterrogatio EP ' ,T H@% could easlly have
been overlooked in Sim@HWE@t police Iinterrogation,
' paragraph 11. - “ L :

e. Oswald's argument with Azque was in the after-

noon, and it was on some visit to the Cuban Consulate which ', ;

occurred after the first visit, see thé second police inter-

rogation, pafagraph 11. This afternoon visit during which
. the argument with Azque took place was itself different from o
‘ and earller than the visit to the Cuban Consulate during which

(_ Silvia Duran "confirmed" to Oswald that he would have to get ;

a Russilan visé‘first and during which she gave Oswald a slip E
~of paper wilth her néme and telephone number; becaﬁse Azque |

telephoned the Russian Consulate after arguing with Oswald,

see paragraph 4 of this memorandum, and Oswald was given

Duran's slip of paper subsequent to this phone call, when he .

"returned” to the_%?)mvﬁwrst poi—ice 1nterroga-,

tion, paragraph 11. s makes total of three times.

. i
f. The ract t the ro ction to the first . :

police 1nterrogation of Silvia Duran states that Oswald ' §

dogmes e

L)
. oo

visited the Cuban Consulate twice ;s of course some evidence

contrary to my conclusion. However;‘I think from ﬁhe context

L
R@G{MB o , - | E PAGE = of,[_155.
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TO: . Mr. Howarégpl

FROM: ~ W. David nm[hl] ’ﬂl[ﬁ.
'ﬁr, - .SUBJECT: . Letter to the Centra 1gence Agency (CIA)

:3;r-cﬂ_.gg;ﬂ:;; . Posing Certain: Questions on thelr Letter to Us .
. T ' dated 31 January 1964 ,

I would include in our letter to the CIA the following
) questions: ,

1. Were you able ta uncover anything about the alleged

meeting between Oswald and the Cuban Ambassador which was

. - supposed to have taken placs in an automobile outs*da the
* _ Cuban Emhasay in Mexico City?

2. Do you have access to the wire sent by the Soviet
Mexican Embassy to the Sovlet Washington Embassy? If you
do, can we find out its contenta?

- 3. Reference 1s made to paragraphs 5 and 6 of your
letter. VWould it be possible for us to see the full report
- of the nexican police 1ntarrogations of Ars. Dnran and he”
husbarid?. - R Y L _

" . . .o-_ . .nc-;

4, Pparagraph 7 of your letter states that Oswald,
"that same afternoon;" came back "agaln" to the Cuban
Embassy. Does this mean that he was there twice the same
day, or does it mean that he was thers once on the previous
day and once on the same afterncon that Azque telephoned the
. Sovlet Embasay? Only the latter interpretation of this
sentence seems consistent with the CIA-confirmed information
found in the subsequent paragraphs. "In general, we would

appreciate as much tlon a3 you can give us on the
- time sequence of the B aragraph 7. Of
course, 1f you are & ;r‘ “the full text of
the Mexican police 1nterrogation e can tr; to plece
out the time sequence ]H"B, E
. 5. Reference is made™ty JI En T; in which
-~ . _'. Hrs. Duran refers to "descriptive data" on Oswald which she

found in the Consulate "archives." 'The use of these terms
seems to 1eava open tha posaibility that the Cuban Embasay

RECRAVED bg ﬁl: ah -. .' L S — R S—
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had material on Os@ @@Eﬂ% back, perhaps
previous to Septembez;ﬂg[jﬁﬁr 1963 this the meaning

she intended? IL‘EE@
6. Reference 1s made to sentence in the 2nd

subparagraph of paragraph 12b. Is there any significance
to the word, "Although"? We wonder whether tha informant
.meant to say that there was something unusual in Mrs. Duran
reporting her instructions to Oswald when he had continued
to remain at the Cuban COnsulate.

) 7. Reference 13 again made to the 2nd subparagraph of
_‘garagraph 12b. Ybur letter states that Mrs. Duran told the
Soviet Embassy” that Oswald”knew no one in Cuba) and that

the Soviet ofricial "echoed her statement that the Amerlican

~ was not known." It 1s unclear to us whether this discussion

. involved 0Oswald's not being known by the Cuban and/or Soviet

- 6fficlals, or whether it involved QOswald's not knowing
anyone in the Soviet and/br Cuban Embassies.

8. Reference is made to paragraph 12c. Was the "direct
conversation” between one of the membera of the Soviet
Embassy and Oswald a telephone call from QOswald whilile he was
at the Cuban Embassy, or did the informant mean to say that
Mra. Duran sent Oswald personally over to the Soviet Embasay

-3 contact ona of tha officiala there? I o

9. Reference is again made to paragraph 12c. Could
you glarify the many references to the "address" referred to
80 frequently in this paragraph?

10. mhroughout your entire letter the term "Soviet
Consulatae™ seema to be used 1nterchanwaably with the term
"Soviet Embaasy. Likewise with "Cuban Consulate” and

"cuban Embassy."” We assume from this that the Soviet
Conaulate and the 30v1¢t Embassy must be the same in HMexico
City, or abt least 1 -»~- : d that the same
must hold true for 5 IC Cuban Consulate.
Will you confirm to usw ns are gorrect or,

if they are not, descm@ lm ta’c_on? _
11. In Oswald'’ et Embassy in
. Washington written after he returned lo the United States
" from hia trip to Mexicd, Re: refers tc tbe Cuban Consul’

(presumadly, Azqua) as having been replaced. Do you know
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it whether #r. ‘AZque was fired » transferred, or otherwise '
RN moved in such a m

into thinking he 'R1
Consular officlal whom
the Consul, tranaferpe¢

s £ have been misled
, , was any other Cuban
bellieved had been

afiB:Tel:] .
12, If Azque o b @n Consular official

was in fact replaced, o you have any information on how .
= . Oswald weyld.have learned this, and learned.it so quickly? - -
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1. SENDING PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF TEN PAGE STATEMENT BY
SILVIA DURAN OBTAINED FROM ECHEVARRIA BY HAND OF ROGER T. :
KINGMAN IN ENVELOPE ADDRESSED TO GALBOND TRUE NAME.
2. KINGMAN ARRIVING AT DULLES AIRPORT AT 0800 HOURS
28 NOVEMBER. HE WILL BE MET BY HIS WIFE, HOPES SHE WILL
. - 7 » . -
" TELL HIM WHAT TO DO WITH ENVELOPE, . :
3. SORRY NO TIME TO TRANSLATE STATEMENT.
’ 4. ALSO INCLUDE\ OVEMBER LUISA GALDERON -(CUBAN
CONSULAR EMPLOYEE) '9 Q@Fﬂ% FROM LIENVOY.,
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St oma v g 23-09ean.- REPR“@@MIM

22 de nov, 6} -

Mo2h. L o2h .- R %@@@@m%%mﬁ%WWMﬁzr“

1556 - 1925.- S - | B
| 1$§%fﬁﬂﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂfﬁcfﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁf
. (R 0 RIS TR I 3
002, Entrada.-1NEcb ’-;-)i il R EEROTAD0 ¥ NILDA informa —-

que estd abajo, S@%@ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂ"ﬁ%?ﬁb que lo llame y NICO dice
gque si. Lubrg“NiﬂgkLgdxiéguL.(crpie zan a. hablar en --
el nvimero 017). . NILDAtgue le diga a-NiCé_uﬁé rarece que
ROLANDO salid un ‘momento a ia.éalle, ﬁero Qué regreéa en se
gulda. :NELAYdesyués de éar‘el recado a NICG; dice gyue—
era para indicarle que'tenia 1bs-paquetes de;,.. v que su—~'
plerasque se 1os 1ba a llevarx GUILL”RWO : i HILDA;Que 13;—.
prezunte si ya estdn envueltos. BLA as{ lo hace y con—

testa que si. 4 NILDA:que esta bueﬁo.—_029.»

029, ' Salida al 145-91-21,-1632.~ NICO solicita hablar com ——
el Sr.CA;HONAE ' MF le informa que ya le tiene éufjuego—
de juntas, pero no tienen los anillos. : Luego Bn.FELIX

con‘NICd (empiezan = habiar en el nﬁm.ij) pﬁra indicarle -~
que ya tiene prepara adas las juntas, que anillos no tiene v
el numbr; de drrlba de la nota no encuenfrd que pleaa es -
porgue no viene en el catdlogo. f. NICO:que mandard preggn
tar alld para que le digan que cosa es esojque pd%aré a re-—

coger las Juntas; ﬂregunta 51 hTy noqlbllldqd de cnnqegu1r=

el juego de anlﬁﬁ_ ELIK dlce que si, ,ue los puede con—

@%ﬁﬂm oo e .
PROBIED. -

¢G89. Lnt"add 1633. - VICTOW HENIANDDZ. pre;unta a GUIL “FHO -

segu1r en Dr.Lug

toma nota y acep

WIZ que hay de nuevo y €ste dice que nidﬂ, pero hoy sale -~

para La Habana y vuelve dentro de > dlas, por lo que YVa . e
habrad noticias para é1. HARNANDEZ ucenta ¥ pide salude—
“a todos alld. =  RiiTZ:okey.- 10l.-

vReE T

s o i S ol e et vn L e o ettt et s 4 e s L
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Entrada 1730.- NP pregunta o LULER “Bﬁﬁ W1t~
rma noticia y LUXSA en son de burla, dgc fie en--
teré casi antes que KENNEDY". HF sonrie y comenta que -~

o .
nsaron gue habia sido -

I =
eso estd muy nl
.,d

uno de los nxtgeLEStﬁ~.£.;

;ogque estaban en contra—

. . N
de 1la 1ntcwr1c1617}, dFece que aprehendic eron a un

&

tipo que es mnada ndé

‘del trato limpio con “uba. LI"[SA*que.x de eso ta wbién ya

se enterd. MF:gque todavia no confirman nadas pero pa-

T XeCE...0. aue el que lo haya hecho, estaba loco; indepen——-—

dientemente ‘de que muy ‘bien “Odla desvidrsele eso a KENNEDY

"digamos en las condiciones In tcrnac;onﬁles y las condiciones

£ : . . )
1nternas de Esta do Unidos, pues...." LUISA: y externa
més,_principalnwnte. ; - HP; por eso te digo en lo Infer~'

nacional .... se podié ver bastante afectada y no pueden -
sufrir un gran cawmbio, con un cambio de Présidente é con una
cosa de ese tipo;-SObfe fodo quc..;. LUiSA 16 interqgm
e v pregunta si era gringo el qﬁe lo matd y HF indieca que—.

si, nero dijo que habia estado en Rusia, que queria naciona

lizarse ruso, pero que Iusla no le habia qucr;do dar la na-

cionalizacidm..... LUISA se sorprende 'y dige” %oye, --

cémo alld saben cosas, carajo ! cofio | ". HF: que si;

gue sabe ruso muy bien y que ademds éste tipo habia ido con

U

las fuerzas de TIDFL a la 51erra, 6 gqueria ir, algo asi, -~-

gquien sabe comod“E§E1§§(w ?ﬁ@ H {%osa.u ‘ . LUISA:dﬁe ot

grave, HF: bastante,pregunua que mas ha sa bldo pox ahl—

'y LUISA dice (iue ﬁgé@@ggﬂjh‘ D eso, que hace rato se en

teraron Y ya eatan..... HF que estd muy mal eso que -~
estaba comiendo con unos amlgos y comentando 1a Rev1sta Pom'
litic, y la cual ya sallo, cuando uno lIego v 1les dlp la ——
noticia; que él‘se sorprendid y crey§ quenlos estaba vacil—-

lando. : LUISA:que ya cstuVO'mira?do la revista, pues -~

precisament: la 1levd el compalierceseee HF:jue s —~—-

. U‘ RO,

Jdente de uno de lo comites
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repenite

se habia dado cucnta que los Dslac Lan qui-

: » . ]
tado Texas 'y por venganza mato al Bg odo fud—
“broma, phro no le crcian hasta gue lecs dijio gue nrendieran-—

- . . . [ 3

el radio; que asi lo l’c exron y ahi se entcraron; gque lo —-—

izin momentito, es gue cse-—
3

!v
uquc éste sea, pero no ha

nero que ya saoen que habl

confesado nada.E) @

ruso y que pertenece ro-Cubaj que."a saben que -
el tlno querla nac1onallzarse; pero ei 11po no ha confcsado.
HF le d4d la razdn, azrez ndo gue podr1a_sep Gue trataran de
encentrar digamos una soluciéh,de esé tipo, porque...;.._'
: ' LUISA“desrués_de pedirié que se gspéré‘un momentico, pide -~
que-le‘diga. HE: nostrqs pensanos ue 51 acaéo ﬁubiera
sido 6 si acaso pareﬁia ..;a pﬁblicaﬂﬁ que habia sido uno ~ )
de los se"reﬂaclonl stas 6 en contra de la 1ntﬂrr331on 103 -
qgue habian asesinado a KBNNEDY, entonceq hab;a dlgamos, po-
sibﬁlidad de ¢que surgiera una especie de lﬁcha civil & gue—
rra civil en Estados Unidos; digambs que se agudisaran mds-—
1as'contradicciones, la sitmacidn critica por la que paSa'—
el pqgs;;entonces estabamos comontando aqul, que enconiraran
una resolucidn de ese tipo no?, ya mis internaclonal; 6 -
lo van a encontrar 4 fué cierto, quién sabe; pues vamos a -
ver que pasa. | LUIsA sonriec y pregunza Qué pasard. -
HF: guien sabe. ~  LUISA: flgurdte, uno, dos, tres Y ya,—

ya son tres (SQLF@B& ’mﬂw

va a ser el teoem

IF: yo creo gue :

&'\Ea flesta esa de ‘SILVIA..

o ﬁz TT ﬁllos no podian ir. . . -
!:”ﬁ gy xJEiJLarq que de%*u s dlﬂan -

queestamos celebrando 1a nuﬂrte de K»“\ 207, entonces hablamc:

LUISA: que la susp

CHP prevunta poxr q

con SILVIA y ésta acento squ°nJcrla A degarla para la semz

na gue V1ene, pero gue no coincida con cl cntlerro (be rle)"

:

HF:gue hay gyue tener en cuenta eso. . LUISA:qgue serd -

des;ués del duelo, del luto y iodas ecsas norquerias. -

R‘@@@ﬂ@%—: a’'dbénde se va a quedar ahora y LUXSA coment:

RE
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173.

184,

188,

B T

10, ‘ HPF acepta.—- 173.-

(r .35?  REDRQQ@@,iﬁwn

qiie ahoxra pJ_cnsd mudaxrse (:‘)l.nl noe sa _de 12 -doc-
E@%A indica

4 - 2 e " . »
que sk, p(,ro no sabe como es st é la cosit o =i se Tendran que-

tora. HP pregunta si ahi yo

quedar en la QUlbLledu, sln cmbcxrfro creé que hoy no se 3 o
T

St

poqmble, PO Qe /J) fue \Hard el aeroruexto y no -
ng 'ur, p_[’[ TNINE .

;4 R

MEIK FHCEIN

dedr

flw'i!i’ 3

tiene coche Cl e,. blcmen!,ﬂ mafiana,
ﬂ
zlé.; Hahla LQ “

en la embajada 6 en la casa, ya que si no,se qucrlan en la--

c:l";'}culo de estudios, se mudard.

en la mafiana enl[w)rfﬁ_
2}

HF:que entonces it;la LUTSA:yue la procure

emba jads, se ird .para su casa, en donde es ‘tard como a las -

Entrada 1810.— DURAN pregunta por URBIETA y LUISA des—
puéq Ee dedirle ciue no es té ir_zdica que le pasdé su recado _}r_.
URBIETA 1e dijo que 'no" recordaba cual era su asuato y ;%10 -
sabia su telefono, ' DUE::&L#:_lee noe tiene su felé'fono,i;ﬁés

unicamente tiene su direccidn. LUISA pregunta cudl es-—

"su asunto y DURAN. dice que es sobre el lMineral de RUTILO —- .

de jparte del Ing.MONROY. LE¥ISA:que llame mafiana, -

DURAN acepta,- 184.-

Entrada.- HUF pregunia por CONCTPCION v LUISA :Lnforma -

que’ anda por %—@{@@h&@‘ﬁﬂ@dﬁ} Gque le'hablar:%. nds --

tarde. LU nue cestd bueno.-— 8 .

L ROGIBITED

Dntradas sin contostacnon.—- 202.,-~

&

hhaii

VTRERE

e e A LA R ST TR O S e g
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| e @rb mm [ l(rb o
P oskus L‘{IIS.P. 1f she bas héé’sl-gu&c ‘ \‘\, "' Trgﬂjl J‘L:A ina 30‘*'1115; tone says,
" "Yes, of course, X knew nlmost £) 5316%4 DS |

| uu\mmg |

‘wvory bad; that et Zirst t,h:e_,' ‘chcugh

{7:‘ sntles and cop‘enus 1;‘.1:1?:. is
i:( on.e of tha fc,az:'*lomry extmxdsts
3ho vere agaimsr intedxahim and, that, ‘bt 1t sesms r,‘sat thaJ LTJOI”“.JI&M“G. a8 ty:»a wm:s , .
_ is n:m..ng norg than "c:hs pcc*osic.sn’” of cue 0)? the ccmi*-teps ¢f tha bair P’iaJ for
cum? TUTSA: Thzzt she kmey this also. XI:  Taad no’ching has baen canfizred ya“-, .
bk 1B bear.s".‘bhat t’ha cns vho 414 13, was crezy, J.ndenen._au"l.r of ths fact that -
this conld have been s—,d.d ehort m:uv "elven the mte'mtionalaemitim m:ta.
the _.n»ezna_l cooditions of the Uni ed States, .:nll...,'* ' LUI&\.' Anc‘i excterns s
-pﬁmipany, EP: That's vhy I say, intﬂzﬁaulom.ly....:.t sesmed quite affected )
| Bnd, 'they'can't &o through o great c‘aange , wWith a chaxxge of Presz.dent o o:xbthixsg
- of that sors: a‘bcnré ail, 'hha.t.,..w‘fﬁbd Tnterrupts and asks 1T "it vas o 5?:11:5«3 that
| killed him and EF says yes, but Seld thet he had been i Russle, znd that ke vanted
- to hecozz o Russlan é:i:‘é*zen, bub Russ:la had not Van,.ed to naa.ian,.ll..e h_m.“
" mn is surprised and says "Ligten ~ they really lknow th..ngs there.t". P Yes:
T¥at he Incws an:sian very well an:l 'be.;ic'lzs this t,;pe had goxne *u_nh Tidel's fo*r:es _

.. 'bo ths siem, or, wantad t Pituﬁ;nﬂ

Pratty sericusa Hirs Qu‘l‘baj\ Q. snehaa leax:ceﬂ.ad uIsh A I

) says éuert abcu‘c. “"na’c that @@%UWE 1ittle vhile »f;o and they '*”'ér»» o

_ BF: That it's 11 vemr bad, that ke vas enting v th sone f‘::iemls and CC&I‘L&II\-‘L‘GD m

wno knows how it was. TUISA: 13

-—-_..

- the Bevista Politica vhlch bhad just come out, when SCmeoNs Caus .,,ml gave then uhe

. news; ‘chu’t; he vas sm'privecl anﬂ. 'choug;ht hf> vas jodng, LUISA: .mat she had -

'b'een Llooking at tue uragax.ine,, that the coaraie had brouﬁht n: to h,r.,..m?. That
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“HEP: I think thzz:t 1t will be th{j_@u b‘ ,” ’8 IEE@ *hat mr'«‘»:r of SILVIA's.

' Im.:m that he speaks Russian and ‘bvlcmgs to the Pro-Cuba Co:-wii:tae, that thay

" way ‘solutica fronz him, Pecaust..LUISA ‘.i‘he asld,no hin to walt & m,_mrte, asis hm.

_there was, leb's Bay, the possibility that o sort of civil wvar would arise :Ln the

" secomnt. LUISA: That it will be aftor the mourning and all of that nonsense.

C ‘EE@R@@&U@FHIN
" PROMETED

2~ ~ , : S
hie friend commented thet o Mexlcan had };?.1__1 :J. him, tlLd: suﬂ.wn!.:f ke hu:l reallz 9(1

+hat the Undited State;s had ‘c*” aTA T ot ‘ z"' nnfll ot of revcn,_z,e k;.lle& the Presidank;

. \f!"‘({‘: i ]! e_I,”JN
a3 it vas a1l a ,jcﬂs,a > but hh&" : Hatil ¥ he told them ’so tum ¢n
the roilo; thab's vhab they a1 ROIU ii‘:;‘l‘—ﬁ’ew?ziom 1t; thad the last he bad
hearc., a nocent ..go, was 'that. thz. u,;:pg is SIL:JID that 1t is bellsvﬂ That
this 1s the ouz, %ut he has not confe — wmﬂg.., YUISAs Bu they alrcady )

s

nlr?ax.y knoyw that h ‘i«raate& to naticma}ize h_,mself. ’b.l’" he has not confosga-ls.

-«

m? says she 15 right, 24ding that 1t could be thab cnny tried to ﬁm some 1~c*s T

to go on. EF: Ve think that if It had besn or  bhad sgeemed...mbilic or had besn’

ons of the segregatlonists or esainst integration who had killed Kenmedy, then

Undted States; - thab co*rtraai*b?ons mm.ld ba sharponed, the critlicael SlMuiOIl the
ountyy is goino c.hrm:\;h, then we were comm&ting I ore, that they Tound a resolu-
tion in this type, no? More interrauioml they w? 11 fied i3 ox it was true,vho

koows; let's see vhet ]nppeﬁl—j S fﬁ@mﬁa gnalja\! _—y }ap“en. 7

‘&ano knows. LUISA: Imegine, onz, ~. t wakes three (she 1zmghl-}

LUISA: They .,u..,panc‘eﬂ. 1t becense they conld not go. . HF asks why, arzl Iuisa says
"so th...t a:f‘ter they cen say t?na* we are obsendng the de-u.h of.’ mz:m, then we
-gpoke with SYLVIA anl z:he agree& o sugmml it and leave it ultil next wesk, dbub it _

‘will not coincide with the burlal (che .L;.ughs) " w: hathes o be taken lnto

REPR@@M@T“@N =
.. %’ME‘WB “_”U ,m _‘. RN

j ) 1 "\uu __L)-[T" 0—()
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o I = —~
¥P: Okny; he nsks v‘qerr, "G"DL“Z;I S5 J([ lr ml ‘r,T Tﬁ { _QA co:x*en\,s that now
1} ]
she plans to nwove tonight to the L SR i fi’e e) HE as}cs i the;} _
NG NG '
¥mow ever:,rl;bing now, and LUIS ﬁ E{'}Tm ’ QWL mow hov the “hlno ib > o if

~ they wilt have to stey in the oswa.asy, horever belleves that toc.ay .n.t vi]j‘. not be
;posssllble » DiCcsuse everyora h:a.s gons to b‘he alrooxt anil 't.he embassy has no ca.r, |

 however, possibly tonorrow worning Instead of going o the study clrcle, she i1l

' move. .}I?z Then he will egll har. LOROLTroY. ‘LUISA: To try the ezzmass; or gt the
hous&, slnce :I“Z they *%?ill not shay at the em'bazsy, she vlll go "xo S *v‘na're she Vi],l }

4

be gt obouxt 10. HF accepts.

REPRODUCTION
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Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 24 March
1964; Subject: CIA Dissemination of Informa-
tion on Lee Harvey OSWALD, dated 10 October

- 1963. [FOIA No. 622-258] Copy of document

as released under FOIA.
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. cRerr-‘— +°'L]cw-ve\4 Qomm\x:.c\/\_ \‘mq ‘“‘F" &N L"‘L’ H
' OSNALD w\n c)\ CIA 0(i$w¢.v«.\vta. ec( L)e:!erg S TELFT, \n.a.—}v\-\.\, (10 d“‘r 6-7)

+. 3'1"»"‘1, FBI, NAVY‘ avel IINS
. MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. J. Leoe Rankin

SUBJECT:

‘,C,,sﬂvmrz LA
i. Reierence ls made to paragraph three of your letisr, @
dated 16 LMareh 1964, You requested that the Cormmission be
furnished a cogy of the dlasemination on Lee Hazvey OSWALD
made Lo aewnl Government agsucise by CIA on 10 October
1963,

i. An aunct copy of thia dizsomination {Cut iMesaaga No.
74673%) by teletyps, is atinched. It was transmsittad to the Ce-
sarbtment of Gtate, Faderszl Bureay of Investigation and Deparzte
ment of tha Navy, A copy was concurrsntly mads avallable by
band to the Immigration and Nataralization Service.

' 3. Plecase note thait OSWALD's mlddls name was arrone-
ausly given as HenE i.n :he suh;ect lins 2ad In pamgnph two
: , hacY 3 B i L

of the dissemins
t> the Navy 4l i :
sumamofaars OS'WALBW

_ 4. Cm 23 Oct-! S8 koo s & telatyped message : / '
{Cut Ko, 7T7978) was sent to the Lepa of the Mavy reforriagto
Out No. 74673, and requesting thal the Navy faralsh CIA 23
soon 88 possible two coples of the moat recent photograph of
OSWALD that was avalladle, for use in checking the identity of
the Leo CSWALD In Maxico City. These photographe had aot
baen aupplied to this Agency by 22 Nevember 1363. Our con-
clusion that the photograph dld not refer to CSWALD was based
on press ;ﬁmm generally avaﬂabu an 23 November 3.963.

: . Document Number 62'3' :sm;e GOBA OF T2 gosmsies '
H4ITE A7)
7— ATTS\ Zar FOIA Rewewpn mﬁ mseaapigirr-eq LTTS -—“‘é-—“;:—ﬁ\-i- l?ﬁl%?

R i
:- B L T s T ak‘t HM b/k\«
R e e N ‘,'l ’ :

SR LS

CRPRODNCTOY s
PROAIBITED ometet
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5. Thls memorandum and the attachenants coevey iniove
- moabion ariginating with vory seasitive scurecss and metisods,
- They ihsrsiore bear an apprepriate sensitivity indigator.

REPRODIGT g

Directay for Plans

PROIBITED

A~ Copy of Cut Mossage 74673
B ~ Copy of Out Message 77978

Distribution:
Orig & 3 Addressee
1-C/CI/R&A
1 - C/CI/sIG
1 =-C/WH/3
1 - 201-289248
2 = GHR&eA
CIl/R&A/TRHall:pm 23 March 1964

2 - VOV

- heRooueiow
- PROMBIED

S UPY S 2012239243

CEEPRDUCTIN o

 PROMIBITED R e o 12




oo
. poENED.

! ) T o (

e =g ;

* | e
Attachment &

Out Massage No. 74573, datad 19 Cctobar 1963 and iflad 2k 0838
bhours, to Department of State, Federal Burean of Inveatigaiion,

S TSRO TION,

Subjsei: lLes Heasy

I Om1 Octaber P@aﬂjeumu searee In

Maxlco reported that an Amwricza male, who teniifled himsell

14

as Lea OS5®ALD, contactad the Soviet Tmbassy ln Mexico Clty e
inquizing whether the Emsy had received any naws cun~
cerning a; talvgram which had bean sent to Washington, The
Amarican was desezibed as ::wmima&ly 33 725:3 old, with
an athlatle bulld, about aix fzet t51l, with & rocsdiag halrlina.

e it ls believed that OBWALD snay be ldentical to Les
Homey GAWALD, born en 18 October 1939 in New Ovieans,
Louislama, A former U.5, Marine who defocted to the Sovlet
Ualoa n Cctober 1989 and later muda arrangzxneai theough ihe
United Sintes Fmba.szy in Moscow 10 rziven to lhz United R

Seates with his Rusy ia-}

and theiyr ehild, [H]
3, The !afomatim . uﬂmE@ ls baing :ﬂsseml-

mated m your r&pramtaﬂms in. Mcxlsa Clty. *ay further .

{sforreantion meivaé o this m;act wm ba fumt&had ymu

AT e XAAZ-pzsqc B :Lm zﬁz%x:.
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This information is being mada avallable to the Immigraticn

and Nataralisation Servica,
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AfRschomert B

Out Toletyps Measags No. 71973, datad 23 Ceiober 1963 and

flled nt 1410 hours, to the Depariment of ihe Havy.

v S RODUCTION
. o Reterance ls mME@E No. 74673, dated

12 Cetebur 1963, regardiag pessible presence of subject in o ]
Maxico City. It Iz requesied that you forward o this oiflece

. a8 so02 a3 possidble twe coplas af ithe most recent photograph

v yoa have of subjeet. We will forward thom to our representas

tive o Maxteo, who will astermuipt o dotarmine If ithe Lee

CEWALD o #Mexieo Clly and subject are the same Individual,
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. RQQ“T-‘— +° L’af\fe»\ Qn\mm‘::‘e\-\ (’(Q‘rf‘\""\‘i '“-F‘ & L"""‘ H‘
'.OS ALD L\c}x C 1A G{\3-gi\\\w4+e:£ lo&\or-\ &3?&7=.v\é‘Tl~\~ (ld del &,

! + S+F., FBI Na-vy ans({ [ NS | o
.ﬁd‘ﬁ%huﬂ’ﬁ :QB' M=, J. Los Rasklan = -

e

- SUBFTCT:

L{Az‘ré.-v'

. 1. Relsremeca ismadatsgm:agngh&:sacigmiﬁtar, -
dated 15 ljazeln 1564, You raguwiaiad thaid ihe Cormmission be

' Mswamdm&uammgm:m&s‘#‘m

- mase 10 ssvwral faverament agmm ’ayCIA on 10 “c‘.avn-
1963, _ e

2. Aa axaet copy of this dlazemination {ﬁ".}n.t .%éasaaga Now
74673) by telatype, is attached, I was tmansmidad to the Da—
parireent of Siate, Federal Burean of Investigatlon izd Deparie
 mmeoad of iha Navy, A ~m7mamraaiymd~asanalﬂeb7
: wa&:aﬁalmmigmwmaaﬁaaSezﬁa. e

: 3, Pleaza nods thad CS"A..B’S middls name was ars UL
 cusly gives as “Henry® in the suhject linm and In pasagraph twe -
of the dissemination, {The sama azror securs ln thy meszage

iz Hha Mavy d ed = Wiw,belov} The maldam = =
"_'sam..zaanf @@m ‘-naa“ﬁﬁ'".izﬂ?%"-‘ .

: 4. Ca 23 Ocirkax {tha corroes data), a tel-:ky‘,ec r:wsaag-s _ J
{Crat 0. T7973) wagls n(}H Fz‘ w?'ﬁ'? a2 of the Mavy ﬂ:;ar'-tagto', .
Cu No. 74873, axndl :.(L-'”!!_l;s! ‘ ~J avy faraleh CIA a8

soon A3 poxnslbla two eoples of the moat recent photograzk oF

CSTALD thad was avallabls, oz nse In chscking the i.c’.ers&%? of

the Lee USWALD in Mexico City. Thase pha&gra.pna tad nod

boexn suppliad $o thls Age=cy by 22 Novembar 1563. Cur con~

clnsian that the photograph 414 not refer to OSWALD wes based

on pvesa p%zaws enerally ayalisbls on 23 Navg::aer .%3. .
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maiicn ar‘.gi.ns.ﬂ:.g wikth yary sanziiive scuress and nowthods.
'.ffb.sy ihazaioray bearan a;n:-*ncia:a sensitivity Indbeatar,

REPRODHJJ@W@N s
Pb«lb%]ﬂlWE ‘m‘”‘?ﬁ% o

A c@yaaaw.?éﬁn', A
_Bw%dﬁ#mm§' :

. . Distribatiom: -
) - Orig & 3 Addressea

1
1o
I '
.1
\ o B - 23March1964- e

. R‘E @@Uﬂ@ﬂ@l}\’]
IPR@B%]HIWE@

o~




L  REPHODUCTION
= oo | o PR@HHBWE@ |
' ¢

Attzohemeont A

"‘..2 a.iuasaga Mo, 7—.&?3, dated 19 Cciobar 1563 and filsd 24 2333
hours, to Departmendt &F Dzals, Fodaval Busean of .s..v—,-_sz.gg:a.laa, _

::ef..a.ma:m@'ﬂw@vﬂ@&l& B
‘ : L. g;;'.;;;m, ”IE' &mm

Maexico rapartsd that 2a Amsrizaa mla, wha mmna.a.a-w
o a3 .La G:S"#A.-..B, m &a .;svk; Eﬁ’::oassy %a%-%’.ms!‘nv:ky
| im;ainq u&dw-z tha nzzbass-y Lad rs-csw-ad any naws casf-» .
 cerzizg a ta‘ug:a.a w&h&z&aa 'baacm sant bt ?b&gm -r_-;., SR
L .__.’sms*ica‘a waa &ss::iheda.s n_am&m-al? 33 greazs c:..d, w{..h
| - aaut&aﬁ:&.h‘s, aben:& oix fzak “‘1, witk rnca:i&:g ﬁ_f,}:ﬁa&_' -
o nummw@saawmﬁswmzowa o
Eency &am. %o:: oa 18 Octsber 1939 in New Q-:Ia:m: "
| v _;,cn..sh:a. a fa::s’ U.5, 2Marine who e_“m ta ‘.‘?.x-a _'ng': R
| Gatsa la Osteber 1959 asd Loy =da amng.::e.,t lhfmt”a ihe

Iam'amior»im taﬁ:cl}n&.—eﬂ

WE2RAn

) ﬁ’nitaéﬂtata:: Embags

Sz..t_s wi& !xis Rus

', I @@%@M@:m P‘.!:..ab:va, -
(e PRONBTE)
T & wmumx..pw-s*&' °“'= *‘ﬁ% “-"““"‘""‘“' co
- L -_ © nated tb?mr mzama‘f‘ivesm Mezico City. Say f"’ﬂ""""‘*’
| - l::far:aatlaarmivad on thie sabjzet wil ’»'?_-7 farcished you.
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1. Memorandum for William K. HARVEY, dated 19
February 1962; Subject: Authorization of
ZRRIFLE Agent Activities.

2. Memorandum for William K. HARVEY, dated 6

. March 1963; Subject: Extension of Authoriza-
tion of ZRRIFLE Agent Activities.

3. Note attached to above memorandum.

4. Memorandum for Chief, Foreign Intelligence,
dated 27 June 1963; Subject: QJWIN.

§. OLLS-369, 30 September 1963; Subject: Adminis-
trative/Finance - QJWIN.

6. Nine pages of notes in draft regarding ZRRIFLE

7. ;;;g;;?:’ 24 M@M@FMNJWIN Ter-
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_ . oMy quASIED DESK
", -] cam jubee inoExine

TOLD Htm UN 4!

meL

ré?

_QULD BE OF ANY Assusrcha.. im a|a,u°s
NOW THAT HE HAS RECE:VED ALL THE

IN GERMANY, HE S0HICUSLY
FN . COLCGNE..: GUWIN saip HE
HiS ONLY HESiTAT CN IS IMN CoMu:T-

E f62 (szr PARAGRAPH 6, OLLA—:4LO ¢F 15 DE-
15 GNLY ASSIGNMENT HAS BEEN TC £STABLISH SIVER,
5 CONFHRMED ‘BY DIR=12541 oF 22 fav 1962 ant
'SCUSSIONS TN HEADQUARTERS IN JuLy 852, 27
Q00 ' FER, HE .1S. STiLL NCT IN PLACE, ALTHCUGH
SSUE- OF THIS WiITH HiM i AucUST 18583, WHETHER .RE-
ENDED TO COMMIT HIMSELF TO THIS ASSIGHNMENT REMAINS
AS. STRONG DOUBTS. CQUWIN'S paherﬂ» H1 STORY
T CAND THE HABIT .OF HEDGING HiS BETS iS
THIS DOES NOT IMPLY A SECURITY™
iNDlCATE (THAT HE HAS DISCUSSED HiS--—

TH ANYQNE EXLEPT, PF_Rri/-\PS, rilb WlF...

OAQJWlN BY TRUE ‘NAME. [:::::::}b £0 THE

' : -;s ASSUMED THAT HE HAS LR NT.raLD
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01“—1738, 10 xay? 1933
Pu-is T/A #3-588, 11

: : M&EM‘cited abeva,. substantizte the fact that subject agent re-—— -
celived anm: operational advance in the- amount of $400.00 (20,000Bfrs):

To date, no aeeo_mnting A beea receivad by this: -

-2 tbc :tnnds;'m expended for the purpose stated, including substanti-
%a.ting recoipta or otheu: docmntation (:lf availabla, proper. or neces-
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27 JUN i963

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Foreign Intelligence
SUBJECT: QJWIN

LIPS

1. Confirming our conversation of 26 June 1963, I make
the following recommendations concerning the further handling
and possible disposition of QJWIN:

a. I believe the original purpose for which
QJWIN was continued and sent to hi resent under-
cover assignmen -E E& _ EB g ient validity
to justify the M§;_ ,uy . yond the
termination of his present contrac or this purpose

alone. P [I]
b. QJWIN, in mR@E{lHBUEE competent, usable

agent who is capable of operating in certain circles

in Europe where we have very few assets. Whether this
is of sufficient worth to continue his services depends
on the determination of how he can be used either by 9
the German Statioq?_r Ex‘tgg;Anstrian Station or by
any other KUBARK in as a long term unofficial
cover agent. He is not being used at the present time.
He is being paid but he is on ice as far as any

operational assignments are concerned.

c. It is recommended that the present Chief of
Station and RABNEY be consulted by
Headquarvters rtor their best recommendations as to
the continued use of QJWIN. After these recommendations

are received, I suggest that the German and Austrian (:::::::——)

stations be consulted for their possible interest in
using him. If after these discussions a sensible
framework for the operational use of QJWIN can be
established, I would recommend we continue him. If
not, I would recommend that he be terminated at the
time his present contract expires.

2. As far as the ZRRIFLE aspects of this operation
which have been covered under the QJWIN authorization for
security reasons and with which Fletcher M. EKNIGHT is fully
familiar as I orally advised you on 26 June 1963, except for
one precautionary "life line', aspects of this case have &

been terminated and perhaps for minor
accountings, be con \ Egﬂgg%?F project.
 PRO[ISH

=
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| " SENDER WILL CHECK CLASSIi{ TION TOP AND BOTTOM

-] UNCLASSIFIED | | CG~FIDENTIAL | | SECRET
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
OFFICIAL ROUTING SLIP
TO NAME AND ADDRE_SS . DATE INITIALS
Mr. William K. Harvey
r"U\ = h‘rl.:l\ﬁf'_ﬂnn/?-’
WECRUL
PROI
ACTION DIRECT REPLY PREPARE_REPLY
APPROVAL DISPATCH RECOMMENDATION
COMMENT FILE RETURN
CONCURRENCE INFORMATION SIGNATURE

for ZRRIFIE,.

Sam Hines gave me the attached  approval
Since we retain no files on

the project, I am sending this to you with
the suggestion that this be incorporated in

your project folder.

Helen Vigness
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U Em of ZRRIFLE

uary 1962,

ities, you are hereby
cipal agent QJWIN and
8 as may be required.
force through

at time.

him, QJWIN's salary

' the expenses of
etivity will be in

y them, and these
covert operational
this activity,
ategory and by certi-
b11shed for QJWIN,
800 through
hcessary, they will

Aiment of reference

7 o FOLD HERE TO RETURN TO SENDER

FROM: NAME, ADDRESS AND PHONE NO.

DATE

SES/FINANCE

. the previous pe@
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red in lieu of project
kVel, per diem, opera-
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SECRET
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Use previcus editions
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Deputy Director (Plans)
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. William K. Harvey

SUBJECT: Extension of' Kuthonzatmn of ZRRIFLE

REFERENCE: Memo -olu« r EL Yaky 1962,
r

same sthect
" 1. For the purpose'o ARIFL] acE§v1t1es, you are hereby
. authorized to retain the services of principal agent QJWIN and
such other principal agents and sub-agents as may be required.
This authorization will continue to be in force through
31 December 1963 subject to renewal at that time.

E—— ]

;]

Jl

D

2. As established by contract with him, QJWIN's salary
will be $7,200 per annum. Accounting for the expenses of
QJWIN and other agents involved in this activity will be in
the form of receipts for funds received by them, and these
receipts will be retained in the ZRRIFLE covert operational
file. Because of the sensitive nature of this activity,
accounting for funds will be by general category and by certi-
fication. In addition to the salary established for QJWIN,
you are authorized the expenditure of $13,800 through
31 December 1963 If further funds are necessary, they will
be provided. -

3. This memorandum approves an amendment of reference :
memorandum increasing funds authorized for the previous peiijj::::::__$

from $14, 700 to $16,200.

4. This memorandum is to be considered in lieu of project
and constitutes authorization for all travel, per diem, opera-
-tional, and other expenses.

5. It is requested that this activity be handled strictly
on an EYES ONLY basifs,R '
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T 19 February 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR: @@RWTH@N

i
SUBJECT: u rization of ZRRIFLE Agent Activities

1. For the pupo@m&:\ic vities, yoﬁ are here-

by authorized to retain the services of Principal Agent QJWIN
and such other principal agents and sub-agents as may be
rTequired. This authorization will continue to be in force
through 31 December 1962, subject to renewal at that time.

; W
A

2. As established by contract with him, QJWIN's salary
will be $7,200 per annum. Accounting for the expenses of
QJWIN and other agents involved in this activity will be in
the form of receipts for funds received by them, and these
receipts will be retained in the ZRRIFLE covert operational
file. Because of the sensitive nature of this activity,
accounting for funds will be by general category and by your
certification. In addition to the salary established for
QJWIN, you are authorized the expenditure of $7,500 through
31 December 1962. If further funds are necessary, they will
be provided.

3. This memorandum is to be considered in lieu of pro-
ject and constitutes authorization for all travel, per diem,
operational and other expenses. :

4. It is fequested that this activity be handled

strictly on an EYES ONLY basis.

chard Helms
ector (Plans)

L
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Memorandum for Chief, CI/R§A, dated 20 February

1964; Subject: Documents Available in OSWALD's
201 File. [FOIA No. 563-810]

. Memofandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 6 March 1964;

Subject: Inf NEASe-Roasession Regarding
Lee Harvey O0OS @m' 0 T" 2, 1963,
[XAAZ-22595 - 2 B
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MIEMCRANDUM FOR:

SUBJECT: Al Possassion
Reuardmil.ea Bazvey CSWALD

Prior to November 22, 1963 os | ransn’ ﬁ.-,.;(
_l..fo "J“Y‘fﬁv\ Cd.'v\m.':r:;o:-\ .
1. This refers to your letter of February 1k, 1964

addressed to the Director of Central Intelligence which bas
been passed to me for reply,

2. Paragraph three of yowr letter requested the Agency
to suppiy the Commission with a report on information in the
Agency!s possession regarding Lee Harvey CSWALD prior to
November 22, 1963, The request was predicated upon the
footnote on page two of CIAS report to the Commission dated
31 Januvary 1964, entitied: Information Developed by CIA on

he Activity of Lee Harvey O5'WALD in Mexico City, 28 Sep-
tembe*' 3 October 19634,

3. There zs;ttacned an exact reproduction of the

. Agexncy's official dossier on Lee Harvey CSWA LD begmnmgi
 with the opening sheet dated 9 December 1560, The entize’

ATT.:

dossier carries the security classilication of Secret-and
consists of thirty documents arranged in chronological order,
Cna the basis of clearances from the Federal 2uwreaun of
Investigation, the Derertment of State, the Department of
Navy, and the !.mngra.i: on and I‘aturalu:atmn Service, who
were gueried by us ¢ T o :

a.ble to make ava.x}a

Document NUmbef L

ToL Pres 12 TR D o _ . i
Iot FOIA Rewew:m B ;' __“ L . o
. G 2TAIITREG BiTE %bg 1 e 26‘ - l?‘i‘l%?

C:Na&b'f

UUJJJ”

pace _ 31 of
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a, Seven documents recsived £rom the Federal
. Bureay of Imrestxgatwn.

b, Ten documents Yeceived from the Department

e AECRODUCTION ...,

Ce Two docu.ments recewad
of Navye

d. OCne document (a name c.nec.:E Fequest) from the
Immmigration and Naturalization Sexrvice.

e. Four newspaper clippings,
f, Five intermal CIA notes,

go CIA report dated 31 Janvary 1354 to the Commission
~which covers all substantive developments aifecting CIA
in the maiter of lee Harvey CSWALD from 9 Cciober to
22 November 1963, The report indicated the disseminations
of information developed by CIA that were made to other
Federal agencies during that peviod, This itemn, as was
pointed out at the time, is particularly senaitive amd bears
appropriate sensitivity indicators.

4, You will note that almost all of the documenta carry
markings required for CIA®s internal records processing, A
few of the papers contaiped the rames of our employees or
identilications of specific organizational components, Ve have
taken the liberty of fxlgelsina oy s¢ items as they do not bear

PR@&HHIHFEI .

. Riclnrd Helms
Deputy Director for Phns

Attachment | , |
Or:.gmal & 2 ~» Addressee . l « C/CI/SIG

1 . DDP Subject A = C/CI/R&A

1 ~DDP Chrono\ bﬁ?‘{ l1-C/WH/3 -
1eC/CI I » 201289248

CI:RGRoccasdc/7468/4 March 1964 (Inventory of documents conta.med
in ﬁle a.ttached for all but aﬁ‘dr__,aa_ee) S Q_C’l ‘2?(12%?

N
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Inventory of Documents Contained in OSWALD Dossier Forwarded .

v /L.
w2,

* v w3,

X o /4.
¥ 9/5.

¥ o “6.

% /14,

‘F '( ./1/5.
wvi6,

w/1¢

1B,

ATT. | e

. REPR@@UB@%ON
R@WUBWEI

_ Newepaper Clippmg from Evening Star, November 26 1959

. dated Octa'ber 25, 1960 {DD/P 0-5679 = Secret)

DDD Response to Sta

 to the Commission

State Telegram

-,
 (Confidential) v/
i
Newspaper Article from the W ashington Fost, Movember 1 » 1959
D,

CI1/1SN Internal N
check request) and NR reply dat

s S——

me {oral FBI name :
wernber 1959 {Confidential)

Foreign Service Despe,tch 234 November 2, 1959 (Conzidentia.l) e

State Telegram 1358 November r 9, 1959 (Conizdentzal) 1o

State Telegram 1448, November 9, 1959 {Confidential) /

Bmirast SRV

Newspaper Clipping from Washington Post, November 16, 1959

e ]

DBF 29478, 25 25 May 1960 (Conﬁdential) =

f..
Internal CIA Biographic Profile dated circa May 1960 (Confx.dential)

Letter from the Department of State (Cumming) to DDP (B;asell)

O g

[ dedid |
4 ld 21 November 1960 (DD/ P 0-6003 -
‘Secret)

Internal CGIA nﬁrﬂ@@ﬂﬂ@ H@M fﬂe, 9 December 1960

- (Secret). RU ,
State MemuammEEmated January 26, 1961 (OUO) /

State Instruction A-273, April 13, 1961 (OUO) /
Foreign Service Despatch 306, May 26, 1961 (OUO)
Foreign Service Despatch 29, Jtﬂ? 11, 1901 (OUO)

DFB {2181, J\.ﬂy 13, 1961 (Confxden:ial)-~_

XAAZA’ 595 _'83 GOPY o o
el 201237243

[P
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/19,
¢ 20,
v J21,
+ V2,

S /23,

v 24,
v S 25,
v w26,
o 2T,

w28,

¥ /290

¥ Ao,

ewOUTRl 0
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 PROMIBITED.

¢ Mav ¢4

T

Internal CIA. Memo for the Récoz-d, 28 Septembez_'_ 1961 (Secret) -
Foreign Service Despatch 317, Octobsr 12, 1961 (OUO) ~/

I&NS Name Check Request, December 5, 1961

Navy Messagagpf%@@

U'J _
DNA 1624, 26 A%R@@
Newspaper Clipp 'L giion Post, June 9, 1962,

DBEA 20883, September 7, 1962 (Confidential)

. (Confidential)

. L

DBA 51407, 10 September 1963

DBA 52355, 24 September 1963

DBA 55715 (number unclear), Nm—rember 7, 1963
DEA 55777, November 8, 1963

CIA Summazry Report on Activities of OSWALD in Mexico City,
dated 31 January 1964
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20 February 1964

EaoRANDT FORRR@@FJ@TU@N

SUBJECT: Wﬂﬁm@ in OSWALD's 201 File

l. A machine listing of documents officially recorded as bemg
in OSWALD's 201 file was requested and is attached. The actual
machine work of this type was begun in 1963 but a few 1tems of previous

. dates were also recorded.

2. A comparison of the documents physically available in the
201 file and those recorded as being in the 201 file has shown that 37
documents which should be in the 201 file are not available in it, This
total is made up of: - ' ' '

2 dispatches

7 memoranda from the FBI

1 CsCI

2 State Department documents
25 cables.

3. Mach1ne inquiries. f@@e«l&ﬂ@ﬂ@m se documents have

not.been made.- -
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Chief, SR R\{Fg- AT _ -
Chief, HE 5 . ‘

" Chief of Statiom, Paris

mmnder . 1)
e PROGTED

For the record we forward hereuxth a nenerandun by/ Thomas B, CASASIN R
in which ke gives his reeollections.of SR interest in Subject following & 35i4.p8
Subject’s return to the United States from the USSR, ]‘cgﬁiﬁééli_—‘-in :

A
ROBERT G, LAMPRELL

Enci.

3 - HE
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“up something like two dozen similar cases, We established links between

L
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25 November 1963

ROsUGTION
: = | .
1. It makes little 'ﬁlﬂ%ﬂj@snmw had at one time an

0I interest in Oswald. As soon as I had heard OswalB's name, I recalled
that as Chief of the 6 Branch I had discussed -~ sometime in Summer 1960 --
with the then Chief and Deputy Chief of the 6 Research Section the laydng
on of interview(s) through KUJUMP or other suitable channels. At the
moment I don't recall if this was discussed while Oswald and his family
were en route to our country of if it was after their arrival.

SUBJECT: Mr. Lee Harv

0  : Walter P. HALTIRA

e em BTER

-

2. 1 remember that Oswald's unusual behavior in the USSR had struck »
me from the moment I had read the first ODACID dispatch on him, and. I
told my subordinates something amounting to "Don't push too hard to get
the information we need, because this individual looks odd.' | We were
.particularly interested in the 0l Oswald might provide on thg Minsk
factory in which he had been employed, on certain Sections of the city
itself, and of course we sought the usual BI that mxght help develop
target personality dossiers. !

3. I was phas1ng into my LPOVER cover assignment, and out of KUDOVE, at
the time. Thus, I would have left our country shortly after Oswald's arrival,
I do not know what action developed thereafter. .

. meeovend,.. |
e PROBNED

4. As an afterthought I recall also that at the time I was becoming
1ncreasing1y interested in watching develop a pattern that we had discovered
in the course of our bio and research work in 6: the number of Soviet o
women marrying foreigners, being permitted to leave the USSR, then eventually ~ -
divorcing their spouses and settling down abroad without returning "home”.,

The AEOCEAN 3 case was .among the first of these, and we eventually turned -

some of these women and the KGB, KUDESK became interested in the developing
trend we had come across. It was partly out of curiosity to learn if
Oswald's wife would actually accompany him to our country, partly out of
interest in Oswald's own experi d in the U SSR, that we showed operational
1nte111gence 1nterest in the arvey story.-

4
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1. Agency Support to Intelligence Community and
Warren Commission - Tab E.

2. Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 9 March
1964, regarding file received from Central
Intelligence Agency on 6 March 1964.
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Voiume V of the SSC Final Repqrt conveys an impression of
limited effort by CIA in the course of the Warren Commission ‘
inquiry. As is noted in other annexes to the present report,

CIA did seek and collect information in support of the efforts
of the Warren Commission. Additionally, it conducted studies and
submitted special analyses and reports.

The following pages list reports and ;ther papers submitted
to the FBI (which had primary responsibility for the investigation)
and to the Warren Commission. It is felt that this compilation

is appropriate to consideration of the extent of the CIA effort,

to the extent that it reveals something of the results of that

effort. _ |
The lists fall into the fo]iowing sections:
E.1 Dissemination.to the Intelligence Community
E.2 Dissemination of Information to the Narreh Commission
E.3 DisSemfnétions to the FBI on Rumors and Allegations

‘ ~ E.4 Memoranda to Warren Commission | é

S S 0003523
‘RepRoDOCTIORN @000 .
PROFIBITED s e

of 52




13-00000

.

SECRET

[

AGENCY SUPPORT TO THE FBI AND THE WARREN COMMISSION

Information received from the Agency's field stations was dis-
seminated to appropriate agencies and departments as soon as
possible after receipt. The following list of some 100 cabled
disseminations, CSCI's, and memoranda were forwarded to the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, et al. The listing covers the period from
10 October 1963 through September 1964.

AGENCY DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION TO THE INTELLIGENCE
COMMUNITY (FORMAL AND INFORMAL DISSEMINATIONS)

I II 199

*10 October 1963 DIR 74673 (WH/3/Mexico)

*On 1 October 1963, a reliable and sensitive source

in Mexico City reported that an American male, who

identified himself as Lee OSWALD, contacted the

Soviet Embassy in Mexico City ..."

Recipients: FBI, I&NS, Navy, State. [Warren Com-
" mission]

*24 (ctober 1963 DIR 77978 (wH/3/Mexico)

Request for two copies of most recent photograph of
Lee Harvey QSWALD.
Recipients: Navy. [Warren Commission]

23 November 1963 DIR 84915 _ - (WH/3)

. Information relating to te]ephone call on 28 Sep-
tember 1963 to Soviet Embassy in Mexico City.
Recipient: FBI

[ ]
]

Document Date
I1 Document Number
II1 - Originating 0ffice

%
]

to the Warren Commission.

SECRET
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An asterisk indicates that the. document was also made ava11ab1e
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24 November 1963 - TDCS-3/565,829

Subject: Cuban Precautions following Assassination of
President Kennedy.

Recipients: State/INR, State/DIR, DIA, Army/ACSI, Navy,
Air, JCS, SECDEF, NSA, NIC, AID, USIA, OCI, ONE, OCR,
ORR, 00, EXO.

25 November 1963 DIR 84950 (WH/3/Mexico)

Subject: Silvia T. DURAN, Mexican Employee of the
Cuban Embassy [sic - Consulate] in Mexico City;
Contact with Lee Harvey OSWALD. *

Recipient: FBI.

25 November 1963 DIR 84951 (CI/51G)
Agency requests information'relating to OSWALD's

Activities in Mexico City.
Recipient: FBI

26 November 1963 CSCI- (WE/BC)

Subject: Reported Anonymous Telephone Message. . i
Recipient: FBI.

26 November 1963 CSCI-3/778,826 (WH/3)

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD, Suspected Assassin of
President Kennedy. Encloses transcripts of tele-
phone calls made on 27 and 28 September and 1 and
3 October 1963. :

. Recipient: FBI.

26 November 1963 - €SCI-3/778,829 (WH/3)

Subject: Lee Harvey QOSWALD, Suspected Assassin of
President Kennedy. (Encloses transcripts of tele-
- phone calls made by OSWALD or concerning OSWALD
o between 27 September and 3 October 1963).

. MB: "This dissemination may be identical with

CSCI-3/778,826. The above CSCI number appears to
- be the correct one, according to a copy of the

" document in CI/SIG file No. 568. :

Recipient: FBI. -

§
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26 November 1963 DIR 85069 (NH/3)

Subject: Travel of Pro-Communist Costa Rican Congress-
man to Texas on 26 November 1963.
Recipient: FBI

*26 November 1963 DIR 85089 (C/WH/3)

Gilberto ALVARADO, a professed Castroite Micaraguan,
stated to U.S. Embassy in Mexico City on 26 November
1963 that "on 18 September 1963 he saw Lee Harvey
OSWALD receive six thousand five hundred dollars in
a meeting inside the Cuban Embassy ,jin Mexico City".
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

26 November 1963 DIR 85176 (WH/3)

Subject: Marina Nikolaeva OSWALD (information volun-
. teered on Marina QSWALD by Moroccan student Mohamed

REGGAB studying in West Germany).

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service

received copy.

26 November 1963 DIR 85177 (WH/3/Mexico)

Subject: Telephone communication between Cuban President
DORTICOS and Joaquin HERNANDEZ Armas, Cuban Ambassadro to
Mexico. :

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service re-

ceived copy.

26 November 1963 Unnumbered - (c1/s16)

Subject: HUNTER Report No 10815.
Recipient: FBI. -

26 November 1963 ' Unnumbered (C1/51G)

Subject: HUNTER Report No. 10816.
Recipient: FBI. _

e
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27 November 1963 €sSC1-3/778,881 (WH/3/Mexico)

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD, Soviet Activities. in
Mexico City, 18 - 24 November 1963.
Recipient: FBI.

*27 November 1963 DIR 85182 (WH/3/Mexico)

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. On 23 November, Richard
Thomas GIBSON, an American living in Switzerland, who
was acquainted with OSWALD, made statements regarding
latter to a close friend in Bern.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

27 November 1963 DIR 85195 : (C/WH/3)

United States Ambassador to Mexico requests passage
of message to Secretary of State RUSK, Mr. McCONE,
and Mr. HOOVER. :
Recipients: FBI, State, White House, Secret Service
received copy.

27 November 1963 DIR 85196 - (C/WH/3)

According to information from Nicaraguan Security
Service, Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte was a Nicaraguan
intelligence source from 1962 to August 1963.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy.

*27 November 1963 DIR 85199 (WH/3/Mexico)

Information solicited from Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte. ..
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

27 November 1963 ﬁIR 85222 (WH/3/Mexico)
| Subject: Silvia T. DURAN, Mexican Emp]oyee of the
Cuban Embassy [sic - Consulate] in Mexico C1ty,

contact of Lee Harvey OSWALD
Rec1p1ent FBI.

PRONIBITED | m;a;, 52
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27 November 1963 DIR 85246 (WH/3)

Dr. Jose GUILLERMO Aguirre’ &f Mexico reports information

regarding Lee Harvey OSWALD. :

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
_received copy. (Also relayed to S. PAPICH of the FBI

by CI Staff on 27 November 1963.)

27 November 1963 DIR 85471 (C/4H/3)

Subject: Rearrest of Silvia DURAN.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.

27 November 1963 DIR 85573 . (WH/3/Mexico)

Information from U.S. Ambassador MANN for Secretary
of State RUSK regarding Ambassador HERNANDEZ, Cuban
Ambassador to Mexico, and Gilberto ALVARADO.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.

27 November 1963 Unnumbered (c1/51G)

Information on Ernesto RODRIGUEZ relayed by tele-
phone to S. PAPICH.
Recipient: FBI.

27 November 1963 Unnumbered (CI/SIG)

Information regarding photographic coverage of
Cuban and Soviet Embassies in Mexico City passed
to S. PAPICH of the FBI.

Rec1p1ent FBI.

- 27 November 1963 Unnumbered | (C1/S16G)

Te]ephone contact with S. PAPICH with regard to
OSWALD's presence in New Orleans in September 1963.
Recipient: FBI.

28 November 1963 DIR 85657 : (C/WH/3)

~ On 26 November 1963 a British journalist named John -
- WILSON-HUDSON gave information to the American Em-
- bassy in London indicating that an -"American gangster-
type named RUBY" visited Cuba around 1959. -
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.
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*28 November 1963 DIR 85662 (C/WH/3)

Further interrogation of Gi{ﬁerto ALVARADO Ugarte.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House. [Warren
Commission]

#28 November 1963 DIR 85665 (C/WH/3)

The Hague Station reports that on 23 November 1963,
a local Castroite named Maria SNETHLAGE talked to
Third Secretary Ricardo SANTOS of the Cuban Embassy.
SNETHLAGE claimed she knew the Mr. LEE [sic] who
murdered President Kennedy.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. EWarren Commission]

29 November 1963 €SC1-3/778,893 (WH/3/Mexico)

Subject: Interrogation of Silvia Tirado de DURAN
and Horacio DURAN Navarro.
Recipient: FBI.

*29 November 1963 DIR 85666

Acting upon FBI request, the Agency requests ALVARADO
be turned over to Mexican authorities for additional
interrogation and investigation.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House. [Warren Com-
mission]

29 November 1963 DIR 85668 * (WH/3/Mexico)

Highlights from interrogation of Horacio DURAN Navarro
and his wife, Silvia Tirado de DURAN.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House--

*29 November 1963 DIR 85670 (C/WH/3)

Sensitive sources ... have reported that when the
23 November arrest of Silvia DURAN became known to

~ the personnel of the Cuban Embassy there was a
-great deal of discussion. -
Recipients: = FBI, State, White House [Warren
Commission] '
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29 November 1963 DIR 85676 (WH/3/Mexico)

Subject: Travel of Soviet diplomatic couriers.
Recipient: FBI.

*29 November 1963 DIR 85691 (C/WH/3)

Series of anonymous telephone calls to the office of
the Naval Attache in Canberra, Australia, by a man
claiming to have knowledge about a Soviet plot to
assassinate Kennedy.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House, Secret Service
received copy.

29 November 1963 DIR 85714 (C/WH/3)

Release of Silvia DURAN for second time on

28 November.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy.

*29 November 1963 DIR 85715 (WH/3/Mexico)

- Subject: Travel of Lee Harvey OSWALD (October 1959
to May 1962).
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy.

29 November 1963 . DIR 85744 (C/WH/3)

Interrogation of Gilbert ALVARADO Ugrate.
_ Recipients: FBI, State, White House, Secret Service
. received copy. B

29 November 1963 'DIR 35758 (WH/3/Mexico)

Translation of 1nterrogat1on of Silvia DURAN and
Horacio DURAN Navarro.

Recipients: FBI, State, Wh1te House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission] _
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*29 November 1963 DIR 85770 (C/WH/3)

Series of incidents which hdve produced a report alleging
advance information on assassination.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service re-
ceived copy. [Warren Commission]

29 November 1963 Unnumbered Memorandum (CI/SIG)

Telephone contact with S. PAPICH concerning rumor that
Oswald had made a bank deposit.

29 November 1963 Unnumbered Memorandum  (CI/SIG)

Telephone contact with S. PAPICH relaying the Director's
suggestion that FBI check all bank accounts and safe
deposit records in New Orleans, Fort Worth, and Dallas.

30 November 1963 CSCI-3/778/894

Subject: Article in 29 November 1963 issue of Washington ;
Post suggesting two men involved in assassination. :
Recipient: FBI.

*30 November 1963 DIR 86063 (C/WH/3)

Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte admits his story a fabrication.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House. [Warren Commission]

3 December 1963 'DIR 86496 (C/WH/3)

Information relating to OSWALD's presence in Mex1co ;
Recipient: FBI. ' !

*4 December 1963 DIR 86702  (C/WH/3) | K

Travel information regard1ng OSWALD and h1s wife,
June 1962.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]
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5 December 1963 DIR 87189 (C/WH/3)

Known Soviet intelligence officer in New Delhi
demanding full probe into assassination.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.

*§ December 1963 DIR - 87520 (C/WH/3)

Correction of DIR 87502.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

*7 December 1963 DIR 37667 . (C/WH/3/)

Reinterrogation of Gilberto ALVARADO concluded.
Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission)

9 December 1963 DIR 87731 (WH/3/Mexico)

Richard BEYMER, American movie actor, in touch with
Cuban Embassy, Mexico City.
Recipient: FBI.

*G December 1963 DIR 87796 (WH/3)

Letter mailed in Stockholm on 25 November 1963
alleging assassination arranged by Communist
Chinese.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. EWarren Commission]

9 December 1963 Unnumbered Memorandum (CI/SIG)

. Telephone contact with S. PAPICH regarding identity
of a source who claims plot to assassinate Kennedy
prepared and executed jointly by the Communist
Chinese and Cubans through 1ntermed1ar1es ~ (See
JMWAVE 8658 IN 75902). '
Recipient: FBI.

11 December 1963 . TDCSDB 3/658,408

Subject: Comments of Soviet official regarding
(a) Moscow views on international situation
following death of President Kennedy, and (b)
resumption of disarmament talks.

Recipients: Genera] d1str1but1on
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12 December 1963 CSCI-3/779,048 (C/WH/3)
Subject: WILSON, Carlos John (also: WILSON-HUDSON,
John; WILSON, John Hudson.)
Recipient: FBI.

*12 December 1963 DIR 88643

Subject: Letter Relative to Assassination of Presi-
dent Kennedy Sent to United States Embassy in Costa

Rica. :
Recipients: FBI, State, White House. [Warren Com-
mision]

12 December 1963 DIR 88682 (C/WH/3)

Cuban Ambassador to France received instructions not
to comment upon the assassination.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.

12 December 1963 DIR 88747 (C/WH/3)

Subject: Second Interrogation of Silvia DURAN.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.

*13 December 1963 CSCI-3/779,136 ~ (C/WH/3)

Subject: Mexican Interrogation of Gi1berto:ALVARADOQ
Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission]

16 December 1963 CSCI-3/779,135 (C/WH/3)
Subject: Peter DERYABIN's Comments on Kennédy
Assassination.

Recipient: FBI. _

*18 December 1963 DIR 89970 -~ (C/WH/3)

Further information on Richard Thomas GIBSON.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy.. [Warren Commission] '
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*18 December 1963 DIR 89980

Subject: Actions of 511v1a DURAN after her first
interrogation.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

19 December 1963 CSCI-3/779,225

Subject: Nomenclature of Weapon Possibly Owned by
Lee Harvey OSWALD.
Recipient: FBI.

19 December 1963 CSDB-3/658,870 (WH/Reparts)

Subject: a. Disagreements between Fidel CASTRO and
Rauo ROA y Garcia.

b. Probable Future Plan of Action for
> Carlos RAFAEL Rodriguez.
Recipients: State (Miami) and others (not identified.

27 December 1963 CSCI1-3/779,297
Subject: Assassination of President Kennedy (arranged
by the Cuban Government and the Communist Chinese).
Recipient: FBI.

3 January 1964 Unnumbered Memorandum  (CI/SIG)
Telephone contact with S. PAPICH on 3 January 1964
regarding newspaper article appearing in El Caribe
on 27 November 1963 and possible connection with

ALVARADO's interview in the U.S. Embassy on 26 November.
Recipient: FBI.

*10 January 1964 cscr-3/779,482 | (wn/s'/Mex'ico), .

Subject: Second Mexican Interrogation of Silvia DURAN.
Recipient: - FBI. [Warren Commission]
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14 January 1964 CsSCI-3/779,510 (CI1/S1G)

Subject: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy.
(Regarding liaison with FBI and latter's handling of
information from CIA.)

Recipient: FBI.

27 January 1964 CSC1-3/779,729 (c1/51G)

Subject: Possible Relatives of Marina Nikolayevna
OSWALD.
Recipient: FBI.

30 January 1964 ¢sC1-3/779,814 (CI/SIG)

Subject: Jack L. RUBY Lee Harvey OSWALD
Recipient: FBI.

4 February 1964 CSCI-3/779,817 (SR/CI/R)

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Information on names,
addresses, and telephone numbers relating to the
Soviet Union.)

Recipient: FBI.

18 February 1964 ~ DDP 4-0860

Memorandum for the Director, Federa] Bureau of
Investigation. Subject: Assassination of John F.
Kennedy.

Recipient: FBI. [Copy to Warren Commission]

18 February 1964 - DDP 4-0861

Memorandum for the Director, Federal Bureau of
Investigation. Subject: Assassination of

" President John F. Kennedy.

Recipient: FBI. [Copy to Warren Comm1ss1on]

18 February 1964  DDP 4-0862

Memorandum for the Chief, United States Secret
Service. Subject: Assassination of President
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John F. Kennedy. (Verification of entry in "Historic
Diary" relating to OSWALD's attempted suicide..)
Recipient: Secret Service.-[Copy to Warren Commission]

18 February 1964 DDP 4-0864

Memorandum for Mr. Thomas L. Hughes, The Director of
Intelligence and Research, Department of State.
Subject: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy -
Verification of Entry in "Historic Diary".

Recipient: State. [Copy to Warren Commission]

20 February 1964 CsCI-3/779,988 (SR/CI/R)
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Information regarding
SETYAEVA and RAHM.)

Recipient: FBI. -

22 February 1964 DIR 03101 (C/WH/3)

Subject: Further Information Provided by Moroccan
Student Mohamed REGGAB.
Recipient: White House (attention Secret Service).

11 March 1964 CSCI-3/780,344
Subject: Summary of Findings in Regafd to Allegations

by Mohamed REGGAB Relative to Marina OSWALD.
Recipient: FBI.

20 March 1964 CSCI-3/780,612 (SR/CI/R)
_ Subject: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy.
. (Photograph of an individual closely resembling
OSWALD).

Recipient: . FBI.
16 April 1964 CsSCI-3/780,996 | (SR/CI/R)

Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO.
Recipient: FBI. '

20 April 1964 ~ (SDB-3/660,704

- Subject: Plans by British and French to Publish
BUCHANAN Articles on Assasswnat1on
Recipient: FBI (?) -
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(ﬁ 22 April 1964 CSCI-3/780,881 (SR/CI/R)

Subject: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy.

(Information regardlng Lydla DYMITRUK )
Recipient: FBI.

30 April 1964 Unnumbered Memorandum (CI/SIG)

Telephone Contact with S. PAPICH on 29 November
advising PAPICH to contact SOLIE of the Office
of Seour1ty for information.

8 May 1964 DDP 4-2351

Memorandum from Richard HELMS DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Marina OSWALD's Notebook

Recipient: Copy of attachment forwarded to FBI.
11 May 1964 CSCI-3/781,172

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Traces on Soviet names,
addresses, and telephone numbers from an address book
belonging to Marina OSWALD.)

Recipient: FBI.

13 May 1964 CSCr-3/781,282- (SR/CI/R)

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Identification
of photographs sent to CIA by FBI.)
Recipient: FBI. '

15 May 1964

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Role of Cuban Intelligence Service in

. Processing Visa Applicants; Reaction of that Service
-to the Assassination of Pre51dent Kennedy.

14

) ._ ;'L . . i;-. o —
POETED 0 Lol

COPY NO. e




. REPHODUCTION
PROLIITER

SECRET

13 May 1964 CsCI-3/781,351

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD™S Access to Classified
Information about the U-2. :
Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission - DDP 4-2444]

19 May 1964 CSCI-3/781,386

Subject: Paul DIMITRIK (aka Pavel DIMITRUK).
Recipient: Navy.

5 June 1964 CSCI-3/781,543 (CI/R&A)

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Use Bf Machine Colla-
tion Program to Check Out Cubans Mentioned in Letter
of 27 November 1963 from Mario del ROASRIA Milina.

10 June 1964 CsCI1-3/781,841 (CI/R3A)

Subject: Information Concerning Jack Ruby.
Recipient: FBI.

29 June 1964 ~ CSCI-3/782,058

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Investigation of Allegation that OSWALD was
in Tangier, Morocco.

Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission]

2 July 1964 DDP 4-3401

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD.
. : ‘Recipient: Copy to FBI.

6 July 1964 ~ DDP 4-3470

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Statements Reportedly Made by George and
Jeanne de MOHRENSCHILDT Concerning Lee Harvey OSWALD -
and the Assassination of John F. Kennedy.

~ Recipient:” Copy to FBI. : ‘
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27 August 1964 CSCI-316/00856-64

Subject: No Indication of. Subject's Defection Having
Been Used for Propaganda by the Soviet Union.
Recipient: FBI.

'3 September 1964 DDP 4-4600

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: OSWALD Documents Supplied by the Cuban
Government.

Recipient: Copy to FBI.

1 October 1964 DDP 4-5110

.Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Joachim JOESTEN. '
“Recipient: Copy to FBI.

6 October 1964 ~ CSCI-316/01446-64

Subject: VIADUCT Interview on 9 September 1964; His
Comments on Seven Photographs Forwarded by the FBI.
Recipient: FBI.

23 October 1964 CSCI-316/01709-64

Subject: Raymond F. FRIESECKE.
Recipient: FBI. .

2 November 1964 CSCI-316/01779-64

Subject: Testimony in the Warren Commission Report 1n
the Assassination of President Kennedy. :
Recipient: FBI.

23 December 1964  CSCI-316/02545-64
~ Subject: A11egat1on of Unidentified Scienfist of

Cuban Involvement in Assass1nat10n
Rec1p1ent FBI. ‘
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2 March 1965 CSCI-316/00925-65

Subject: Marvin KANTOR, Possible Connection with Investi-
gation of Lee Harvy and Marina OSWALD
Recipient: FBI.

8 April 1965 CSCI-316/01398-65
Subject: Correspondence to the Soviet Embassy in Mexico
g;§¥p1ent FBI. [Coéy to Secret Service]

30 June 1965 CSCI-316/02654-6§

Subject: Silvia DURAN.
Recipient: FBI.

2 September 1966 CSCI-316/04482-66

Subject: Rima ZMITROOK, Lee Harvey OSWALD's Intourist
Guide in Moscow.
Recipient: FBI.

9 May 1967 CSCI-316/02153-67

Subject: BEAUBOVEFF apparently to be used as a pawn by
Jim GARRISON to show that OSWALD was a CIA agent and
was to be used to assassinate Fidel CASTRO. GARRISON
alleges he has letters signed by CIA representatives or
by Senator Robert KENNEDY authorizing certain Americans
to work with Cubans for the assassination of CASTRO.
This memroandum is intended to record that such letters
never existed and therefore could not be in GARRISON S
~ possession.
" ‘Recipient: FBI.

14 June 1967 " SCI-316/02669-67

Subject: Allegations of Unidentified Woman Regakding
- Mario GARCIAS et al. :
Recipient: FBI
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24 July 1967 CSCI-316703243-67

Subject: Allegation of Oscar COUNTRERAS, Mexican newsman,
that OSWALD visited UNAM Campus shortly after the Cuban
Embassy refused him a visa to visit Cuba. CONTRERAS'
statement of dubious cred1b111ty, information passed to

Mexican authorities. “
Recip1ent FBI. -
-7 May 1968 “ £SC1-316/01678-68

‘Subject: Promotional Literature Concerning the Alleged
Assassination Consp1racy of JFK Written and Mailed by
Joachim JOESTEN in Support of District Attorney Jim
GARRISON's Allegations.

Recipient: FBI.

16 September 1969 CSCI-316/03323-69
Subject: Charles William THOMAS.
Recipient: FBI.

DISSEMINATION OF REPORTS TO CI STAFF

Since CI Staff held the Agency's official file on OSWALD, .
all cable traffic (theoretically) including disseminations by
cable was sent to the Staff for filing in the official file. Ad-
‘ditionally, cables disseminations were released by CI/Liaison.
Copies were, therefore, available to the Staff.

Since CI Staff released all long-form CSCI's, coordinated
on short-form CSCI's, and maintained the CSCI log, the CI Staff
received copies of all CSCI's.

DISSEMINATION OF MATERIAL TO THE WARREN COMMISSION
13 December 1963 [CommiSsion Documént No. 100]

Memorandum '

Subject: Analysis of World Reaction to Pres1dent :
. Kennedy's Assassination.

(Supplied by A. W. DULLES.)
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21 January 1964 [Commission Document No. 300]

Note from Richard HELMS, DQP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Attachments: a. Recent Soviet Statements on
Lee Harvey OSWALD.
b. FBIS-28 on OSWALD case.

21 January 1964

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Draft Questions for Submission to the
Government of the Soviet Union.

22 January 1964 ‘[Commission Document No. 691]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Suggested Questions for Marina OSWALD.

25 January 1964 ' [Commission Document No. 321]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Chronology of Lee Harvey OSWALD's Stay in
the Soviet Union.
Alphabetical List of Persons in the Soviet
Union Who Were Known to or Mentioned by
Lee Harvey OSWALD or His Wife.

31 January 1964 [Coﬁmission Document No. 347]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Information Developed by CIA on the Activity
of Lee Harvey OSWALD in Mexico City, 28 September - 3
October 1963.

* 5 February 1964 |
Note from Thomas H. KARAMESSINES to J. Lee RANKIN.
Fourteen attachments including recent Soviet State-
ments on Lee Harvey OSWALD (as of 5 February 1964).
" 5 February 1964 ‘ [Cqmmission Document No. 361]
Memorandum from Thomas H. KARAMESSINES, ADDP, to

J. Lee RANKIN forwarding three copies of Appendix B,
a summary biography of Mrs. OSWALD and her relatives.
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8 February 1964 [Commission Docjment No. 1182]

Letter from Thomas H. KARAMESSINES, ADDP, to J. Lee
RANKIN regarding Soviet weapon ment1oned in one of
Lee Harvey OSWALD's documents.

[Information passed to FBI.]

18 February 1964

Memorandum for the Director, Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation, attention Mr. S. J. PAPICH. Subject: Assassi-
nation of President John F. Kennedy. (Request for '
information which might be helpful in interpreting
available materials relating to OSWALD's activities
abroad. )

[Copy to Warren Commission.]

18 February 1964 DDP 4-0860

Memorandum for the Director, Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation, attention Mr. S. J. PAPICH. Subject: Assassi-
nation of John F. Kennedy. (Request for information
relating to OSWALD's attempted suicide.)

[Copy to Warren Commission.]

18 February 1964 - DDP 4-0861

Memorandum for the Director, Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation, attention Mr. S. J. PAPICH. Subject: Assassi- ;
nation of President John F. Kennedy. (Request for copies _

of 47 photographs found among the effects of Lee Harvey i
OSWALD. )

[Copy to Warren Commission.]

* 18 February 1964 DDP 4-0862

Memorandum for the Chief, United States Secret Service;
signed by Richard HELMS, DDP. Subject: Assassination
of President John F. Kennedy. (Ver1f1cat1on of entry
in "Historic D1ary“ relating to OSWALD's attempted
- suicide.)

[Copies to Warren Commission and the FBI.]
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18 February 1964 DDP 4-0864

Memorandum for Mr. Thomas L..HUGHES, The Director of
Intelligence and Research, Department of State.
Subject: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy.
(Verification of Entry in "Historic Diary".)

[Copies to Warren Commission and the FBI.]

19 February 1964 [Commission Document No. 384]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
(TS No. 187908.) Subject: Information Developed by
CIA on the Activity of Lee Harvey OSWALD in Mexico
City, September 28 to October 3, 1963.

19 February 1964 DDP 4-4581

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Cuban Consulate and Embassy in Mexico City.

*21 February 1964 : DDP 4-0940 [Commission Document No. 426]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.

Subject: Translations of Interrogations Reports of . 1

Silvia DURAN. _ : |

Attachments: OQUT Telegram No. 85758, 29 November 1963.
Translation of Interrogation of Silvia
DIRAN and Horacio DURAN Navarro.

CsSCI-3/779,482 of 10 January 1964. Trans-

lation of Official Mexican Polic Report
on the Second Interrogation of Silvia
DURAN.

5 March 1964 DDP 4-1171 [Commission Document No. 448]
| Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Summary of Findings in Regard to Allegations
by Mohammed REGGAB Relative to Marina OSWALD.
*§ March 1964 - DDP 4-1224 [Commission Document No. 692]
Memdrandum from Richard HELMS, DOP, to J. Lée RANKIN.

Subject: Information in CIA's Possession Regarding -
Lee Harvey OSWALD Prior to November 22, 1963.
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18 March 1964 DDP 4-1423 [Commission Document No. 528]
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Article Alleging that OSWALD was Interviewed
by CIA in Moscow.

24 March 1964 DDP 4-1555 [Commission Document No. 674]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Information Disseminated to the Secret
Service but not yet made avaxTable to the President's
Commission.

*24 March 1964 DDP 4-1554  [Commission Document No. 631]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: CIA Dissemination of Information on Lee
Harvey OSWALD, Dated 10 October 1963.
Attachments: OUT Message No. 74673, dated 10 October
1963.
OUT Message No. 77978, dated 23 October
1963. i

25 March 1964 DDP 4-1576

Note from Richard HELMS to J. Lee RANKIN.
Attachment: Five copies of "Rumors about Lee Harvey
OSWALD", dated 23 March 1964.

27 March 1964 DDP 4-1606
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to Thomas L. HUGHES,
. Director of Intelligence and Research, Department of
State. Subject: Verification of Entry in "Historic

Diary".
[Copies to Warren Commission and the FBI. ]

*31 March 1964 ~ DDP 4-1655  [Commission Document No. 698]
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Reports on Activities and Travel of Lee

"Harvey OSWALD and Marina Nikolevna OSWALD.
- Attachments: OUT Message No. 86702, 4_Decemberl1963,
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to the White House, the Department of State, and the
Federal Bureau of Investigation, with copy to the
Secret Service.

OUT Message No. 97520, dated 6 December
1963, to the White House, the Department of State,
and the Federal Bureau of Investigation, with copy to
the Secret Service.

QUT Message No. 85715, dated 29 November
1963, to the White House, the Department of State, and
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, with copy to the
Secret Service.

QUT Message No. 85182, dated 22 November
1963, to the White House, the Department of State, and
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, with copy to the
Secret Service. -

QUT Message No. 85665, dated 28 November
1963, to the White House, the Department of State, and
the Federa] Bureau of Investigation, with copy to the
Secret Service.

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.

- Subject: Richard Thomas GIBSON.

Attachment: OUT Message No. 89970, dated 18 December

- 1963, to White House, Department of State, and the

6 April

7 April

Federa] Bureau of Invest1gat1on, with a copy to the
Secret Service.

1964 DDP 4-1739  [Commission Document No. 708]
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Reply to Questions Contained in Your Memo-

randum dated 12 March 1964. ("Certain Questions Posed

by the State Department Files")

1964 DOP 4-1787  [Commission Document No. 726]
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DOP, to J. Lee RANKIN.

Subject: Actions of Silvia DURAN After Her First
Interrogat1on _
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7 April 1964 DDP 4-1786

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Mohammed REGGAB. .

20 April 1964 DDP 4-1997 [Commission Document No. 817]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: BND Report Pertaining to Allegations Con-
cerning Anton ERDINGER.

21 April 1964

Letter from Raymond G. ROCCA to Mr. Samuel A. STERN.
Attachment: CSDB 3/660,704 (Plans of British and
French Publishing Firms to Publish the Thomas
BUCHANAN Articles on Assassination of President
Kennedy. )

24 April 1964 DDP 4-2099 [Commission Document No. 844]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Lydia DIMYTRUK; Acquaintance of Marina OSWALD.

29 April 1964 DDP 4-2160 - [Commission Document No. 871]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
SUBJECT: Photograph of Lee Harvey OSWALD.

4 May 1964 DDP 4-2256

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Additional Information on Lee Harvey OSWALD.

6 May 1964 DOP 4-2296 [Commission Document No. 902]
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Criteria for Dissemination of Information to
the Secret Service; Recommendations of the Central
Intelligence Agency Relative to Presidential Protection.
. 8May 1964  DDP 4-2351  [Commission Document No. 911]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Marina OSWALD's Notebook. o
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13 May 1964 DDP 4-2444 [Commission Document No. 931]

15 May 1964 [Commission Document No. 935]

19 May 1964 DDP 4-2533 [Commission Document No. 944]

*19 May

*22 May

REPRODUGTION
PROGIBITED

SEGRET

Memorandum for the Director, .Federal Bureau of Investigation.
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD's Access to Classified Informa-
tion about the U-2.

[CSCI-3/781,351 - copy to Warren Commission]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Role of the Cuban Intelligence Service in
Processing Visa Applicants; Reaction of that Service
to the Assassination of President Kennedy

[Copy to FBI]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Hours of Work at Cuban and Soviet Consulates;
Procedures and Regulations for Issuance of Cuban Visas;
Mexican Control of U.S. Citizens' Travel to and from
Cuba.

1964 DDP 4-2534 [Commission Document No. 943]

Memorandum from Rixhard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN. 3
Subject: Allegations of Pfc. Eugene B. DINKIN, U.S. :
Army, Relative to Assassination Plot Against Presi-

dent Kennedy.

Attachment: OUT Message No. 85770, dated 29 November

1963, to the White House, State Department, and the

Federa] Bureau of Investigation, with a copy to the

Secret Service.

1964 DoP 4-2624 [Commission Document No. 971]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Anonymous Telephone Calls to United States
Embassy in Canberra, Australia, Relative to Planned
Assassination of President Kennedy.

Attachment: OQUT Message No. 85691, dated 29 November
1963, to the White House, Department of State, and
the Federal Bureau of Invest1gat1on, w1th a copy to
the Secret Service. .
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27 May 1964 DDP 4-2688 [Commission Document No. 985]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Letter Accusing the Chinese Communists of
Plotting the Assassination of President Kennedy.
Attachment: OUT Message No. 87796, dated 9 December
1963, to the White House, Department of State, and
the Federal Bureau of Invest1gat1on with a copy to
the Secret Service.

27 May 1964 DDP 4-2692 [Commission Document No. 990]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Discussion between Chairman KHRUSHCHEV and
Mr. Drew PEARSON Regarding Lee Harvey OSWALD.

1 June 1964 DDP 4-2741 [Commission Document No. 1000]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte.
Attachments: OUT Message No. 85089, dated 26 November
1963, relative to Gilberto ALVARADO.

QUT Message No. 85199, dated 27 November
1963; subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD.

OUT Message No. 85662, dated 28 November
1963, relative to Gilberto ALVARADO.

QUT Message No. 86063, dated 30 November
1963, relative to Gilberto ALVARADOQ.

QUT Message No. 85666, dated 28 November
1963, relative to Gilberto ALVARADO.

QUT Message No. 87667, dated 7 December
1963; subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD.

Memorandum, dated 12 December 1963;

N subject: Mexican Interrogation of Gilberto ALVARADO.

3 June 1964 - DDP 4-2764 [Commission Document No. 1001]
* Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DOP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Documents on Lee Harvey OSNALD Furnished by
. the Soviet Government
3 June 1964 ‘ DDP 4-2770 [Commission Document No. 1012]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
- Subject. George and Jeanne de MOHRENSCHILDT .
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4 June 1964

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Information Developed on the Activity of Lee
Harvey OSWALD in Mexico City.

5 June 1964 DDP 4-2844 [Commission Document No. 1041]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Allegations Regarding Intelligence Training
School in Minsk, USSR.

10 June 1964 DDP 4-2922 '[Commission Document No. 1054]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Information Concerning Jack RUBY (aka Jack
RUBENSTEIN) and His Associates.

*12 June 1964 DDP 4-2988 [Commission Document No. 1089]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Letter Relative to Assassination of President
Kennedy Sent to United States Embassy in Costa Rica.
Attachment: OQUT Message No. 88643, dated 12 December
1963, to the White House, Department of State, and the ;
Federal Bureau of Investigation. i

19 June 1964 DDP 4-3169  [Commission Document No. 1131]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Soviet Brainwashing Techniques.

26 June 1964 DOP 4-3366

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN
Subject: Sov1et Brainwashing Techn1ques

29 June 1964 DDP 4-3347 [Commission Document No. 1188]
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
SubJect Investigation of A]]egat1on that OSWALD was

in Tangier, Morocco.
[Copy to the FBI.]
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1 July 1964 DDP 4-3389 [Commission Document No. 1201]
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD's Arrival Time in Helsinki
on 10 October 1959.

2 July 1964 DDP 4-3401 [Commission Document No. 1216]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD (Remarks by Soviet Consul i
Pavel Antonovich YATSKOV). :
[Copy to the FBI.]

6 July 1964 DDP 4-3470 [Commission Document No. 1222]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Statements Reportedly Made by George and
Jeanne de MOHRENSCHILDT Concerning Lee Harvey OSWALD
and the Assassination of President Kennedy.

[Copy to the FBI.]

22 July 1964 DDP 4-3712 = [Commission Document No. 1273] |

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN. |
Subject: Apparent Inconsistencies in Material Fur- %
nished the Commission by CIA and the Department of

State.

23 July 1964 DDP 4-3769 [Commission Document No. 1287]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.

Subject: Lee Harvey QOSWALD.

Attachment: Affidavit respecting origin and circum-
y stances of a photograph of an unknown individual

furnished by this Agency to the FBI on 22 November

1963. o -

23 July 1964 : DDP 4-3770
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD.
Attachments: Translation (original documents included.)
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31 July 1964 DDP 4-3916 [Commission Document No. 1358]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Length of Time Required for Obtaining Soviet
Tourist Visas in Helsinki and Stockholm, 1964.

7 August 1964 DOP 4-4037 [Commission Document No. 1356]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Soviet Hunting Societies.

28 August 1964 DDP 4-4479 [Commission Document No. 1443]
Memorandum from Thomas H. KARAMESSINES, ADDP, to J.
~ Lee RANKIN.
"Subject: Konstantin Petrovich SERGIEVSKY.
31 August 1964  DDP 4-4581

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Cuban Consulate and Embassy in Mexico City.

3 September 1964 DOP 4-4600 [Document No. 50, List 2]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN. ,
Subject: OSWALD Documents Supplies by the Cuban Government. !
[Copy to the FBI] 5

14 September 1964 . DDP 4-4775 [Commission Document No. 1483]
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Length of Time Required for Obtaining Soviet
Tourist Visas in Wester Europe in 1964.

11 September 1964 DDP 4-4793
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN;

- Subject: Publication of Documents Furnished to the
Commission by the Central Intelligence Agency.

11 September 1964 DDP 4-4794  [Commission Document No. 1479]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DOP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
_ Subject: Certain Questions Posed by the State Depart-
 ment Files. (Revised) (Attachment to CD No. 1479)
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11 September 1964 DDP 4-4795 [Commission Document No. 1479]
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Soviet Hunting Societies. (Revised)
(Attachment to CD No. 1479.)

11 September 1964 DDP 4-4796 [Commission Document No. 1479]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Length of Time Required for Obtaining Soviet
Tourist Visas in Helsinki and Stockholm, 1964. o f

15 September 1964 _ DDP 4-4801 ‘[Commission Document No. 1493]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Information Concerning Jack RUBY (aka Jack
RUBENSTEIN) and His Associates.

17 September 1964 DDP 4-4823

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Hours of Work at Cuban and Soviet Consulates;
Procedure and Regulations for Issuance of Cuban Visas;
Mexican Control of U.S. Citizens' Travel to and from
Cuba.

17 September 1964 DDP 4-4838 o i

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: State Department Files.

17 September 1964 DDP 4-4893

E ' Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
: Subject: Valeriy V1ad1m1rOV1ch KOSTIKOV

17 September 1964 DOP 4-4841

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Regarding Agency approval
~ for the publication of memorandum, dated 2 July 1964,

concerning Lee Harvey OSWALD. Not authorized.)
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18 September 1964 DDP 4-4847

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: COmmunications from the Department of State.

18 September 1964 ‘DDP 4-4848

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Departure from the USSR of Soviet Citizens
Married to Foreigners.

18 September 1964 DDP 4-4850

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKiN.
Subject: Passport and Visa Office. .

18 September 1964 DDP 4-4873

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Intourist Hotels in Moscow.

18 September 1964 DOP 4-4882

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Technical Examination of Photographs of Lee
Harvey OSWALD's Application for a Cuban Visa.

18 September 1964 DDP 4-4886

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Resettlement of U.S. Defectors in the USSR.

22 September 1964 DOP 4-4921

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Silvia Tirado Bazan de DURAN.

_ 17 September 1964 DDP 4-4922
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.

Subject: Eusebio AZQUE [sic - AZCUE] - Former Cuban
Consul, Mexico City.
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18 September 1964 DDP 4-4952

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWLAD. (Information regarding
OSWALD's stay in Helsinki.)

18 September 1964 DDP 4-4953

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIHN.
Subject: Identification of Persons Appearing in FBI
Photograph No. D 33-46 (Commission Exhibit No. 2625).

1 October 1964 DDP 4—5110 - [Commission Document No. 1532]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Joachim JOESTEN. :
[Copies to FBI, I&NS, State]

13 October 1964 DDP 4-5275

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Publication of Documents Furnished to the
Commjssion'by the Central Intelligence Agency.

16 October 1964 DDP 4-5334/1

Memorandum for The President's Committee on the llarren
Commission Report.

Subject: CIA's Role in the Support of Presidential
Foreign Travel. -

20 October 1964 DDP 4-5341] [Commission Document No. 1545]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Information Developed on the Activity of Lee
Harvey OSWALD in Mexico City. _

29 October 1964 DDP 4-5558

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Transmittal of OCR Publication: "Foreign
Press Reaction to theé Warren Report", and Follow-Up
Report, dated 22 Qctober 1964.
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AGENCY DISSEMINATIONS TO THE FBI ET AL REGARDING RUMORS AND
ALLEGATIONS REGARDING PRESIDENT KENNEDY ASSASSINATION.

10 October 1963 DIR 74673
Lee Harvey OSWALD, Contact with Soviet Embassy, Mexico
' City, 1 October 1963.
Recipients: FBI, I&NS, State, White House.

" 23 November 1963 - DIR 84915

Information relating to te]ephone call on 28 September :
1963 to Soviet Embassy in Mexico C:ty

Recipient: FBI _ 5\

25 November 1963 . DIR 84950

'‘Subject: Silvia T. DURAN, Mexican Employee of the
Cuban Embassy [sic - Consulate] in Mexico City;
Contact with Lee Harvey OSWALD.

Recipient: FBI.

25 November 1963 DIR 84951

CIA requests information relating to OSWALD's ac-
tivities in Mexico City (from FBI interrogation
of QSWALD).

Recipient: FBI.

26 Novembef 1963

Subject: Reported Anonymous Telephone Message
Recipient FBI.

26 November 1963 _ CSCI-3/778.826 _
Subaect Lee Harvey OSWALD, Suspected Assassin of

President Kennedy. Encloses transcripts of tele--
phone calls made on 27 and 28 September and 1 and

3 October 1963.
Recipient: FBI.
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26 November 1963 CsCI1-3/778,829
Subject: Same as above.
(Comment: This dissemination may be identical with
CSCI-3/778,826. The above CSCI riumber appears to
be the correct one, according to a copy of the docu-
ment in CI/SIG file no. 568.)
Recipient: FBI.

26 November 1963 DIR 85069

Subject: Travel of Pro-Communist Costa Rican Congress-
man to Texas on 26 November 1963.

Representatives of this Agency in Costa Rica suspect
that Julio SUNOL Leal, pro-Communist, pro-Castro deputy
to the Costa Rican National Assemb]y, will try to
gather data in Texas to use in pro-communist-pro-Castro
propaganda in connection w1th the assassination of
President Kennedy.

Recipient: FBI.

26 November 1963 DIR 85089

Gilberto ALVARADO, a professed Castroite Nicaraguan,
stated to U.S. Embassy in Mexico City on 26 November B
1963 [sic - 25 November 1963] that "on 18 September

1963 he saw Lee Harvey OSWALD receive six thousand

five hundred dollars in a meeting inside the Cuban

Embassy in Mexico City."

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Serv1ce

received a copy. [Warren Commission]

. 26 November 1963 DIR 85176

Subject: Marina Nikolaevna OSWALD (information volun-
teered on Marina OSWALD by Moroccan student Mohamed
_REGGAB studying in West Germany).

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy.

26 November 1963 : DIR 85177
Subject: Telephone Commun1cat1on between Duban Presi-
dent DORTICOS and Joaquin HERNANDEZ Armas, Cuban Am—
bassador to Mexico.

Recipients: FBI, State, wh1te House; Secret Service
- received copy .
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~ 26 November 1963 Unnumbered

Subject: HUNTER Report No. 10815.
Recipient: FBI.

26 November 1963 Unnumbered

Subject: HUNTER Report No. 10816.
Recipient: FBI. '

26 November 1963 Unnumbered

Subject: Passage of IN 68291 from Mexico City to the
White House. (OSWALD's reported presence in Mexico
City on 18 September 1963.)

Recipient: FBI.

27 November 1963 CsCI-3/778,881

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD, Soviet Activities in
Mexico City, 18 - 24 November 1963.
Recipient: FBI.

27 November 1963 : DIR 85182

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. On 23 November, Richard
Thomas GIBSON, an American living in Switzerland, who
was acquainted with OSWALD, made statements regarding
latter to a close friend in Bern. _

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

27 November 1963 DIR 85196

According to information from Nicaraguan Security
Service, Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte was a Nicaraguan
intelligence source from 1962 to August 1963.
" Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy.

27 November 1963 DIR 85199 _
Information solicited from Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte.

. . Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]
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27 November 1963 DIR 85222

Subject: Silvia T. DURAN, Mexican Employee of the Cuban
Embassy [sic - Consulate] in Mexico City, contact with
Lee Harvey OSWALD.

Recipient: FBI.

26 November 1963 DIR 85246

Dr. Jose GUILLERMO Aguirre of Mexico reports information
regarding Lee Harvey OSWALD.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service re-
ceived copy. (Also relayed to S. PAPICH of the FBI by
CI Staff on 27 November 1963.)

27 November 1963 DIR 85471

Subject: Rearrest of Silvia DURAN.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.

27 November 1963 ~ DIR 85573

Information from U.S. Ambassador MANN for Secretary of
State RUSK regarding Ambassador HERNANDEZ, Cuban Am-
bassador to Mexico, and Gilberto ALVARADO.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.

27 November 1963 Unnumbered

Information on Arnesto RODRIGUEZ relayed by telephone
to S. PAPICH.
Recipient: FBI.

. 27 November 1963 ‘ Unnumbered

Information regarding photographic coverage of Cuban
and Soviet Embassies in Mexico City passed to S. PAPICH
of the FBI. : : :
Recipient: FBI.

28 November 1963 DIR 85657

on 26 November a British journa]ist named John WILSON-
HUDSON gave information to the American Embassy in
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London indicating that an "American gangster type named
RUBY" visited Cuba around 1959.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.

28 November 1963 DIR 85662

Further interrogation of Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House. [Warren Commission]

28 November 1963 DIR 85665

The Hague Station reports that on 23 November 1963,
a local Castroite named Maria SNETHLAGE talked to
Third Secretary Ricardo SANTOS of the Cuban Embassy.
SNETHLAGE claimed she knew the Mr. Lee [sic] who
murdered President Kennedy.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

29 November 1963 €sCI-3/778,893
Subject: Interrogation of Silvia Tirado de DURAN and
Horacio DURAN Navarro.
Recipient: FBI.

29 November 1963 DIR 85666

Acting upon an FBI request, the Agency requests ALVARADO
be turned over to Mexican authorities for additional
interrogation. _
Recipients: FBI, State, White House. [Warren Commission]

29 November 1963 DIR 85668

Highlights from the interrogation of Horacio DURAN Navarro
and his wife, Silvia Tirado de DURAN. - : . j
Recipients: FBI, State, White House. - ' ' P

29 November 1963 DIR. 85670

Sensitive sources . . . have reported that when the
.23 November arrest of Silvia DURAN became known to
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the personnel of the Cuban Embassy there was a great deal
of discussion.
Recipients: FBI, State, wh1te House. [Warren Commission]

29 November 1963 . DIR 85691

Series of anonymous telephone calls to the office of the
Naval Attache in Canberra, Australia, by a man claiming
to have knowledge about a Soviet plot to assassinate
President Kennedy.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service re-
ceived copy. s

29 November 1963 DIR 85714 |

Release of Silvia DURAN for second time on 28 November.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. '

29 November 1963 DIR 85744

Interrogation of Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte. !
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy.

29 November 1963 ' DIR 85758

Translation of 1nterrogat10n of Silvia DURAN and
Horacio DURAN Navarro.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

. 29 November 1963 DIR 85770 |
Series of incidents which have produced a report
alleging advance information on assassination.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

29 November 1963 Unnumbered memorandum'

Telephone contact with S. PAPICH concern1ng rumor
‘that OSWALD had made a bank deposit.
_Rec1p1ent FBI.
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30 November 1963 CSCI-3/778,894
Subject: Article in 29 November 1963 issue of Washington
Post suggesting two men involved in assassination.
Recipient: FBI.

30 November 1963 DIR 86063

Gilberto ALVARADQO Ugarte Admits his story a fabrication.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House. [Warren Commission]

'3 December 1963  DIR 86496

Information relating to OSWALD s presence in Mexico.
Recipient: FBI.

7 December 1963 DIR 87667

Re-interrogation of Gilberto ALVARADO concluded.
Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission]

9 December 1963 DIR 87731 - !

| Richard BEYMER, American movie actor, in touch w1th | |
Cuban Embassy, Mexico City. :
Recipient: FBI.

9 December 1963 DIR 87796

Letter mailed in Stockholm on 25 November 1963 alleg1ng
assassination arranged by Communist Chinese.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Serv1ce
received copy.. [warren Commission]

9 December 1963 Unnumbered Memorandum
“Telephone contact with S. PAPICH regard1ng identity of
a source who claims plot to assassinate Kennedy prepared
and executed jointly by the Communist Chinese and Cubans

through intermediaries. (See JMWAVE 8658, IN 75902.)
Rec1p1ent FBI.

12 December 1963 | CSCI-3/779,048
Subject: WILSON, Carlos John (also: WILSON-HUDSON,

John; WILSON, John Hudson.)
"~ < Recipient: FBI.
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12 December 1963 DIR 88643

Subject: Letter Relative to-Assassination of President
Kennedy Sent to United States Embassy in Costa Rica.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House. [Warren Commission]

12 December 1963 DIR 88682
Cuban Ambassador to France received instructions not
to comment upon the assassination.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.

12 December 1963 DIR 88747

Subject: Second Interrogation of Silvia DURAN.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.

13 December 1963 - CSCI-3/779,136

Subject: Mexican Interrogation of Gilberto ALVARADO.
Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission]

16 December 1963 CSCI-3/779,135

Subject: Peter DERYABIN's Comments on Kennedy Assassination.
Recipient: FBI.

18 December 1963 DIR 89970

Further Information on Richard Thomas GIBSON.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

. 18 December ]963 DIR 89980

Subject: Actions of Silvia DURAN after her first
interrogation. '
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

27 December 1963 ) CSCI-3/779,297

- Subject: Assassination of President Kennedy'(arranged
by the Cuban Government and the Communist Chinese).
Recipient: FBI. o ' '
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3 January 1964 Unnumbered Memorandum
Telephone contact with S. RAPICH on 3 January 1964
regarding newspaper article appearing in E1 Caribe
on 27 November 1963 and possible connection with
ALVARADO's interview in the U.S. Embassy on 26 No-
vember.
Recipient: FBI.
10 January 1964  (SCI-3/779,482
.Subjéct: Second Mexican Interrogation of Silvia
DURAN.
Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission]
27 January 1964 CSCI-3/779,729
Subject: Possible Relatives of Marina Nikolayevna
OSWALD. - :
Recipient: FBI.
30 January 1964 CsCI1-3/778,814
Subject: Jack L. RUBY, Lee Harvey OSWALD. o _ |
Recipient: FBI. i
. |
4 February 1964 CsCI-3/779,817 i
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Information on names,
~addresses, and telephone numbers relating to the
Soviet Union.)
Recipient: FBI.
. 18 February 1964 | DDP 4-0860
Memorandum for the Director, Federal Bureau of
Investigation.
Subject: Assassination ‘of John F. Kennedy.
- ("In connection with our efforts to assist the
President's Commission on the Assassination of
President Kennedy by providing information which
.- might be helpful in interpreting available ma-
terials relating to OSWALD's activities abroad,
-
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we have considered the entry with regard to attempted
suicide. We consider this entry as being of consider-
able importance and one which might be subject to
verification.”) : :
Recipient: FBI. [Copy to Warren Commission]

18 February 1964 DDP 4-0861

Memorandum for the Director, Federal Bureau of
Investigation.

Subject: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy.
(". . . 47 photographs which were among. the effects of
Lee Harvey OSWALD, . . . . It appears that most of
the photographs were taken in the USSR and depict
Soviet contacts of OSWALD or scenes in the Soviet
Union.")

Recipient: FBI. [Copy to Warren Commission]

18 February 1964 DDP 4-0862 -

Memorandum for the Chief, United States Secret Service.
Subject: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy. : ;
(Ver1f1cat1on of entry in "Historic Diary" relating to _ ;
OSWALD's attempted suicide.) |
Recipient: Secret Service. [Copy to Warren Commission]

18 February 1964 DDP 4-0864

Memorandum for Mr. Thomas L. Hughes, The Director of
Intelligence and Research, Department of State.
Subject: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy -
Verification of Entry in "Historic Diary".

Recipient: State. [Copy to Warren Comm1ss1on]

20 February 1964 CSCI-3/779,988

Sdbaect' Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Information regarding
Annette SETYAEVNA and Lillie May RAHM.)
Recipient: FBI

22 February 1964  DIR 03101
SubJect; Further Informat1on Prov1ded by Moroccan

Student Mohamed REGGAB.
Recipient: White House (attention Secret Service.)
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11 March 1964 CSCI-3/780,344

Subject: Summary of Findings in Regard to Allegations
by Mohamed REGGAB Relative to Marina OSWALD.
Recipient: FBI. )

20 March 1964 €sCI-3/780,612

Subject: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy.
(Photograph of an individual closely resembling
OSWALD.)

Recipient: FBI.

16 April 1964 CsCI-3/780,881

Subject: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy.
(Information regarding Lydia DYMITRUK.)
Recipient: FBI.

8 May 1964 DDP 4-2351

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Marina OSWALD's Notebook.

Recipient: Copy of attachment forwarded to FBI
[Warren Commission]

11 May 1964 CSCI-3/781,172

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Traces on Soviet names,
-addresses, and telephone numbers from an address book
belonging to Marina OSWALD.)

Recipient: FBI. :

* 13 May 1964 . CsC1-3/781,282

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Identification of
photographs sent to CIA by FBI.)
Recipient: FBI.

15 May 1964

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Role of Cuban Intelligence Service in Processing
. Visa Applicants; Reaction of the Service to the Assassi-
nation of Pres1dent Kennedy. :
Recipient: FBI. EWarren Commission]
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5 June 1964 CSCI-3/781,543

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD-.- (Use of Machine Colla-
tion Program to Check Out Cubans Mentioned in Letter
of 27 November 1963 from Mario del ROSARIA Milina.)
Recipient: FBI.

10 June 1964 CSCI-3/781,841

Subject: Information Concerning Jack RUBY.
Recipient: FBI.

29 June 1964 » CsCI-3/782,085

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Investigation of Allegation that OSWALD was
in Tangier, Morocco. '
Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission]

2 July 1964 DDP 4-3401

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
(Remarks made by Soviet Consu] Pave] Antonovich YATSKOV.)
- Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission]

27 August 1964 : CSCI-316/00856~64
Subject: No Indication of Subject's Defection Having
Been Used for Propaganda by the Cuban Government
Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission]

3 September 1964 _ DDP 4-4600

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: OSWALD Documents Supp11ed by the Cuban
Government.
Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission]

6'0ctober 1964 v CSCI-316/01446-64

Subject: VIADUCT Interview on 9 September 1964; His
Comments on Seven Photographs Forwarded by the FBI.
Rec1p1ent FBI.
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~ 23 December 1964 CSCI-316/402545-64

Subject: Allegation of Unidentified Scientist of
Cuban Involvement in Assassination.
Recipient: FBI.

2 March 1965 CSCI-316/00925-65

Subject: Marvin KANTOR, Possible Connection with
Investigation of Lee Harvey and Marina OSWALD.
Rec1p1ent. FBI. .

30 June 1965 ~ CSCI-316/02654-65

Subject: Silvia DURAN.
Recipient: FBI.

2 September 1966 CSCI-316/04482-66
Subject: Rima ZMITROOK, Lee Harvey OSWALD s In-

tourist Guide in Moscow.
Recipient: FBI.

- 14 June 1967 - CSCI-316/03243-67

Subject: Allegation of Oscar COUNTRERAS, Mexican
Newsman, That OSWALD Visited UNAM Campus Shortly
After the Cuban Embassy Refused Him a Visa to
Visit Cuba. CONTRERAS' Statement of Dubious
Credibility; Information Passed to Mexican au-
thorities.

MEMORANDUM SUBMITTED BY CIA TO THE WARREN
COMMISSION ON RUMORS AND ALLEGATIONS RE-
LATING 1O THE PRESIDENT'S ASSASSINATION

31 January 1964

SubJect Information Developed by CIA on the
Activity of Lee Harvey OSWALD in Mexico C1ty,
28 September - 3 October 1963. .
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5 March 1964

Subject: Summary of Findiﬁﬁgiin Regard to Allegations ;
by Mohammed REGGAB Relative to Marina OSWALD. :

18 March 1964

Subject: Article Alleging that OSWALD was interviewed
by CIA in Moscow.

. 31 March 1964 DDP 4-1655

Subject: Reports on Activities and Travel of Lee Harvey
OSWALD and Marina Nikolevna OSWALD. .
Enclosures include the following: ;
Teletype Message No. 87515, 29 November 1963 - |
paragraph g - Marina SNETHLAGE. : §
Teletype Message No. 85182, 22 November 1963 - :
Remarks made by Richard Thomas GIBSON.
Teletype Message No. 85665, 28 November 1963 -~
Remarks Made by Maria SNETHLAGE and Third
Secretary Ricardo SANTOS of the Cuban Em-
bassy in The Hague.

3 April 1964 DDP 4-1699
Subject: Richard Thomas GIBSON.
7 April 1964 DDP 4-1784
Subject: Mohammed REGGAB.
4 May 1964 ~ DDP 4-2256
Subject: Additional Information on Lee Harvey OSWALD.
"A survey of Agency files indicates that all . . .
information known to the Agency on OSWALD's association
(with communists or criminals, either in United States
or abroad) has been made available to the Commission."
8 May 1964 DOP 4-2351
"~ Subject: Marina OSWALD 5. Notebook
" (Compilation of traces on what appear to be Sov1et
names, addresses, and telephone numbers from an ad-
. -~ dress book identified by Mar1na OSWALD as be]ong1ng
. . to her )
46
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15 May 1964

Subject: Role of the Cuban Intelligence Service in
Processing Visa Applicants; Reaction of that Service
to the Assassination of President Kennedy.

19 May 1964 DDP 4-2534

Subject: Allegations of PFC Eugene B. DINKIN, U.S.
Army, Relative to Assassination Plot Against Presi-
dent Kennedy.

22 May 1964 DDP 4-2624

Subject: Anonymous Telephone Calls to United States
Embassy in Canberra, Australia; Relative to Planned
Assassination of President Kennedy.

27 May 1964 DDP 4-2688

Subject: Letter Accusing the Chinese Communists of
Plotting the Assassination of President Kennedy.
(Comment: Letter received at U.S. Embassy, Stockholm.)

1 June 1964 DDP 4-2741

Subject: Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte.

Enclosures: OQut Teletype No. 85089, 26 November 1963. . 3
Out Teletype No. 85199, 27 November 1963. :
Qut Teletype No. 85662, 28 November 1963.
Out Teletype No. 85666, 28 November 1963. E
Out Teletype No. 86063, 30 November 1963. g
Out Teletype No. 87667, 7 December 1963. i
Memorandum, 12 December 1963, Interroga-

. tion of Gilberto ALVARADO. :

3 June 1964 DDP 4-2769

Subject: Documents on Lee Harvey OSWALD Furnished by
the Soviet Government.

4 June 1964 ' DDP

Subject: Information Developed on the Activity of
Lee Harvey OSWALD in Mexico City.
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10 June 1964

Subject: Information Concéfﬁing Jack RUBY (aka Jack
RUBENSTEIN) -and His Associates.

12 June 1964

Subject: Letter Relative to Assassination of
President Kennedy sent to United States Embassy
in Costa Rica. _

29 June 1964 DDP 4-3347

Subject: Investigation of Allegation that OSWALD
was in Tangier, Morocco.

2 July 1964 DOP 4-3401

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD.

28 August 1964 DDP 4-4479
| Subject: Konstantin Petrovich SERGIEVSKY.

15 September 1964 DDP 4-4808

i
Subject: Information Concerning Jack RUBY (aka Jack §
RUBENSTEIN) and His Associates. ;

17 September 1964 DOP 4-4839 R
Subject: Valeriy Vladimirovich KOSTIKOV.

" 17 September 1964 'DDP 4-4922
Subject: Eusebio AZQUE - Former Cuban Consul, Mexico City; : o
18 September 1964 DDP 4-4953 ;

Subject: Identification of Persons Appearing in FBI o _ g
Photograph No. D 33-46 (Commission Exhibit No. 2625). o N -
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